
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: Housing Cabinet Member Meeting 

Date: 7 September 2011 

Time: 4.00pm 

Venue Council Chamber, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillor: 
Wakefield (Cabinet Member) 

   

Contact: Caroline De Marco 
Democratic Services Officer 
01273 291063 
caroline.demarco@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Democratic Services: Meeting Layout 
 

Public 
Speaker 

Democratic 
Services 
Officer 

Councillor 
Wakefield 

Lead 
Commissioner 

Housing  

Lawyer Officer in 
Attendance 

Head of 
Housing & 
Social 

Inclusion 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Members in Attendance 

Officers in Attendance 

Press 

Public Seating 

Officer in 
Attendance 

 

Opposition 
Spokesperson 
Labour & Co-op 

Opposition 
Spokesperson 
Conservative 

Member 
Speaker 

 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Strategic 
Director 
Place  



HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

16. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 (a) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal 
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and 
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the 
terms of the Code of Conduct.  

 
(b) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the 
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 

 
NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its 
heading either that it is confidential or the category under which the 
information disclosed in the report is exempt from disclosure and 
therefore not available to the public. 

 
A list and description of the categories of exempt information is 
available for public inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 

 

 

17. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 1 - 6 

 Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 June 2011 (copy attached).  
 

18. CABINET MEMBER'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 

19. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION  

 (a) Items reserved by the Cabinet Member 

(b) Items reserved by the Opposition Spokespersons 

(c) Items reserved by Members, with the agreement of the Cabinet 
Member. 

NOTE: Public Questions, Written Questions from Councillors, Petitions, 
Deputations, Letters from Councillors and Notices of Motion will be 
reserved automatically. 

 

 

20. PETITIONS  

 No petitions have been received by the date of publication.  
 

21. PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of public questions is 12 noon on 31 August 
2011) 
 

 



HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

No public questions have been received by the date of publication. 
 

22. DEPUTATIONS  

 (The closing date for receipt of deputations is 12 noon on 31 August 
2011) 
 
No deputations have been received by the date of publication. 

 

 

23. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No letters have been received.  
 

24. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No written questions have been received.  
 

25. NOTICES OF MOTIONS  

 No Notices of Motion have been received by the date of publication.  
 

26. MINUTES OF THE ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

7 - 14 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 28 June 2011 (copy attached).  
 

27. MINUTES OF THE HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

15 - 24 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 13 June 2011 (copy attached).  
 

28. ANNUAL REPORT TO COUNCIL TENANTS AND LEASEHOLDERS 
2011 

25 - 46 

 Report of Head of Housing and Social Inclusion (copy attached).  

 Contact Officer: Carol Jenkins Tel: 29-3832  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 



HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Caroline De Marco, 
(01273 291063, email caroline.demarco@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 

 

Date of Publication - Tuesday, 30 August 2011 

 

 





HOUSING CABINET MEMBER  
MEETING 

Agenda Item 17 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 
 

HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 
 

4.00pm 5 JULY 2011 
 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1, HOVE TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
Present: Councillor Wakefield (Cabinet Member) 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor Peltzer Dunn (Opposition Spokesperson) and Farrow 
(Opposition Spokesperson) 
 
 

 
PART ONE 

 
 

1. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
1(a) Declarations of Interests 

1.1 There were none.  

1(b) Exclusion of Press and Public 

1.2 In accordance with section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (“the Act”), the 
Cabinet Member considered whether the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting during an item of business on the grounds that it was likely, in view of the 
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the press 
and public were present during that item, there would be disclosure to them of 
confidential information (as defined in section 100A(3) of the Act) or exempt information 
(as defined in section 100I(I) of the Act).  

1.3 RESOLVED - That the press and public not be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of any items on the agenda.   

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2.1 RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Housing Cabinet Member Meeting held on 22 

March 2011 be agreed and signed by the Cabinet Member. 
 
 
 
 
 

1



 

 

HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 5 JULY 2011 

3. CABINET MEMBER'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Working Together    
 
3.1 The Cabinet Member reported that she was keen to work in partnership with Children & 

Young People’s services and Adult Social Care & Health as well as Housing officers and 
tenants.   Although difficult times lie ahead with services under pressure, there would be 
a common purpose and consensual solutions.   The Cabinet Member stressed that she 
would do her upmost to provide decent homes for all the citizens of the city. 

 
Housing Centre   

 
3.2 The Cabinet Member reported that earlier in the day she had the pleasure of attending 

the official opening of the new Housing Centre in Moulsecoomb.   
 
 Cap on Housing Benefit  
 
3.3 The Cabinet Member reported that there had been leaked reports of a planned cap on 

Housing Benefit.  Housing officers were investigating how many people in the city would 
be affected by these changes and how the council should respond.   

 
3.4 Councillor Farrow stated that there was great concern at the news of the leaked reports.  

He considered that these changes could lead to the eviction of families in the city.  He 
hoped officers would investigate this matter and report back.  

 
3.5 Councillor Peltzer Dunn asked if Chair’s Communications was a vehicle for the Cabinet 

Member to communicate news to the meeting or whether it was an item that could lead 
to a debate.   

 
3.6 The Senior Lawyer replied that the council’s constitution allowed some flexibility with 

regard to Cabinet Member Meetings, which would not be permissible with formal 
committee meetings.      

 
3.7 The Cabinet Member stated that she would prefer matters to be raised in advance of the 

meeting and placed on the agenda in the form of Letters from Councillors and Written 
Questions from Councillors.  However, in this instance the matter had arisen urgently 
following weekend press reports.   

 
4. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
4.1 RESOLVED – That all items be reserved for discussion. 
 
5. PETITIONS 
 
5.1 There were none. 
 
6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
6.1 There were none. 
 

2



 

 

HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 5 JULY 2011 

7. DEPUTATIONS 
 
7.1 There were none. 
 
8. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
8.1 There were none. 
 
9. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
9.1 There were none. 
 
10. NOTICES OF MOTIONS 
 
10.1 There were none. 
 
11. MINUTES OF THE ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE 
 
11.1 The Cabinet Member considered the minutes of the Adult Social Care & Housing 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on the 10 March 2011. 
 
11.2 RESOLVED – That the minutes be noted. 
 
12. MINUTES OF THE HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 
12.1 The Cabinet Member considered the minutes of the Housing Management Consultative 

Committee meetings held on the 7 March & 22 March 2011.  
 
12.2 RESOLVED – That the minutes be noted 
 
13. GENERAL INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING 
 
13.1 The Committee received a presentation from the Head of Housing Strategy and 

Development and Private Sector Housing which gave an overview on Housing 
Commissioning in the city.  The presentation set out the priorities and principles of the 
Housing Strategy 2009-2014. It further detailed the average price of property in the city 
and the annual property price inflation.   

 
13.2 The presentation contained graphs relating to housing affordability, new affordable 

housing, non-decent housing within tenures, numbers of non-decent housing, 
homelessness, temporary accommodation and Supporting People.  

 
13.3 The presentation concluded with details of housing and health working together.  A map 

showed overall deprivation in the city and a housing commissioning future framework 
was set out. 

 
 
 

3



 

 

HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 5 JULY 2011 

14. AUTHORITY TO AWARD A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE BUILDING OF 
15 NEW COUNCIL HOMES AT AINSWORTH HOUSE 

 
14.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director Place which 

requested delegated authority to award the contract in relation to the construction works 
at Ainsworth House.  The report summarised the work to procure a contractor.       

 
14.2 The Cabinet Member was informed that improving housing supply was one of the key 

strategic priorities of the City-Wide Housing Strategy.  A key goal was to increase the 
supply of affordable rented housing including building new Council homes.  Planning 
approval for the Ainsworth House proposals was awarded on 27 April 2011.    

14.3 The Cabinet Member was informed that three tenders had been returned on 13 June 
2011.  They would soon be evaluated.  The development of Ainsworth House would 
meet high standards of sustainability.   

14.4 Councillor Peltzer Dunn referred to the recommendation.  He asked if it was not the 
case that the tender was based on specifications which included the design.  He 
expressed concern that there was mention in a public paper that the contract was for 
1.6m.  He further asked why there had been slippage in the tender process.   

14.5 The Head of Housing and Development and Private Sector Housing explained that the 
£1.6m was the sum of money that the council had indicated as part of the budget but 
was not the cost of the contract as such.  The reference to design and build was a 
generic term.   It was further explained that the slippage was about two weeks, and 
had been due to the extra bank holiday in April.   Officers were hoping to catch up and 
complete the process on time.  

14.6  RESOLVED – Having considered the information and the reasons set out in the report, 
the Cabinet Member made the following decision: 

(1) That the Strategic Director of Place be given delegated authority to award and enter into 
the design and build contract for Ainsworth House. This requires awarding and entering 
into a contract with a delivery partner following a competitive procurement process via 
the Homes and Communities Agencies Delivery Partner Panel. The approximate 
contract value is £1.6m 

 
15. RENEWAL OF PRIVATE SECTOR HOUSING RENEWAL ASSISTANCE 
 

15.1 The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Strategic Director Place which stated 
that improving housing quality in the city was one of the key aims of the Citywide 
Housing Strategy 2009-14.  The city’s private sector housing renewal assistance 
programme supported this aim and focused on improving conditions in the private 
rented and owner occupied sectors. 

15.2 The programme had been funded since 2008 by successful Brighton & Hove and East 
Sussex Together (BEST) partnership bids for Regional Housing Board (RHB) private 
sector housing renewal capital.  The 2008-2011 BEST funding programme had now 
come to an end.  The Government announced as part of the Comprehensive Spending 
Review in the autumn of 2010 that further RHB funding for private sector housing 

4



 

 

HOUSING CABINET MEMBER MEETING 5 JULY 2011 

renewal would not be made available.  In light of this it was agreed to carry forward 
some existing capital funding into 2011/12. 

15.3 As delivery of the renewal assistance programme was subject to availability of 
resources it was proposed to review the private sector Housing Renewal Policy based 
on likely future funding. 

15.4 As part of the Comprehensive Spending Review the council had been awarded 
£723,000 Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) funding for 2011/12.  Approval for this 
spending was sought. 

15.5 Councillor Farrow stated that the previous government had made Regional Housing 
Board (RHB) private sector housing renewal capital available to local authorities.  £23 
million had been allocated to Brighton & Hove, East Sussex Together Partnership 
(BEST), over three years to improve the living conditions of households in the private 
sector.  Councillor Farrow considered that adaptations in particular had demonstrated 
significant cost efficiency and provided jobs for local people.  He considered that the 
government’s decision not to make further funds available was short-sighted and urged 
the administration to do all it could to continue provision. 

15.6 RESOLVED – Having considered the information and the reasons set out in the report, 
the Cabinet Member made the following decisions: 

(1) That the strategic importance of private sector housing renewal, the successful delivery 
of private sector housing renewal in the City and the issues outlined concerning future 
availability of capital funding to support the assistance available to eligible households, 
be noted. 

 
(2)    That it is noted that the Lead Commissioner for Housing is undertaking a review of the 

Private Sector Housing Renewal Assistance Policy with a view to submitting a revised 
policy based on likely funding streams to a future meeting. 

 
(3) That expenditure be approved within Brighton and Hove of the council’s 2011/12 

Disabled Facilities Grant allocation of £723,000 in accordance with the provisions of the 
Housing Grants, Construction and Regeneration Act 1996. 

 
 

The meeting concluded at 4.57pm 
Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 

Dated this day of  
 

5



6



HOUSING CABINET MEMBER  
MEETING 

Agenda Item 26 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 
 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

4.00PM 28 JUNE 2011 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, HOVE TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: Councillors K Norman (Chair); Buckley, Gilbey, Peltzer Dunn and Cobb 
 
Co-opted Members:  Mick Lister, LINk 
 

 
 

 
PART ONE 

 
 

1. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
1A Declaration of Substitutes 
 
1.1 Councillor Denise Cobb was attending in place of Councillor Andrew Wealls. 
 
 Apologies were received from Councillors Mike Jones and Craig Turton. 
 
1B Declarations of Interest 
 
1.2 There were none 
 
1C Declarations of Party Whip 
 
1.3 There were none. 
 
1D Exclusion of Press and Public 
 
1.4 In accordance with section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, it was 

considered whether the press and public should be excluded from the meeting during 
the consideration of any items contained in the agenda, having regard to the nature of 
the business to be transacted and the nature of the proceedings and the likelihood as to 
whether, if members of the press and public were present, there would be disclosure to 
them of confidential or exempt information as defined in section 100I (1) of the said Act. 

 
1.5 RESOLVED – that the press and public be not excluded from the meeting. 
 
 
 

7



 

 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

28 JUNE 2011 

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2.1 These were agreed. 
 
3. CHAIR'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 
3.1 The Chair welcomed all of the new members and the attending officers to the Adult 

Social Care and Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
3.2 The Chair congratulated the Overview and Scrutiny Team for their success in the 

national Centre for Public Scrutiny awards, where they had won the Innovation award 
for their scrutiny panel work, and had been runners-up in the ‘Team of the Year’ award. 

 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS AND NOTICES OF MOTION 

FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
4.1 None were received. 
 
5. PRESENTATIONS FROM THE LEAD COMMISSIONERS 
 
5.1 The committee received presentations from the Lead Commissioners for Adult Social 

Care and for Housing, Denise D’Souza and Jugal Sharma, and Head of Service for 
Housing and Social Inclusion, Nick Hibberd. 

 
5.2 Denise D’Souza, Lead Commissioner, Adult Social Care and Health, spoke about the 

local authority’s statutory responsibilities and the prevention services that were 
undertaken in Adult Social Care. She also told the committee about safeguarding, 
homecare, and the commissioning priorities.  

 
 Ms D’Souza said that future development work included a need for more work on 

developing social capital and increasing the market in personal assistants to offer 
customers a real choice. 

 
5.3 Ms D’Souza responded to questions from committee members.  
 
 Members asked how Brighton and Hove’s safeguarding statistics compared with other 

cities. Ms D’Souza said that the increase in safeguarding reports was in line with what 
was anticipated, as the need for safeguarding became more known and more 
publicised. Ms D’Souza offered to include comparator statistics in the annual report. 

 
 Members asked who tended to make safeguarding reports; Ms D’Souza said that 

reports could be made by anyone with a concern but that they tended to be made by 
health professionals, both within and outside the local authority. 

 
5.4 Jugal Sharma, Lead Commissioner for Housing, gave a presentation on the pressures 

on housing in the city, in particular those on social housing and in the private rented 
sector. There was an annual deficit of approximately 500 properties, particularly within 
larger family accommodation. 

 

8



 

 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

28 JUNE 2011 

 The committee heard that, in Brighton & Hove, one in five households had someone 
with a vulnerability; these figures were the highest in the Southeast. Mr Sharma also told 
the committee that there was a higher level of non-decent housing in the private rented 
sector than in social housing.  

 
It was often the case that substandard accommodation was being used to house the 
most vulnerable people; it was one of the priorities for Housing to tackle the inequalities 
within the private rented sector.  

 
5.5 Mr Sharma responded to questions from committee members: 
 

Members asked how the council was planning to tackle the financial gap for housing. Mr 
Sharma said that affordability was a key issue, particularly for people who were 
returning to work and would therefore have reduced benefit income.  The council had 
recently introduced a working household allocations policy in order to keep people in 
work and to give them priority for social housing.  
 
Members asked about the joint working between the PCT and the council in terms of a 
shared approach and shared costs. Mr Sharma explained that there was a ‘Repairs on 
Prescription’ initiative which had already proved successful in enabling families to stay in 
their own homes once necessary repairs had been carried out. In terms of sharing 
costs, the council was talking to the PCT about this at present. 
 
Members asked about the likely impact of the Housing Benefit caps that were being 
introduced. Mr Sharma said that people were already starting to move out of Brighton 
and Hove towards Southwick and Newhaven. Housing Benefit levels were the same in 
the area between Southwick and Newhaven although if you went further afield, Housing 
Benefit levels were set at a much lower rate. 
 

5.6 Nick Hibberd, Head of Service for Housing and Social Inclusion, introduced the 
members to his service, explaining that it was the delivery unit for housing services. 

 
 Mr Hibberd said that the council was the largest landlord in Brighton & Hove, with over 

12,000 properties; this was large in comparison to other social landlords.  
 
 Mr Hibberd spoke about the level of need within social housing; almost two thirds of 

households have multiple deprivation, including drug and alcohol problems; high levels 
of intergenerational worklessness; mental health problems; physical disabilities and so 
on. This means that there is a great deal of work to do within these households. 

 
 Mr Hibberd also spoke about the work being done to achieve Decent Homes standard 

within council properties. As of the end of June 2011, 75% of properties would have 
reached the standard. This represented a huge achievement and was the result of a 
large financial investment into the properties. The council would reach Decent Homes 
standard in all of its properties by the end of 2013. 

 
The new longterm repairs contract with Mears meant that the council is projected to 
save over £47 million in capital value alone. It had also been possible to add additional 
items to the Mears contract including a number of apprenticeships, a commitment to 
more energy efficient properties etc. 

9



 

 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

28 JUNE 2011 

 
Finally Mr Hibberd gave some information about the success of the new service centre, 
which co-locates a number of back-office Housing functions. The centre was working 
very well; it also had space for a number of other services including space to carry out 
kitchen assembly onsite; space to store spare parts for repairs etc, which all helped to 
save time and deliver a more efficient customer-focussed service.  

 
5.7 Mr Hibberd answered members’ questions: 
 

Members asked about Government proposals to enable residents to carry out some 
repairs themselves and whether this was in line with health and safety regulations.  Mr 
Hibberd said that there were certain roles that the council had to carry out itself including 
gas safety checks. The Government pilots are aimed at supporting residents to do 
things that they wish to do themselves, and are not intended to replace a council 
service.  
 
Some residents had already received training in carrying out mystery shopping of 
Housing services, and had been trained to carry out estates inspections. This was part 
of the council’s approach to involving tenants in a much more inclusive way, and had 
helped shape service delivery. 
 
Members asked how Housing involved under-represented groups when working 
towards community empowerment. Mr Hibberd said that there was a database 
approximately 2000 residents who had already indicated that they wished to be involved 
or to be kept updated on what was happening.  
 
Mr Hibberd felt that future plans for community empowerment would need to consider 
childcare issues and how to make events fun. He gave the example of a Financial 
Inclusion event that had been held in a soft-play centre, for young families to talk about 
financial matters in a fun setting. The work there had shown that over 70% of those 
attending did not have their own home insurance despite the council publicising its own 
low cost scheme. Information of this kind is invaluable and can help the council shape 
its services more effectively.  

 
6. PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENTS- END OF YEAR REPORTS FOR ADULT SOCIAL 

CARE & FOR HOUSING 
 
6.1 Nick Hibberd, Head of Service for Housing and Social Inclusion, presented a report on 

Housing’s performance for the last quarter and answered questions. 
 
 Mr Hibberd said that there were a number of areas of very high performance, for 

example in rent collection levels and in energy efficiency measures. Other authorities 
were looking to Brighton & Hove City Council to follow our good practice. 

 
6.2 Members commended Mr Hibberd and the Housing teams for their excellent 

performance figures. 
 
6.3 Philip Letchfield, Head of Performance and Contracting for Adult Social Care, presented 

a report on Adult Social Care’s performance. 
 

10



 

 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

28 JUNE 2011 

 Mr Letchfield explained that there had been some major changes in national 
performance reporting, and there was a move towards more local reporting instead. 
However limited guidance has been issued to date on how this would work particularly 
in relation to Local Accounts. 

 
 In 2010, the Care Quality Commission’s (CQC) role in performance monitoring for 

councils was ceased. This means that there will be no annual report from CQC on 
Brighton & Hove City Council’s performance. The CQC also ceased the rating system 
for individual care services. The CQC will be introducing a voluntary ‘excellence’ 
scheme from 2012. 

 
At the same time, the NHS Information Centre has decided to undertake a ‘zero based 
review’ of all the statutory data returns with the intention of identifying a more limited 
single national data set. Existing data returns are continuing to be submitted in the 
interim. This means that there will be no benchmarking figures available in relation to 
Councils performance and the quality of commissioned care. 
 
The combination of the above two changes has left Adult Social Care in a state of limbo. 
There will be a new reporting framework, with much more of an emphasis on outcomes. 
An interim Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework (ASCOF) has been agreed for 2011-
12 and this was appended to the report. This year, Brighton & Hove City Council has 
carried out a user survey; it will be repeated next year, at which time it will also be 
issued to carers. 
 
Mr Letchfield explained that the data included in appendix three of the report was 
intended to give some provisional examples of the data being collected but it had not 
been fully verified yet. 

 
6.4 Members welcomed the report and thanked Mr Letchfield.  
 
6.5 RESOLVED: Recommendation 2.1 was agreed. 
 

 There was an amendment to recommendation 2.2. It was amended to show that 
ASCHOSC would receive the ASC performance report on a six-monthly basis. The 
report should also include information on any performance reporting proposals that were 
due to be considered by Cabinet. This amendment was agreed. 

 
7. REVIEW OF COMMUNITY MEALS 
 
7.1 Debbie Greening, Contracts Manager for Adult Social Care, presented the report on 

Community Meals. 
 
 There had been a noticeable drop in the number of meals that were being purchased 

since 2007/08; this was a cause for concern although it was noted that it seemed to 
have levelled out. 

 
 Ms Greening said that the current contract had been extended for a further six months, 

but during this time, they would be consulting on the new contract with a view to re-
tendering it. 

 

11



 

 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

28 JUNE 2011 

7.2 Ms Greening responded to members’ questions. 
 
 Members asked whether customers were asked why they were leaving the service, if 

this was applicable. Ms Greening said that she was not aware that this was currently 
carried out but that she would suggest this to the service providers. 

 
 Members asked about the timing of the consultation and of the retendering process. Ms 

Greening said that consultation would start in autumn 2011, although the planning was 
already underway. At present a range of major contracts were being recommissioned 
and consulted on, including homecare services.  

 
Consultation took a significant amount of resource on each contract, and it was 
important not to overload either the team or the customers with requests for consultation 
responses and feedback. 
 

7.3 Ms D’Souza asked whether ASCHOSC would like to be involved as part of the 
consultation. It was necessary to look at all aspects of the contract including whether the 
contract should be split between providers, whether customers preferred to make more 
personal arrangements for their meals etc.  It was likely that any decisions that were 
made about the service would be controversial; Community Meals represented a 
significant cost for Adult Social Care.  
 
The Chair of the committee welcomed the opportunity to become involved in the 
consultation and asked how ASCHOSC could best help the Contracts Team in their 
work. It was agreed that two or three ASCHOSC members would meet with officers from 
Adult Social Care to discuss the issue and decide whether it could be a suitable topic for 
a Review Panel. 

 
7.4 RESOLVED – that ASCHOSC members would meet with officers from Adult Social 

Care to discuss the issue and decide whether it could be a suitable topic for a Review 
Panel.  

 
8. SAFEGUARDING ACTION PLAN 
 
8.1 Brian Doughty, Head of Services, Adult Assessment, presented the report on 

Safeguarding Adults at Risk. 
 
8.2 There were no questions from committee members. 
 
9. ASCHOSC ANNUAL WORK PLAN 
 
9.1 Members discussed the proposed ASCHOSC work programme for the forthcoming 

year. 
 
9.2 Comments included the view that Housing might not be a natural fit for the Committee 

along with Adult Social Care and Health; Ms D’Souza said that there were some very 
strong links between Housing and Social Care. 

 

12



 

 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE & HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

28 JUNE 2011 

 Members asked whether the Health and Wellbeing proposals would help to align Adult 
Social Care, Housing and Health. The Chair commented that it was important that any 
new arrangements did not cause any more work for members. 

 
9.3 RESOLVED – Members noted and agreed the work plan as listed in the appendix to the 

report. 
 
10. ITEMS TO GO FORWARD TO CABINET OR THE RELEVANT CABINET MEMBER 

MEETING 
 
10.1 There were none. 
 
11. ITEMS TO GO FORWARD TO COUNCIL 
 
11.1 There were none. 
 

 
The meeting concluded at 6.30pm 

 
Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 

Dated this day of  
 

13



14



HOUSING CABINET MEMBER 
MEETING  

Agenda Item  27 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 
 

HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

3.00pm 13 JUNE 2011 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, HOVE TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: Councillors Wakefield (Chair); Duncan, Farrow, Pidgeon, Randall, Robins, 
Summers and G Theobald  
 
Tenant Representatives: Ted Harman (Brighton East Area Housing Management 
Panel), David Murtagh (Brighton East Area Housing Management Panel), Trish 
Barnard (Central Area Housing Management Panel), Jean Davis (Central Area 
Housing Management Panel), Stewart Gover (North & East Area Housing 
Management Panel), Heather Hayes (North & East Area Housing Management 
Panel), Tina Urquhart (West Hove & Portslade Area Area Housing Management 
Panel), Beverley Weaver (West Hove & Portslade Area Housing Management Panel), 
Chris Kift (Hi Rise Action Group), Tom Whiting (Sheltered Housing Action Group) and 
Barry Kent (Tenant Disability Network) 
 

 
 

 
PART ONE 

 
 

1. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
1A Declarations of Substitute Members 
 
1.1 Councillor G Theobald declared that he was attending as a substitute for Councillor 

Peltzer Dunn.   
 
1B Declarations of Interests 
 
1.2 Councillor Randall, Councillor Summers, Heather Hayes and Ted Harman declared a 

personal interest in any discussion on the LDV as they are Board Members of Brighton 
and Hove Seaside Community Homes (the Local Delivery Vehicle).   

 
1C Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 
1.3 In accordance with section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, it was 

considered whether the press and public should be excluded from the meeting during 
the consideration of any items contained in the agenda, having regard to the nature of 
the business to be transacted and the nature of the proceedings and the likelihood as to 

15



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

whether, if members of the press and public were present, there would be disclosure to 
them of confidential or exempt information as defined in section 100I (1) of the said Act. 

 
1.4  RESOLVED - That the press and public be not excluded from the meeting. 
 
2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2.1 RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Housing Management Consultative Committee 

Meetings held on 7 March & 22 March 2011 be agreed and signed as a correct record. 
 
3. CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Scrutiny Panel Proposals  
 

3.1 Councillor Randall referred to the scrutiny panel proposals raised by John Melson at the 
City Assembly.  An report on this matter would be brought to the next HMCC in 
September.   This work would be carried out with the support of the tenants.     
 
Annual report to tenants and leaseholders for year ending 31 March 2011 

 
3.2 The Chair reported that at the last meeting, the Head of Housing and Social Inclusion 

had informed members that last year’s annual report to all council tenants and 
leaseholders had been held up as a good example for other landlords to look at in a 
report by the four national tenant organisations.    

 
3.3 They praised this council’s report for its comprehensive and honest service assessment 

and were impressed with the number of quotes from tenants about levels of service.  
And they gave credit for having heavily involved tenants in the development of the 
report. 

 
3.4 All tenants and leaseholders had been asked what they would like to say or see in this 

year’s annual report in Homing In and on the website. Officers would be giving an 
update and asking residents for contributions at this month’s Area Panels, as Chris Kift 
did at the City Assembly. 

 
3.5 Officers were now drafting the 2011 report and it would be circulated to resident 

associations and published for consultation with residents at the end of June.  Tenants 
and leaseholders could then give their feedback on the council’s performance and report 
the achievements of their associations and resident-led groups – to be included in the 
final report. 

 
3.6 The Cabinet Member hoped that residents would contribute to this report as much, if not 

more than, last year and looked forward to the final draft coming to the HMCC in 
September 2011.  

 
 
  
  
 
 

16



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

4. CALLOVER 
 
4.1 The Chair asked the Committee to consider which items listed on the agenda it wished 

to debate and determine in full. 
 
4.2 RESOLVED - That all items be reserved for debate and determination.  
 
5. PETITIONS 
 
5.1 There were none. 
 
6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
6.1 There were none. 
 
7. DEPUTATIONS 
 
7.1 There were none. 
 
8. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
8.1 There were none. 
 
9. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 
9.1 There were none. 
 
10. HOUSING CENTRE PRESENTATION 
 
10.1 The Committee received a presentation from the Senior Project Manager regarding the 

new Housing Centre in Moulscoomb which would have its official opening on 5 July 
2011.  Major works on the Centre were completed in March.  Staff began to move into 
the centre in April 2011 and would continue to move in up to July.   

 
10.2 Members were informed that Property and Investment, Mears, Car Parks and Garages, 

Rent Accounting, Estate Service, Lettings Team, Right to Buy & Leasehold and Policy & 
Performance would all be based in the Centre.   

 
10.3 The purpose of the Housing Centre was to transform and improve the service, provide a 

central hub for housing, improve customer service, provide repairs and improvement co-
location and develop the partnership.    

 
10.4 The Centre offered closer working, improved service, training and conference rooms, 

meeting rooms, an atrium & display area and a residents’ room.  Michelle Johnson, 
Community Participation Officer, would work with residents and users with regard to the 
use of the residents’ room.  

 
10.5 HMCC members would have an opportunity to look round the building at the official 

opening on 5 July. 
 

17



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

10.6 The Senior Project Manager reported that the building had high sustainability levels.  
The building needed air conditioning but would use heat pump technology.  The building 
had an Energy Performance Certificate with a 46 energy efficiency rating, which placed 
it in the B Category.  This was very energy efficient for a retro building.   

 
10.7 The Senior Project Manager thanked all those who had been involved in the project and 

hoped all HMCC members could attend the official opening.    
 
10.8 Chris Kift asked why the disabled toilets in the building were locked.  The Senior Project 

Manager replied that there were 4 or 5 disabled toilets in the building.  One was locked 
due to special medical needs on the recommendation of doctors.  This required a 
RADAR key to open it.  The other disabled toilets were accessible.  

 
10.9 Tina Urquhart considered the Housing Centre to be a very nice building but stressed 

that it was difficult for people living in Mile Oak to get to meetings at the Centre at 
10.00am.  The Project Manager replied that officers would want to arrange meetings at 
times that the tenants could attend.  He stressed that the Housing Centre would not be 
used for all meetings.  It was important to make use of other facilities across the city.    

 
10.10 Councillor Robins expressed concern that the Housing Centre was too far away for the 

people in Portslade and West Hove to attend meetings or see officers.  He asked if 
there would be provision for tenants in this area of the city.  The Project Manager replied 
the idea was not to use the Housing Centre as a major public access point.  Officers 
would continue to provide face to face services to local areas.    

 
10.11 Stewart Gover considered the Housing Centre the finest operational centre Mears Ltd 

had ever had.  He stressed that taxpayers had paid for the lease, and major renovations 
had been paid for by the people of the city.   

 
10.12 Jean Davis asked for consideration to be given to tenants who are unable to walk far.  It 

was a long walk from the car park to the Housing Centre.  The Senior Project Manager 
replied that there were 6 disabled bays in the car park which were close to the front 
doors.  The Housing Centre was disabled compliant and had a disabled lift which could 
be used in the event of a fire.   

 
10.13 Councillor Randall was pleased to see that the building had a good sustainability rating.  

He asked if there would be capacity in the building for adult learning and whether it 
would be possible to provide crèche facilities.   The Senior Project Manager replied that 
two rooms had been equipped for training.  The training would be run in a similar 
fashion to the training provided at the Hollingdean Depot.  With regard to crèche 
facilities, the building was quite flexible and as the service developed officers would 
work out priorities for the workspace.   

   
10.14 RESOLVED – That the presentation be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 

18



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

11. AUTHORITY TO AWARD A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE BUILDING OF 
15 NEW COUNCIL HOMES AT AINSWORTH HOUSE 

 
11.1 The Committee considered a report of the Strategic Director Place which requested 

delegated authority to award the contract in relation to the construction works at 
Ainsworth House.  The report summarised the work to procure a contractor.       

 
11.2 Members were informed that improving housing supply was one of the key strategic 

priorities of the City-Wide Housing Strategy.  A key goal was to increase the supply of 
affordable rented housing including building new Council homes.  Planning approval for 
the Ainsworth House proposals was awarded on 27 April 2011.    

 
11.3 Councillor Farrow welcomed the construction of council homes in the city.  He looked 

forward to seeing details of other sites in the city for the provision of 800 other homes 
that had been promised.    

 
11.4 Stewart Gover reported that the Ainsworth House was in his area.  The planning for the 

development had been wonderfully carried out by tenants and residents, who 
considered it to be an excellent scheme.  He hoped it would prove to be a flagship 
scheme.  The Head of Housing Management & Development and Private Sector 
Housing thanked everyone who had worked on the scheme.   

 
11.5 Chris Kift thought it was a great scheme and stressed the importance of looking for 

further suitable sites for housing.  Tenants would be on the look out  for further sites and 
would report back to the HMCC. 

 
11.6 Tom Whiting stressed the need for sheltered housing.  This was just as financially viable 

as other housing.  The Chair concurred and stressed that the council would definitely 
want to provide sheltered housing.  

 
11.7 Councillor Randall considered the proposed scheme to be excellent.  He informed 

members that a report would be prepared on further housing provision, including extra 
care housing and housing for older people.  Meanwhile, enquiries were being made to 
ascertain the latest developments with regard to an Anchor housing scheme.   

 
11.8 Councillor G Theobald stressed that the scheme and other excellent schemes were 

developed under the previous administration.  The Chair stated that she recognised the 
work carried out by the previous administration. 

 
11.9 An indicative vote was carried out by tenants.  The tenants unanimously supported the 

recommendations.   
 
11.10 RESOLVED – (1) That the HMCC supports the proposal that the Cabinet Member for 

Housing delegates authority to the Strategic Director of Place to award and enter into 
the design and build contract for Ainsworth House. This requires awarding and entering 
into a contract with a delivery partner following a competitive procurement process via 
the Homes and Communities Agencies Delivery Partner Panel. The approximate 
contract value is £1.6m.  

 
 

19



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

12. PERFORMANCE REPORT (QUARTER 4 - END OF YEAR) 
 
12.1 The Committee considered a report of the Head of Housing & Social Inclusion which set 

out the Housing Management Performance for the year 2010-2011. 
 
12.2 Members were informed that this report would be the final one to use the current style of 

presentation.  Members would have the opportunity to both comment on and influence 
the proposed new style of report which would be presented to the 26 September 
meeting.  

 
12.3 The Head of Customer Access & Business Improvement presented the report and 

highlighted some of the achievements.  She congratulated the work of the various teams 
in achieving or exceeding their targets.  The target for 2010/11 for Rent collected as a % 
of rent owed was 98.68%.  End of year performance was 98.70%.  This was an 
additional £10,000 income.   

 
12.4 All empty properties had been let and Repairs and Improvements had exceeded their 

target.   
 
12.5 A total of 34,275 responsive repairs were completed in 2010/11, which was an average 

of 94 per day.   
 
12.6 This year saw the partnership achieve its target of 74% of the council’s stock meeting 

the decent homes standard.  The target was 88% for the current year.   984 new boilers 
had been fitted in the last year which would make significant reductions in heating costs 
to residents.    The result for the Standard Assessment Procedure (SAP) (a measure for 
energy efficiency for the housing stock)  was 76.6 out of 120.  For 2011/12 the council 
were moving to the new government measure (SAP) 2005 which used a score out of 
100.  This explained why the target had been revised to 71.  

 
12.7 20 properties were waiting for a gas safety certificate and this was being actioned.   
 
12.8 Performance and targets for the Estate Service were set out in paragraph 3.4.  The 

Neighbourhood Response Team had now taken on the role of carrying out minor 
housing adaptations, which resulted in a speedier service for residents.  The 
adaptations included grab rails, lever taps and stair rails. 

 
12.9 Referrals of anti-social behaviour to the Social Inclusion Team had reduced slightly in 

the last quarter.  The Social Inclusion Team had managed to successfully close 17 
cases.  One led to an eviction.  Turning the Tide had been successfully rolled out city 
wide.  This work had resulted in a reduction of evictions and seen increased satisfaction 
with that team.   

 
12.10 Barry Kent made the point that gas prices would be increased by 20% this winter.  

Meanwhile, he expressed concern about the cleaning service in Woburn Place.  
Cleaning was not carried out properly.  For example, the lights inside and outside the 
property had not been cleaned for months.    

 
12.11 The Head of Housing and Social Inclusion replied that national fuel price rises were a 

concern.  Housing had a financial inclusion strategy and this would focus on more 

20



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

financial inclusion matters in the coming months in order to help local residents.  
Meanwhile, he would ask the Estate Services Team to look at the cleaning of Woburn 
Place.    

 
12.12 Tina Urquhart reported that at Downland Court, three bin areas needed locks on doors.  

The hall was untidy and she did not agree with the figures for cleaning quoted in the 
report.  The Chair replied that these matters would be investigated. 

 
12.13 Stewart Gover referred to paragraph 3.2.1 of the report. (Empty property turnaround 

time).  He considered that the turn around time of 42 days for sheltered housing was 
unacceptable.  With regard to the price of gas, he considered that the city was obsessed 
with combination boilers.  He urged Mears Ltd to consider alternatives.  If economy 7 
systems were fitted, they could be reloaded with energy by Baxi boilers.  Worcester 
boilers would not be suitable for the Baxi system.   

 
12.14 The Head of Housing and Social Inclusion reported that because of the nature of 

sheltered housing it could take longer to let.  This enabled the properties to be bid for 
and refused and then go through the cycle again.  There might be a need to provide 
support for redecoration.  

 
12.15 Councillor Robins asked what support was given to tenants who fell into arrears with 

their rent.  He considered the figures for repairs and improvements to be high and asked 
how the figures were collected.    

 
12.16 The Head of Customer Access & Business Improvement replied that officers tried to 

prevent arrears arising in the first place.  Tenants were contacted as soon as possible 
after they fell into arrears.  They would be offered ways of paying off the arrears and 
would be put in touch with local organisations who might be able to help.    

 
12.17 The Partnering and Performance Manager reported that an IT system recorded repairs 

carried out.  The target time depended on the priority.  The system recorded the time 
and date the job was completed.  This information was checked for accuracy.  

 
12.18 Beverley Weaver stressed the need for a breakdown of tenant satisfaction on the figures 

quoted in the report.  The Head of Housing and Social Inclusion agreed that with regard 
to the information on repairs, there was a lot of different information that could be 
reported to the HMCC.  The last City Assembly had been used to obtain feedback.  An 
action plan would be presented to the Repairs and Monitoring Group on 22 June.  This 
information could then be shared with the HMCC.  

 
12.19 Chris Kift informed the Committee that he would like to see electric combination boilers 

in blocks.  People in blocks with communal boilers would not benefit from the savings 
gas combination boilers would bring. 

 
12.20 The Head of Housing and Social Inclusion replied that the issue of communal heating 

was a challenge in high rise blocks.  However there were proposals for a solution to 
meet these challenges.    

 
12.21 Councillor Randall reported that after the City Assembly he had met with representatives 

of Mears Ltd to discuss issued raised on the day.  He considered that there should be 

21



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

figures for the number of repairs and improvements that were right first time.  Quality 
was important with regard to cleaning tasks.  There was a need to revise standards.  
Meanwhile, a proposal for a financial inclusion plan was supported.   

 
12.22 Councillor Randall noted that there was no information about the management of open 

spaces under the Estate Service.  The issue of boilers would be investigated.  The Head 
of Housing and Social Inclusion reported that officers carried out financial health checks 
at the start of each tenancy.  He undertook to look at cleaning, ground maintenance and 
the measure of performance.  The figures of right first time were available and could be 
put into the report. 

 
12.23 Tom Whiting stressed the need to have a strategy for dealing with properties when they 

became vacant.  He considered that more attention should be paid to the foyer areas 
which needed to be painted.  The Head of Housing and Social Inclusion reported that 
officers did move very quickly with regard to letting a property.  He would listen to Tom’s 
feedback and would work with residents to re-let more quickly and improve 
performance.  

 
12.24 The Chair informed the Committee that she and Councillor Randall were very happy to 

talk to tenants about any ideas and new ways of working. 
 
12.25 Ted Harman suggested recording customer satisfaction in the report.  The Head of 

Housing and Social Inclusion replied that complaints and compliments were recorded 
and could be put into the report.  

 
12.26 David Murtagh stated that he had visited a number of properties as a member of the 

Choice Based Lettings Group.  There were some places being let that he would not live 
in.  They were not finished properly and the work was not to the required standard.  The 
Head of Housing and Social Inclusion replied that a group had been established to look 
at lettable standards and consider costs.  There needed to be a discussion with tenants 
to determine whether they would like more to be spent on decoration to bring properties 
up to a higher standard.  He agreed that work needed to be carried out to a good 
standard.  Meanwhile, there was a special needs scheme for older people who required 
decoration works.   

 
12.27 Councillor Farrow considered that the communications that Mears Ltd had established 

with tenants representatives needed to be improved to enable tenants  to obtain the 
information they required.   

 
12.28 The Chair reported that she had had a meeting with Mears Ltd and had spoken to them 

about communications and new ways of communicating such as social media.   
 
12.29 Councillor Farrow asked for an item on Communications to be submitted to the next 

HMCC meeting.  The Chair agreed to this request.   
 
12.30 Chris Kift raised the issue of letting standards.  He knew of a young couple who had 

been offered a council flat but had to let it go as it was not in a condition to let.  The 
Chair agreed that that this was not good enough and questioned why it was on the list if 
it was not suitable for habitation.   

 

22



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

12.31 Beverley Weaver reported that she had visited several properties with the lettings team.  
Some properties still had possessions in them.  Some were supposed to have decent 
homes bathrooms when they were not decent (due to an error on the form).  She 
suggested that damage to the properties should be paid for by the previous tenants.  
The Head of Housing and Social Inclusion reported that there was a strong 
rechargeable repairs process.  When damage was carried out to properties the council 
charged the tenant or previous tenant as appropriate.   

 
12.32 Councillor G Theobald considered the figures in the report to be excellent.  When the 

format was changed he considered it very important that the Committee were able to 
compare this quarter and the previous quarter with the new target.  It was confirmed that 
this would be the case.   

 
12.33 Barry Kent mentioned that he had been in properties where the work to bathrooms and 

kitchens was less than acceptable.  The Head of Housing and Social inclusion agreed 
that this was not good enough.  He asked tenants to report poor quality work, or take the 
issue to the Repairs and Monitoring Group.  The Chair asked members to report 
problems to ward councillors.     

 
12.34 RESOLVED – (1) That the report and the above comments be noted. 
 
13. HOME ENERGY EFFICIENCY INVESTMENT OPTIONS 
 
13.1 The Committee received a presentation from the Head of Housing Strategy and 

Development and Private Sector Housing.   Members were informed that one of the key 
strategic priorities outlined in the City-wide wide Housing Strategy 2009-14 was to 
improve housing quality and make sure that residents were able to live in decent homes 
suitable to their needs.  Strategic goals under this priority included reducing fuel poverty, 
minimising CO2 emissions and improving tenants’ homes ensuring they are of high 
quality and well maintained.   

 
13.2 With less central government funding available energy companies were becoming the 

main source of funding.  This could be obtained from Community Energy Savings 
Programme (CESP), Fee In Tariffs, The ‘Green Deal’ and Renewable Heat Initiatives.   
The presentation detailed these options.  

 
13.3 Chris Kift referred to the statement in the presentation that there were  approximately 

1600 council housing properties that would be suitable for the installation of solar PV 
panels on roofs.  He stated that he was 100% behind the idea of having solar panels.    

 
13.4 Councillor Randall asked whether this work would be affected by proposals to change 

the FIT scheme.  He further asked whether there were any proposals to subsidise the 
work or have cheap deals.  The Head of Housing Strategy and Development and 
Private Sector Housing replied that with regard to the “Green Deal” there was an 
obligation on the energy companies to support vulnerable households.  The review of 
the FIT scheme would be targeted at large solar farms and would not affect domestic 
schemes. 

 

23



 HOUSING MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 13 JUNE 2011 

13.5 Stewart Gover expressed concern about wastage in the city.  Security lights and street 
lights were often left on all day due to poor maintenance.  He considered that photo 
voltaic installations were not always the best way of saving energy.   

 
13.6 The Strategic Director Place stated that this matter could be investigated and that there 

could be a report back to the Committee on how to make the cities lights more efficient.    
 
13.7 Councillor Randall agreed that there needed to be more efficient lights in the city.    
 

 
The meeting concluded at 4.58pm 

 
Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 

Dated this day of  
 

24



HOUSING CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 

Agenda Item 28 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

Subject: Annual report to council tenants and leaseholders 
2011 

Date of Meeting: 7 September 2011 

Report of: Head of Housing & Social Inclusion 

Contact Officer: Name: Carol Jenkins Tel: 29-3832 

 Email: Carol.jenkins@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Ward(s) affected: All    

 
 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE  
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 
 
1.1 The council is required under the current regulatory framework for social 

housing landlords to publish by 1 October 2011 for our council tenants a 
performance report for the year ending 31 March 2011. 

 
1.2 An annual report has been produced with the involvement and scrutiny of 

tenants and leaseholders, in line with the plan and timetable agreed with the 
Housing Management Consultative Committee on 24 January 2011. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
  
2.1 That the Cabinet Member for Housing approves the annual report to council 

tenants and leaseholders 2011 at Appendix 1 for publication and distribution to 
all council tenants and leaseholders. 

 
3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 

EVENTS: 
  
3.1 The current regulatory framework for social housing which is still in force requires 

‘registered providers’ (including council landlords) to publish an annual report to their 
tenants containing a self assessment of their performance against the standards set 
by the Tenant Services Authority (TSA).  The annual report is a key mechanism for 
landlords to make themselves accountable to their tenants, as part of ‘co-regulation’.  
   

3.2 The TSA’s requirements are that the annual report should: 

• assess how the council is currently meeting the TSA standards, including how it 
measures its compliance 

• note any gaps and any associated improvement plans 

• include the council’s service offer to tenants against the standards over the current 
year, including local service offers 

• include reference to how the council has gained assurance on the outcomes 
reported, including how tenants have been involved in scrutinising performance 

25



 

 

and, where appropriate, use of external validation, peer review and benchmarking 
and 

• detail how tenants have been involved in producing and scrutinising the report. 

It expects an honest and robust self assessment that is evidence based. 
Landlords must meet the commitments they make to tenants in the report. 

 
3.3  Under the regulatory framework landlords are also required to send a copy of 

the report to the TSA as a means for it to assess landlords’ compliance with 
their standards. However, the government’s Localism Bill currently going 
through Parliament proposes to abolish the TSA next year and transfer a 
'backstop' role to intervene on consumer matters to the Homes and 
Communities Agency, repealing the regulator's power to receive annual reports.  
In view of these changes, the TSA announced in July that it does not require 
providers to routinely send them a copy of their 2011 annual reports.  

 
3.4 In January the Housing Management Consultative Committee noted the 

progress already made in implementing the council’s improvement plans 
included in the first annual report to council tenants and leaseholders last year. 
The Committee also noted the proposed plan and timetable for involving 
residents in producing and scrutinising this annual report to tenants and 
leaseholders for the year ending 31 March 2011.  
 

3.5 We followed the agreed plan with the aim of involving as wide a range of 
residents as possible in the production and scrutiny of the report. The section of 
the annual report entitled ‘How tenants and leaseholders have been involved in 
producing and checking this annual report’ outlines the opportunities we offered 
to residents to have their say in the report, which were extensively publicised in 
Homing In magazine, at the City Assembly and Area Panels. In addition to 
asking all residents what they would like to see or say in the report, a 
consultation draft version was issued on 29 June and sent to all tenant and 
resident associations, made available at our offices and put on our website and 
the council’s consultation portal. We emailed over 2,200 tenants and 
leaseholders who we have email addresses for with a link to the portal for their 
comments. We also posted on Twitter and Facebook that we were asking all 
council tenants and leaseholders to have their say in the annual report. Despite 
greater notice and publicity for the consultation draft this year - in order to give 
all tenants and leaseholders the opportunity to scrutinise the annual report 
before it is published - we received fewer comments on this year’s draft than 
last year. Only three comments were made via the consultation portal although 
further comments and quotes were received by letter, email and telephone. 

 
3.6 We have included a range of the comments received from tenants and 

leaseholders in the final draft to reflect the feedback we received. As in last 
year’s report, residents are strongly featured in the annual report in pictures and 
their own words, demonstrating the key role they have in co-regulating our 
housing management services.  The Homing In Tenant Editorial Board have 
also been requested to comment on the final draft at their meeting on 30 
August.  Finally, the final draft report will be scrutinised by members and tenant 
and leaseholder representatives at the Housing Management Consultative 
Committee meeting on 5 September 2011.    

 

26



 

 

3.7 Once approved by the Cabinet Member for Housing, the annual report will be 
sent to all tenants and leaseholders with the September edition of Homing In 
magazine. It will also be publicly available on our website and made available in 
alternative formats on request. 

   
 
4. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION 
  
 
4.1 Council tenants and leaseholders have been extensively involved in producing 

and scrutinising the annual report.  We consulted residents on what they wanted 
to say and see in the report and on the draft report. The introduction to the 
annual report and paragraphs 3.4 to 3.6 above detail the consultation that has 
been carried out. Residents’ responses have shaped the final version of the 
annual report and some are quoted within the annual report itself. 

 
 
5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
 Financial Implications: 
  
 
5.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations in this 

report. The cost of producing and distributing the annual report to council tenants and 
leaseholders 2011 is included in the Housing Revenue Account Budget 2011/12 

 
 
 Finance Officer Consulted: Sue Chapman Date: 23/08/11 
 
 Legal Implications: 
 
5.2 By section 193 of the Housing and Regeneration Act 2004 the TSA may set 

standards for registered providers as to the nature, extent and quality of 
accommodation, facilities or services provided by them in connection with social 
housing. Section 204 of that Act permits the TSA to require a registered 
provider to prepare an annual report assessing the provider's performance by 
reference to the section 193 and 194 standards, and to send a copy to the 
Authority within a specified period.  The TSA have indicated that they do not 
require a copy of the report to be sent to them this year.  Failure to comply with 
a requirement is a criminal offence, punishable with a fine of up to £20,000.  

 
 Lawyer Consulted: Liz Woodley  Date: 23/08/11 
 
 Equalities Implications: 
 
5.3 An Equalities Impact Assessment was carried out on the housing management work 

programme to meet the TSA’s regulatory requirements, including the production of an 
annual report. The TSA’s Tenant Involvement and Empowerment standard requires 
providers to understand and respond to the diverse needs of tenants.  The annual 
report illustrates how the council meets that standard and its progress in continuously 
improving its performance in this area.   

 

27



 

 

 Sustainability Implications: 
 
5.4 The annual report outlines how the council as landlord addresses sustainability 

issues and its progress in meeting its objectives. The commitments in the report 
include actions to cut carbon emissions and residents’ energy bills, support 
apprenticeships and initiatives to help get people into work and training and also 
benefit our residents and to work with communities to develop community 
gardens and growing projects.  

 
 Crime & Disorder Implications:  
 
5.5 The annual report outlines how the council as landlord addresses anti-social 

behaviour, its progress in meeting its objectives and commitments to continue to 
work with residents to improve our services. 

 
 

 Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
  
5.6 The TSA standards specify that landlords must meet the commitments they 

make to tenants in the annual report. The report demonstrates how the council 
has met the commitments it made in the last annual report and includes 
commitments for this financial year 2011/12.  The TSA states in its regulatory 
framework  that it will take a risk-based and proportionate approach in 
considering any further regulatory intervention in respect of landlords’ 
performance on their commitments, as it wants an approach that encourages 
registered providers to aspire to better service outcomes and avoids perverse 
incentives from regulation. 

 
 Public Health Implications: 
 
5.7 There are strong links between improving housing and reducing health 

inequalities. The annual report details the council’s investment in improvements 
to its housing stock to bring all tenants’ homes up to Decent Homes Standard.  
The annual report also reflects our progress and commitments to reducing 
inequality, such as continuing to extend financial inclusion and support the 
Credit Union to help residents manage their finances and to increase our 
understanding of tenants’ needs and tailor our services to meet them. 

 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 
 
5.8 Publication of this honest and robust assessment of our performance to council 

tenants and leaseholders meets the council’s commitment to resident 
involvement and transparency. The commitments in the annual report to further 
improve our landlord services and housing stock support the council’s priorities 
to involve residents in everything we do, tackle inequalities and make Brighton 
& Hove the greenest city in Britain. The annual report illustrates how the council 
as landlord works in partnership with residents and other agencies to improve 
the neighbourhoods that council tenants and leaseholders live in and provide 
opportunities for local residents.   

 
  
 
 

28



 

 

6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S): 
  
6.1 The council is required to publish the annual report as explained in the body of this 

report. 
 
6.2 The report plan and timetable were agreed with Housing Management Consultative 

Committee on 24 January 2011. 
 
 
7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
   
7.1 The council is required to publish an annual report for its tenants by 1 October 2011 

to meet the TSA’s requirements under the current regulatory framework.   
 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
 
Appendices: 
  
 
1. Annual report to council tenants and leaseholders 2011 final draft 
 (Note that the outstanding photo will be inserted before the meeting date) 
 
   
 

Documents in Members’ Rooms 
 
 None 
 
Background Documents 
  
 

1. The regulatory framework for social housing in England from April 2010   
 Tenant Services Authority, March 2010 
 (http://www.tenantservicesauthority.org/upload/pdf/Regulatory_framework_for_social

_housing_in_England_from_2010.pdf) 
 

2. Annual report to council tenants and leaseholders 2010 (http://www.brighton-
hove.gov.uk/downloads/bhcc/housing/council_housing/3231_Housing_Annual_
Report_summary.pdf 

29



30



Council tenants and leaseholders are at the heart of our 
services. We aim to treat you fairly and ensure that our 
services meet your needs and provide value for money. 

Annual report to 
council tenants and 
leaseholders 2011

31



2
3

C
on

te
n

ts
 

IN
T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

H
o
w

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 le

a
se

h
o
ld

e
rs

 h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 in

vo
lv

e
d
 in

 
4

p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
in

g
 o

ff
 t

h
is

 a
n
n
u
a
l r

e
p
o
rt

 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 1

 R
E
SI

D
E
N

T
 I
N

V
O

LV
E
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 E
M

P
O

W
E
R

M
E
N

T
 

6

C
u
st

o
m

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e
, 
ch

o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
6

In
vo

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
rm

e
n
t 

1
1

 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 n

e
e
d
s 

o
f 

te
n
a
n
ts

 
1
4  

SE
C

T
IO

N
 2

 H
O

M
E
 

1
5

Q
u
a
lit

y 
o
f 

a
cc

o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

1
5

R
e
p
a
ir
s 

a
n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 
1
7  

SE
C

T
IO

N
 3

 T
E
N

A
N

C
Y

 
1
9

A
llo

ca
ti
o
n
s 

a
n
d
 le

tt
in

g
s 

1
9

Te
n
u
re

 
2
0  

SE
C

T
IO

N
 4

 N
E
IG

H
B

O
U

R
H

O
O

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
2
2

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

2
2

Lo
ca

l a
re

a
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

2
4

A
n
ti
-s

o
ci

a
l b

e
h
a
vi

o
u
r 

2
4

SE
C

T
IO

N
 5

 V
A

LU
E
 F

O
R

 M
O

N
E
Y

 
2
5

T
h
e
 s

e
ct

io
n
s 

in
 t

h
is

 d
ra

ft
 a

n
n
u
a
l r

e
p
o
rt

 r
e
fl
e
ct

 h
o
w

 w
e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s 

se
t 

b
y 

th
e
 T

e
n
a
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
T
S
A

) 
fo

r 
co

u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n

 

la
n
d
lo

rd
s,

 a
n
y 

g
a
p
s 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

im
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s.

  

A
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 &

 H
o

ve
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
o

w
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 

1
2
,2

8
3
 r

e
n

te
d

 h
o

m
e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 B
ri

g
h

to
n

, 
H

o
ve

 a
n

d
 P

o
rt

sl
a
d

e
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

8
4
7
 fl

a
ts

 i
n

 2
3
 s

h
e
lt

e
re

d
 s

ch
e
m

e
s.

 A
n

o
th

e
r 

2
,2

4
8
 fl

a
ts

 i
n

 o
u

r 
b

lo
ck

s 
w

e
re

 

o
w

n
e
d

 b
y 

le
a
se

h
o

ld
e
rs

.

Li
z 

W
a
k
e
fi

e
ld

 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

A
s 

th
e
 n

e
w

 C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

, 
I 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
is

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 a
ll
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
te

n
a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
le

a
se

h
o

ld
e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

s 
yo

u
r 

la
n

d
lo

rd
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

ye
a
r 

fr
o

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 t

o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
1
. 

Th
e 

re
p
o
rt

 s
et

s 
o
u
t 

fa
ct

s 
an

d
 fi

g
u
re

s 
ab

o
u
t 

th
e 

co
u
n
ci

l’s
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 it
 h

as
 w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 y

o
u
, 
in

 li
n
e 

w
it
h
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
it
m

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
in

 la
st

 y
ea

r’s
 a

n
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

.

It
 a

ls
o
 s

et
s 

o
u
t 

h
o
w

 I 
an

d
 t

h
e 

st
af

f 
p
la

n
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 y

o
u
 in

 t
h
is

 

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

. 
Th

e 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

n
ew

 G
re

en
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 in

cl
u
d
e 

in
vo

lv
in

g
 r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g

 

w
e 

d
o
, 
ta

ck
lin

g
 in

eq
u
al

it
ie

s 
an

d
 m

ak
in

g
 B

ri
g
h
to

n
 &

 H
o
ve

 t
h
e 

g
re

en
es

t 
ci

ty
 in

 B
ri
ta

in
. 
I i

n
te

n
d
 t

o
 r
efl

ec
t 

th
o
se

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 in
 h

o
w

 w
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
 o

u
r 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 y

o
u
. 
I w

an
t 

to
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 t

h
e 

st
ro

n
g
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l, 
te

n
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

to
 in

cl
u
d
e 

m
o
re

 o
f 

yo
u
 in

 s
h
ap

in
g
 o

u
r 

la
n
d
lo

rd
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  

O
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 f
o
r 

co
u
n
ci

l h
o
u
si

n
g
 a

re
 t

o
 in

vo
lv

e 
co

u
n
ci

l t
en

an
ts

 m
o
re

 d
ee

p
ly

 in
 m

an
ag

in
g
 t

h
ei

r 
h
o
m

es
 b

y 

h
o
ld

in
g
 a

n
n
u
al

 c
o
n
su

lt
at

io
n
s 

o
n
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 b

u
d
g
et

 o
p
ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 s

et
ti
n
g
 u

p
 a

 T
en

an
ts

’ 
Sc

ru
ti
n
y 

Pa
n
el

 w
it
h

 

p
o
w

er
s 

to
 lo

o
k 

in
to

 a
n
y 

as
p
ec

t 
o
f 

co
u
n
ci

l h
o
u
si

n
g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
 W

e 
al

so
 a

im
 t

o
 r
ed

u
ce

 c
o
u
n
ci

l h
o
u
si

n
g

 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

st
s 

an
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 im

p
ro

ve
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s 

in
 s

h
el

te
re

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g

 

sc
h
em

es
. 

O
u
r 

o
th

er
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
es

 in
cl

u
d
e 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 B

ri
g
h
to

n
 &

 H
o
ve

 S
ea

si
d
e 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

H
o
m

es
 –

 t
h
e
 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 c

o
m

p
an

y 
se

t 
u
p
 b

y 
th

e 
co

u
n
ci

l a
s 

a 
‘lo

ca
l d

el
iv

er
y 

ve
h
ic

le
’ 
to

 r
ai

se
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
to

 h
el

p
 b

ri
n
g
 e

ve
ry

 

co
u
n
ci

l t
en

an
t’s

 h
o
m

e 
u
p
 t

o
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
 –

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

s 
to

 b
eg

in
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o
f 

at
 le

as
t 

1
,0

0
0
 n

ew
 a

ff
o
rd

ab
le

 

h
o
m

es
. 
W

e 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 s
p
ac

e 
an

d
 d

es
ig

n
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 h
o
m

es
. 
W

e 
al

so
 

w
an

t 
to

 c
re

at
e 

an
 a

m
b
it
io

u
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
to

 in
su

la
te

 e
ve

ry
 h

o
m

e 
in

 t
h
e 

ci
ty

 a
n
d
 in

st
al

l r
en

ew
ab

le
 e

n
er

g
y 

te
ch

n
o
lo

g
ie

s.
 T

h
at

 w
o
u
ld

 m
ak

e 
h
o
m

es
 h

ea
lt
h
ie

r, 
sl

as
h
 c

ar
b
o
n
 e

m
is

si
o
n
s 

an
d
 c

u
t 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
en

er
g
y 

b
ill

s.

I w
o
u
ld

 li
ke

 t
o
 t

h
an

k 
al

l t
h
o
se

 t
en

an
ts

 a
n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

w
h
o
 g

av
e 

th
ei

r 
su

g
g
es

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

w
h
at

 t
h
ey

 w
an

te
d

 

to
 s

ee
 a

n
d
 s

ay
 in

 t
h
is

 a
n
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
r 

w
h
o
 c

o
m

m
en

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 d

ra
ft

. 
A

 b
ig

 t
h
an

k 
yo

u
 a

ls
o

 

g
o
es

 t
o
 t

h
e 

te
n
an

ts
, 
le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

an
d
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

h
o
se

 w
o
rd

s 
ar

e 
q
u
o
te

d
 in

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

, 
an

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
o
th

er
 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 w
h
o
 w

o
rk

 h
ar

d
 in

 t
h
ei

r 
co

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s 
an

d
 r
es

id
en

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

lif
e 

b
et

te
r 

fo
r 

ev
er

yo
n
e 

in
 c

o
u
n
ci

l h
o
u
si

n
g
. 
 

Li
z 

W
a
k
e
fi

e
ld

, 
 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 f
o
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g

  

32



4
5

In
tr

od
u

ct
io

n

H
o

w
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 le
a

se
h

o
ld

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
  i

n
 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
h

e
c

k
in

g
 t

h
is

 a
n

n
u

a
l r

e
p

o
rt

W
e 

as
ke

d
 t
en

an
ts

 a
n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

to
 t
el

l u
s 

w
h
at

 t
h
ey

 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 
o
f 
la

st
 y

ea
r’s

 a
n
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 

an
d
 h

o
w

 w
e 

co
u
ld

 im
p
ro

ve
 it

 in
 t
h
e 

re
p
o
rt

 it
se

lf
, 

in
 H

o
m

in
g
 In

 m
ag

az
in

e 
an

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 
w

eb
si
te

. 

In
 J
an

u
ar

y 
th

e 
H

o
u
si
n
g
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

C
o
n
su

lt
at

iv
e 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e 
(H

M
C

C
),
 in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

te
n
an

t 
an

d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s,
 a

g
re

ed
 

a 
p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t
im

et
ab

le
 t
o
 in

vo
lv

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 in

 

p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

h
ec

ki
n
g
 t
h
is
 r
ep

o
rt

. 
W

e 
as

ke
d

 

te
n
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

fo
r 
su

g
g
es

ti
o
n
s 

o
n

 

th
e 

co
n
te

n
t 
o
f 
th

is
 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n
d
 o

u
tl
in

ed
 t
h
e
 

p
la

n
, 
w

it
h
 a

 s
h
o
rt

 u
p
d
at

e 
o
n
 o

u
r 
p
ro

g
re

ss
 in

 

m
ee

ti
n
g
 o

u
r 
co

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 in
 t
h
e 

2
0
1
0
 r
ep

o
rt

, 

in
 t
h
e 

sp
ri
n
g
 e

d
it
io

n
 o

f 
H

o
m

in
g
 In

. 
A

ll 
re

si
d
en

ts
 

at
te

n
d
in

g
 t
h
e 

te
n
an

ts
’ 
an

d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s’

 C
it
y 

A
ss

em
b
ly

 a
n
d
 A

re
a 

Pa
n
el

s 
in

 M
ay

 a
n
d
 J
u
n
e
 

w
er

e 
as

ke
d
 w

h
at

 t
h
ey

 w
o
u
ld

 li
ke

 t
o
 s

ee
 o

r 

sa
y 

in
 t
h
is
 r
ep

o
rt

. 
Su

m
m

er
’s
 H

o
m

in
g
 In

 in
vi

te
d

 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g
es

ti
o
n
s 

fr
o
m

 a
ll 

te
n
an

ts
 a

n
d

 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s,

 e
xp

la
in

in
g
 a

 c
o
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 d

ra
ft

 o
f 

th
e 

re
p
o
rt

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b
le

 f
o
r 
ev

er
yo

n
e 

to
 

co
m

m
en

t 
o
n
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e.

Th
e 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 d

ra
ft

 w
as

 s
en

t 
to

 a
ll 

te
n
an

t 

an
d
 r
es

id
en

t 
as

so
ci

at
io

n
s 

an
d
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
b
le

 

o
n
 o

u
r 
w

eb
si
te

 a
n
d
 in

 o
u
r 
h
o
u
si
n
g
 o

ffi
ce

s 
to

 

ev
er

y 
te

n
an

t 
an

d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 w

h
o
 w

an
te

d
 a

 

co
p
y,

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 f
ee

d
b
ac

k 
sh

ee
t.
 W

e 
al

so
 

em
ai

le
d
 o

ve
r 
2
,2

0
0
 t
en

an
ts

 a
n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

w
h
o
 w

e 
h
av

e 
em

ai
l a

d
d
re

ss
es

 f
o
r 
w

it
h
 a

 li
n
k 

to
 

th
e 

co
u
n
ci

l’s
 c

o
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 p

o
rt

al
 o

n
 o

u
r 
w

eb
si
te

 

fo
r 
th

ei
r 
co

m
m

en
ts

. 
W

e 
p
o
st

ed
 o

n
 T

w
it
te

r 

an
d
 F

ac
eb

o
o
k 

th
at

 w
e 

w
er

e 
as

ki
n
g
 a

ll 
co

u
n
ci

l 

“I
 t

h
in

k
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

in
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

 d
ra

ft
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

re
p

o
rt

. 
I 
h

a
v
e
 n

o
 o

th
e
r 

co
m

m
e
n

ts
 t

h
a
n

 

w
e
ll
 d

o
n

e
, 
k
e
e
p

 u
p

 t
h

e
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

!”
 

R
e
si

d
e
n
t 

co
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n

 

d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

T
h
is

 is
 o

u
r 

se
co

n
d
 a

n
n
u
a
l r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 a

ll 
co

u
n
ci

l 

te
n
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 le

a
se

h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
W

e
 h

a
ve

 a
g
a
in

 t
ri
e
d

 

to
 in

vo
lv

e
 a

s 
m

a
n
y 

te
n
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 le

a
se

h
o
ld

e
rs

 

a
s 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 in
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 h

o
w

 w
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
s 

a
 

la
n
d
lo

rd
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 w
o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it
h

 

u
s 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

yo
u
 n

e
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

fi
t 

yo
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s.

  

La
st

 y
e
a
r’s

 r
e
p
o
rt

 in
cl

u
d
e
d
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
vi

e
w

s 

o
n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 m

e
t 

th
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s 
fo

r 
a
ll 

co
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 la

n
d
lo

rd
s,

 

in
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 b

y 
th

e
 T

e
n
a
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

(T
S
A

) 
in

 A
p
ri
l 2

0
1
0
. 
W

e
 c

o
lle

ct
e
d
 t

h
e
m

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 q

u
e
st

io
n
n
a
ir
e
s,

 e
xe

rc
is

e
s 

w
it
h

 

re
si

d
e
n
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s 
a
n
d
 f

o
cu

s 
g
ro

u
p

 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s 

w
it
h
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 n
o
t 

in
vo

lv
e
d
 in

 o
u
r 

re
si

d
e
n
t 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

. 
W

e
 u

se
d
 t

h
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

u
tl
in

e
 in

 la
st

 y
e
a
r’s

 r
e
p
o
rt

 h
o
w

 

w
e
 m

e
t 

th
e
 T

S
A

’s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s,
 a

n
y 

g
a
p
s 

a
n
d

 

w
h
a
t 

w
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t

o
 d

o
 b

y 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 y

o
u
. 
  

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 

w
e
 h

a
ve

 m
a
d
e
 in

 t
h
o
se

 im
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s,

 s
o
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 s

e
e
 h

o
w

 w
e
 h

a
ve

 m
e
t 

o
u
r 

co
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 y

o
u
. 
It
 s

h
o
w

s 
h
o
w

 w
e
 

m
e
a
su

re
 u

p
 a

g
a
in

st
 t

h
e
 T

S
A

’s
 r

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

w
e
’v

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 L

e
a
d

 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 c
o
m

p
a
ct

. 

It
 o

u
tl
in

e
s 

th
e
 c

o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 r

e
vi

e
w

 a
ll 

o
u
r 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

ch
a
rt

e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
la

ce
 t

h
e
m

 w
it
h
 n

e
w

 

se
rv

ic
e
 p

le
d
g
e
s.

 T
h
e
se

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

le
d
g
e
s 

w
e
re

 

d
e
ve

lo
p
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
ct

 

w
h
a
t 

yo
u
 t

h
in

k
 is

 m
o
st

 im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

in
 h

o
w

 

w
e
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 y

o
u
, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
y 

a
re

 

o
u
r 

‘lo
ca

l s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

ff
e
rs

’ 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 T

S
A

. 

R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

lo
se

ly
 in

vo
lv

e
d
 in

 c
h
e
ck

in
g

 

th
a
t 

w
e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
m

. 

Fi
n
a
lly

, 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

th
is

 y
e
a
r.

te
n
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

to
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r 
sa

y 
in

 t
h
e
 

an
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

. 
W

e 
as

ke
d
 w

h
at

 y
o
u
 t
h
in

k 
o
f 
o
u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 
p
la

n
s,

 a
n
d

 

fo
r 
re

si
d
en

ts
 t
o
 r
ep

o
rt

 in
 t
h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 w

o
rd

s 
w

h
at

 

th
ey

 a
n
d
 t
h
ei

r 
g
ro

u
p
s 

h
av

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
d
. 
W

e 
h
av

e
 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 a
 r
an

g
e 

o
f 
te

n
an

ts
’ 
an

d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s’

 

q
u
o
te

s 
to

 r
efl

ec
t 
re

si
d
en

ts
’ 
fe

ed
b
ac

k 
an

d
 

ac
h
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 in
 t
h
is
 fi

n
al

 v
er

si
o
n
.

T
h

e
 fi

n
a
l 
d

ra
ft

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
a
s 

ch
e
ck

e
d

 b
y 

re
si

d
e
n

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti
ve

s 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

su
lt
a
ti
ve

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

H
M

C
C

) 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
 H

o
m

in
g

 I
n

 

Te
n

a
n

t 
E
d

it
o

ri
a
l 
B

o
a
rd

, 
th

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

th
e
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

. 
T
h

is
 fi

n
a
l 

re
p

o
rt

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 s
e
n

t 
to

 a
ll 

te
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

le
a
se

h
o

ld
e
rs

 w
it
h

 H
o

m
in

g
 I
n

 m
a
g

a
zi

n
e
 i
n

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r.

If
 y

o
u

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

o
r 

h
a
ve

 a
n

y 
o

th
e
r 

q
u

e
ri
e
s,

 p
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 y

o
u

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 o

ffi
ce

 

o
r 

lo
o

k
 o

n
 o

u
r 

n
e
w

ly
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 w
e
b

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.b

ri
g

h
to

n
-h

o
ve

.g
o

v.
u

k
/c

o
u

n
ci

l-
h

o
u

si
n

g
.

N
ic

k
 H

ib
b

e
rd

, 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 S

o
ci

a
l 

In
cl

u
si

o
n

La
st

 y
ea

r’s
 r

ep
o
rt

33



6
7

W
e 

co
n
ta

ct
ed

 t
h
o
u
sa

n
d
s 

o
f 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

sk
in

g
 

w
h
at

 y
o
u
 t

h
in

k 
o
f 

o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y 

ev
en

ts
 a

n
d
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
n
ai

re
s 

to
 

d
ev

el
o
p
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
le

d
g
es

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
. 
W

e
 

al
so

 g
o
t 

yo
u
r 

vi
ew

s 
th

ro
u
g
h
 p

ap
er

, 
p
h
o
n
e 

an
d

 

o
n
lin

e 
su

rv
ey

s 
fo

r 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

W
ee

k,
 

th
e 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e,

 s
h
el

te
re

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
, 
le

tt
in

g
s 

an
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s’

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

an
d

 

al
so

 k
n
o
ck

ed
 o

n
 d

o
o
rs

 a
n
d
 h

el
d
 m

ee
ti
n
g
s 

in
 

th
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r
ev

ie
w

 p
ilo

t 
ar

ea
s.

 

W
e 

re
p
o
rt

ed
 r
es

u
lt
s 

in
 H

o
m

in
g
 In

 a
n
d
 in

 o
u
r 

Le
as

eh
o
ld

er
 U

p
d
at

e.
  

W
e 

h
av

e 
u
se

d
 y

o
u
r 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
to

 im
p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

, 
in

 r
es

p
o
n
se

 

to
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s’

 c
o
n
ce

rn
s 

ab
o
u
t 

w
as

ti
n
g

 

el
ec

tr
ic

it
y,

 w
e 

ar
e 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

re
as

 w
h
er

e
 

lig
h
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 

n
ee

d
ed

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e 

d
ay

. 
W

h
er

e
 

th
ey

 w
an

te
d
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 t
h
e 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 w

as
 k

ep
t 

m
u
ch

 c
le

an
er

, 
w

e 
m

ad
e 

su
re

 

lit
te

r 
p
ic

ks
 t

ak
e 

p
la

ce
. 
A

n
d
 w

h
en

 s
h
el

te
re

d
 

te
n
an

ts
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
ey

 w
an

te
d
 m

o
re

 s
o
ci

al
 

ac
ti
vi

ti
es

, 
w

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

g
ro

u
p
s 

to
 o

ff
er

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

n
ew

 w
ee

kl
y 

so
ci

al
 e

ve
n
ts

.

W
e 

ar
e 

m
ak

in
g
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 in
 r
es

p
o
n
se

 t
o

 

yo
u
r 

fe
ed

b
ac

k.

W
e 

p
ro

vi
d
ed

 e
as

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 g

u
id

es
 b

y 
o
u
r 

co
m

p
u
te

rs
 in

 h
o
u
si

n
g
 o

ffi
ce

s 
th

at
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

ca
n
 u

se
. 
Li

b
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 t

ra
in

ed
 v

o
lu

n
te

er
s 

ca
n
 n

o
w

 s
h
o
w

 y
o
u
 h

o
w

 t
o
 g

et
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

r 

ca
rr

y 
o
u
t 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

in
te

rn
et

 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l C
o
n
n
ec

t,
 in

tr
o
d
u
ce

d
 in

 li
b
ra

ri
es

 in
 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1
1
. 
In

te
rn

et
 t

ra
n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

sa
ve

 m
o
n
ey

 

b
o
th

 f
o
r 

u
s 

an
d
 r
es

id
en

ts
, 
fr

ee
 u

p
 o

u
r 

ti
m

e
 

to
 f

o
cu

s 
o
n
 t

h
o
se

 in
 m

o
st

 n
ee

d
 o

f 
h
el

p
 a

n
d

 

im
p
ro

ve
 s

u
st

ai
n
ab

ili
ty

 b
y,

 f
o
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
u
si

n
g

 

le
ss

 p
ap

er
. 
 

U
si

n
g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

h
o
 h

ad
 

co
n
ta

ct
ed

 u
s,

 s
ta

ff
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

er
vi

ce
 

h
av

e 
m

ap
p
ed

 o
u
t 

h
o
w

 w
e 

g
et

 a
n
d
 d

ea
l w

it
h

 

cu
st

o
m

er
s’

 q
u
er

ie
s,

 e
g
 o

n
 m

o
vi

n
g
 h

o
m

e 
an

d
 

re
n
t 

ar
re

ar
s 

le
tt

er
s,

 t
o
 s

ee
 if

 w
e 

ca
n
 s

tr
ea

m
lin

e
 

th
em

 t
o
 im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
s’

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

, 

an
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
ed

 a
 p

la
n
 o

f 
ac

ti
o
n
s 

to
 m

ak
e
 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. 
W

e 
re

p
o
rt

ed
 o

u
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
 

ac
ce

ss
 r
ev

ie
w

 w
o
rk

 t
o
 r
es

id
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s 

at
 t

h
e 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
n
su

lt
at

iv
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e 
(H

M
C

C
),
 w

h
ic

h
 a

g
re

ed
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

l t
o
 s

et
 u

p
 a

 h
o
u
si

n
g
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

h
u
b
 a

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
al

l h
o
u
si

n
g

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

q
u
er

ie
s 

(a
p
ar

t 
fr

o
m

 r
ep

ai
rs

).

W
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

n
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

Sh
el

te
re

d
 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u
p
 o

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 

sh
el

te
re

d
 s

er
vi

ce
, 
w

it
h
 fi

ve
 t

en
an

t-
le

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

p
ar

ti
es

 lo
o
ki

n
g
 a

t 
ke

y 
as

p
ec

ts
. 
H

av
in

g
 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 

o
u
r 

sh
el

te
re

d
 lo

ca
l l

et
ti
n
g
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

o
u
t-

o
f-

h
o
u
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

, 
th

e 
g
ro

u
p
s 

ar
e 

n
o
w

 f
o
cu

si
n
g
 o

n
 

h
o
w

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 is
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

, 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 

te
n
an

t 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n
, 
re

p
ai

rs
, 
le

tt
in

g
s 

an
d
 h

ea
lt
h

 

an
d
 s

af
et

y.
 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e,

  
C

h
o

ic
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

In
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 s

ta
ff

 in
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

re
sp

o
n
d
ed

 t
o
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 1
3
1
,0

0
0
 p

h
o
n
e
 

en
q
u
ir
ie

s,
 5

4
,0

0
0
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 v

is
it
s 

to
 o

u
r 

o
ffi

ce
s,

 1
7
,5

0
0
 h

o
m

e 
vi

si
ts

, 
1
0
,0

0
0
 e

m
ai

l 

en
q
u
ir
ie

s 
an

d
 5

,5
0
0
 le

tt
er

s.
 M

o
re

 t
en

an
ts

 a
n
d

 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

ar
e 

ch
o
o
si

n
g
 t

o
 u

se
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 

to
 g

et
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 
p
ay

 r
en

ts
 a

n
d
 c

h
ar

g
es

, 

re
p
o
rt

 r
ep

ai
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 jo
b
s 

th
at

 n
ee

d
 d

o
in

g
, 

g
iv

e 
fe

ed
b
ac

k 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

ap
p
lic

at
io

n
s.

 T
h
is

 is
 

a 
ch

ea
p
er

 a
n
d
 o

ft
en

 e
as

ie
r 

an
d
 q

u
ic

ke
r 

w
ay

 

o
f 

co
n
ta

ct
in

g
 u

s 
an

d
 g

et
ti
n
g
 t

h
in

g
s 

d
o
n
e,

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 t
h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 r
es

id
en

ts
, 
an

d
 y

o
u
 c

an
 

co
n
ta

ct
 u

s 
at

 a
 t

im
e 

th
at

 s
u
it
s 

yo
u
. 

W
e 

ch
an

g
ed

 t
h
e 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 O

ffi
ce

r 
d
u
ty

 s
ys

te
m

 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e 
th

ey
 c

an
 b

e 
o
u
t 

o
n
 e

st
at

es
 

an
d
 m

ee
ti
n
g
 t

en
an

ts
, 
w

h
ic

h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 h

ad
 t

o
ld

 

u
s 

th
ey

 w
an

te
d
.

9
1
 t

en
an

ts
 r
et

u
rn

ed
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 

fo
rm

s 
ab

o
u
t 

th
e 

sh
el

te
re

d
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
. 

9
0
%

 w
er

e 
sa

ti
sfi

ed
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
ve

ra
ll;

 

5
5
%

 w
er

e 
ve

ry
 s

at
is

fi
ed

. 
Th

re
e 

p
eo

p
le

 w
er

e
 

d
is

sa
ti
sfi

ed
 a

n
d
 o

n
e 

p
er

so
n
 v

er
y 

d
is

sa
ti
sfi

ed
.

In
 h

e
r 

o
w

n
 

ti
m

e
, 
la

te
 o

n
 

C
h

ri
st

m
a
s 

E
ve

 
G

in
n

y 
B

u
ck

la
n

d
, 

Sh
e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

Te
a
m

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r,
 

sh
o

p
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
fo

o
d

 
fo

r 
a
 s

h
e
lt

e
re

d
 

re
si

d
e
n

t 
ju

st
 

d
is

ch
a
rg

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

h
o

sp
it

a
l 
  

R
es

id
en

ts
 a

g
re

ed
 o

p
en

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

lo
si

n
g
 t

im
es

 

fo
r 

1
2
 la

u
n
d
ri
es

 n
ew

ly
 r
ef

u
rb

is
h
ed

 u
n
d
er

 a
 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

y 
th

e 
La

u
n
d
ry

 F
ac

ili
ti
es

 

R
ev

ie
w

 G
ro

u
p
. 
 

O
u
r 

n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
le

d
g
e,

 a
g
re

ed
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 

to
 r
efl

ec
t 

w
h
at

’s
 im

p
o
rt

an
t 

to
 y

o
u
, 
in

cl
u
d
es

 t
h
at

 

w
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

ea
sy

 t
o
 r
ea

ch
, 
b
e 

cl
ea

r 
an

d
 t

re
at

 y
o
u

 

w
it
h
 r
es

p
ec

t 
an

d
 li

st
en

 a
n
d
 a

ct
 t

o
 g

et
 t

h
in

g
s 

d
o
n
e.

S
ec

ti
on

 1
 

R
es

id
en

t 
in

v
o

lv
em

en
t 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

o
w

er
m

en
t

“
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
co

u
n

ci
l 
h

a
s 

im
p

ro
ve

d
. 
If

 
yo

u
 u

se
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

in
g

s 
yo

u
 g

e
t 

b
e
tt

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

re
su

lt
s.

”

D
a
ve

 M
u
rt

a
g
h
, 
E
a
st

 
M

o
u
ls

e
co

o
m

b
 T

e
n
a
n
t 

a
n
d

 
R
e
si

d
e
n
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n

 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

  

co
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

Y
o
u
 c

an
 n

o
w

 g
et

 m
o
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
o
n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 

at
 a

 t
im

e 
to

 s
u
it
 y

o
u
 a

t 
w

w
w

.b
ri
g
h
to

n
-h

o
ve

.

g
o
v.

u
k/

h
o
u
si

n
g
d
o
it
n
o
w

. 
Y
o
u
 c

an
 p

ay
 y

o
u
r 

re
n
t 

an
d
 o

th
er

 c
h
ar

g
es

, 
re

p
o
rt

 h
o
u
si

n
g
 r
ep

ai
rs

, 

re
p
o
rt

 h
o
u
si

n
g
 f

ra
u
d
, 
o
rd

er
 a

 P
ay

Po
in

t 
ca

rd
 f

o
r 

yo
u
r 

re
n
t,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

g
et

ti
n
g
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 w

h
o
le

 

ra
n
g
e 

o
f 

fo
rm

s 
an

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 2

4
 h

o
u
rs

 a
 

d
ay

, 
se

ve
n
 d

ay
s 

a 
w

ee
k.

  

Th
is

 A
u
g
u
st

 w
e 

in
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 a

 ‘
C

u
st

o
m

er
 o

n
lin

e
 

sy
st

em
’ 
g
iv

in
g
 t

en
an

ts
 s

ec
u
re

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 c

h
ec

k
 

th
ei

r 
re

n
t 

an
d
 o

th
er

 a
cc

o
u
n
ts

. 
Y
o
u
 c

an
 s

ig
n
 u

p
 

fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

at
 w

w
w

.b
ri
g
h
to

n
-h

o
ve

.g
o
v.

u
k/

te
n
an

ts
-o

n
lin

e.

“
N

ic
e
 c

le
a
r 

e
a
sy

 t
o

 u
se

 s
it

e
, 
h

a
ve

 u
se

d
 i
t 

a
 c

o
u

p
le

 o
f 

ti
m

e
s 

n
o

w
, 
n

o
 p

ro
b

le
m

s,
 b

u
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

ic
e
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 a
 p

ro
p

e
r 

lo
g

 o
ff

 

b
u

tt
o

n
.”

 

Te
n

a
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
a
ck

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

  

‘C
u

st
o

m
e
r 

o
n

li
n

e
’ 
sy

st
e
m

.

B
e
lo

w
: 
“
Fi

ve
 S

h
e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u

p
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
rt

ie
s 

w
o

rk
 i
n

 r
e
a
l 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
co

u
n

ci
l 
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n

d
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
sh

e
lt

e
re

d
 

re
si

d
e
n

ts
“

 

Lo
u
is

 L
o
iz

o
u
 (
le

ft
),
 B

ry
an

 B
al

ch
in

, 
C

h
ar

le
s 

Pe
n
ro

se
, 
R
o
y 

C
ro

w
h
u
rs

t,
 K

at
h
 D

av
ie

s 
an

d
 P

au
l A

g
iu

s,
 S

H
A

G
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
p
ar

ty
 m

em
b
er

s 
  

“
I 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 c

o
n

g
ra

tu
la

te
 y

o
u

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

ve
ry

 k
in

d
 a

n
d

 h
e
lp

fu
l 
st

a
ff

 y
o

u
 e

m
p

lo
y.

 

N
o

th
in

g
 is

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
ro

u
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
se

 h
a
rd

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

u
o

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
y 

g
o

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
a
y
 

to
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 h
e
lp

fu
l 
to

 o
n

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll
.”

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 s

ch
e
m

e
 r

e
si

d
e
n

t,
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
0

 

34



8
9

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d
 e

xt
en

d
 c

h
o
ic

es
 t

o
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 

w
h
er

e 
w

e 
ca

n
.

W
e 

w
ill

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ex
te

n
d
in

g
 p

ay
m

en
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
 m

aj
o
r 

w
o
rk

s 
ch

ar
g
es

 f
o
r 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s.

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

lo
ft

 o
r 

o
th

er
 e

xt
en

si
o
n
s 

fo
r 

so
m

e 
o
ve

rc
ro

w
d
ed

 f
am

ili
es

 in
 s

u
it
ab

le
 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 t
h
em

 t
h
e 

ch
o
ic

e 
o
f 

st
ay

in
g

 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
h
o
m

e.
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

W
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 m
o
re

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 t

h
an

 

in
 t

h
e 

p
re

vi
o
u
s 

ye
ar

 a
n
d
 s

o
m

e 
re

p
lie

s 
to

o
k
 

lo
n
g
er

 t
h
an

 o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 t

im
es

ca
le

s.
 W

e 
ju

st
 

m
is

se
d
 o

u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
re

p
ly

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 a
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 

o
f 

1
0
 d

ay
s 

o
n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

M
ea

rs
, 
b
u
t 

to
o
k 

lo
n
g
er

 o
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e 

to
 r
ep

ly
 t

o
 o

th
er

 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

re
p
ai

rs
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
. 

W
e 

m
et

 o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
re

p
ly

in
g
 t

o
 7

0
%

 o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
w

it
h
in

 

1
0
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s 

b
u
t 

so
m

e 
co

m
p
la

in
ts

 t
o
o
k
 

lo
n
g
er

. 
W

e 
co

m
p
le

te
d
 6

8
%

 o
f 

al
l r

ep
lie

s 
w

it
h
in

 

1
0
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s,

 t
h
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 in
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
.

ar
ea

s,
 w

e 
u
n
d
er

st
an

d
 b

et
te

r 
w

h
at

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

w
an

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

W
h
er

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 a

g
re

e,
 w

e 
m

ak
e 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o

 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
h
er

e 
w

e 
ca

n
. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

, 
El

w
yn

 

Jo
n
es

 C
o
u
rt

 t
en

an
ts

 d
id

 n
o
t 

lik
e 

th
e 

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

o
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

Pa
yb

ac
k 

cl
ea

re
d
 t

h
e 

si
te

, 
an

d
 o

u
r 

p
ar

ks
 s

er
vi

ce
 r
ep

la
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 c

o
lo

u
rf

u
l fl

o
w

er
s 

re
si

d
en

ts
 w

an
te

d
 a

n
d
 le

ft
 a

n
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
 

to
 m

ai
n
ta

in
. 
O

u
r 

n
ew

 le
as

eh
o
ld

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ch
ar

g
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
ai

m
 

to
 g

iv
e 

m
o
re

 o
p
ti
o
n
s 

to
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

w
h
o
 h

av
e
 

d
if
fi
cu

lt
y 

in
 p

ay
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
aj

o
r 

w
o
rk

s 
ch

ar
g
es

. 

Th
e 

Le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

A
ct

io
n
 G

ro
u
p
 w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 

st
af

f 
to

 e
n
su

re
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

g
o
t 

m
o
re

 c
h
o
ic

e
 

o
f 

lo
w

er
 c

o
st

 o
p
ti
o
n
s 

in
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
re

 

d
o
o
r 

st
ra

te
g
y.

 M
ea

rs
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 a

 r
an

g
e
 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h
at

 le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

co
u
ld

 b
u
y 

d
ir
ec

tl
y 

fr
o
m

 t
h
em

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 n

ew
 b

at
h
ro

o
m

s,
 k

it
ch

en
s 

an
d
 d

o
o
rs

.

W
e 

fo
u
n
d
 o

u
t 

m
o
re

 a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
at

 s
o
rt

 o
f 

ch
o
ic

es
 

re
si

d
en

ts
 w

o
u
ld

 li
ke

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

‘T
el

l u
s 

w
h
at

 

yo
u
 t

h
in

k!
’ 
ev

en
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
n
ai

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r
ev

ie
w

 p
ilo

t 
ar

ea
s 

an
d

 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 r
es

id
en

t 
g
ro

u
p
s.

 O
u
r 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

 in
cl

u
d
e 

o
ff

er
in

g
 t

o
 c

h
an

g
e 

lo
ck

s 

fo
r 

te
n
an

ts
 o

n
 p

ay
m

en
t 

o
f 

a 
ch

ar
g
e 

an
d
 fi

tt
in

g
 

sp
y 

h
o
le

s 
to

 d
o
o
rs

 f
o
r 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 h

o
u
se

h
o
ld

s 
 

o
n
 r
eq

u
es

t.

In
 O

ct
o
b
er

, 
n
in

e 
sh

el
te

re
d
 s

ch
em

es
 t

o
o
k
 

p
ar

t 
in

 t
h
e 

El
d
er

ly
 A

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

io
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 f

o
r 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
p
le

 a
w

ar
d
. 
Th

ey
 s

co
re

d
 

th
e 

sh
el

te
re

d
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
av

er
ag

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
1
6
2

 

p
ro

vi
d
er

s 
o
ve

ra
ll.

 W
e 

ca
n
 u

se
 t

h
ei

r 
su

rv
ey

 

re
su

lt
s 

to
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h
e
 

o
th

er
 p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.

In
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 t

en
an

t 
an

d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 m

ys
te

ry
 

sh
o
p
p
er

s 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

th
re

e 
ch

ec
ks

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
e 

an
d
 M

ea
rs

 p
ro

vi
d
e 

an
d

 

o
u
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
W

e 
re

p
o
rt

ed
 

th
e 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 H

o
m

in
g
 In

 a
n
d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 m
o
re

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 in

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

.

W
e 

w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e
 

in
te

rn
et

 b
y 

p
u
b
lic

is
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 

an
d
 g

iv
in

g
 s

te
p
-b

y-
st

ep
 a

d
vi

ce
 o

n
 h

o
w

 y
o
u
 c

an
 

ac
ce

ss
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

yo
u
 n

ee
d
 o

n
-l
in

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
su

lt
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
 a

n
d
 in

vo
lv

e 
g
ro

u
p
s 

o
f 

te
n
an

ts
 o

n
 v

ar
io

u
s 

as
p
ec

ts
 a

b
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
an

 b
e 

im
p
ro

ve
d
. 
W

e 
h
av

e 
a
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
m

ys
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
er

s 
to

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 

fi
ve

 ‘
sh

o
p
s’

 in
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
.

W
e 

w
ill

 u
se

 a
 n

ew
 S

TA
R
 (
Su

rv
ey

 o
f 

Te
n
an

ts
 &

 

R
es

id
en

ts
) 
n
at

io
n
al

 r
es

id
en

t 
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

ey
 

fo
r 

co
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
 la

n
d
lo

rd
s 

to
 h

el
p
 u

s 
co

m
p
ar

e 
o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
it
h
 o

th
er

 

so
ci

al
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
an

d
 f

o
cu

s 
o
n
 a

re
as

 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t.

  
  
  

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

th
e 

ac
ti
o
n
s 

ag
re

ed
 w

it
h

 

th
e 

Sh
el

te
re

d
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u
p
 in

 t
h
e
 

B
u
si

n
es

s 
an

d
 P

ro
g
re

ss
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
. 
Th

ey
 

in
cl

u
d
e 

re
vi

si
n
g
 o

u
r 

o
u
t 

o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o

 

en
su

re
 a

 m
o
re

 s
p
ec

ia
lis

t 
an

d
 t

ar
g
et

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 

to
 t

h
o
se

 in
 n

ee
d
, 
as

 a
 r
es

u
lt
 o

f 
th

e 
te

n
an

t-
le

d
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
. 

“
I 
h

a
ve

 r
e
a
ll
y 

e
n

jo
ye

d
 o

u
r 

a
ss

ig
n

m
e
n

ts
, 
 

it
 h

a
s 

g
iv

e
n

 m
e
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 h

e
lp

 

ch
a
n

g
e
 t

h
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e
st

 t
h

in
g

s 
to

 

h
e
lp

 m
a
k
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

b
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e
.”

“
W

h
a
t 

I 
h

a
ve

 l
ik

e
d

 i
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 a
 

re
la

xe
d

 w
a
y 

w
it

h
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

ta
ff

, 
ju

st
 

b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 i
ss

u
e
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 

th
in

g
s 

b
u

t 
a
s 

w
e
ll
 j
u

st
 s

e
e
 w

h
a
t 

g
o

o
d

 

th
in

g
s 

a
re

 d
o

n
e
.”

 

R
e
si

d
e
n

t 
m

y
st

e
ry

 s
h

o
p

p
e
rs

“
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h
is

 is
 a

 
fa

ir
ly

 lo
n
g
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
o
f 

ch
an

g
in

g
 h

ab
it
s 

an
d

 
th

in
ki

n
g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e 

b
o
x 

to
 

en
su

re
 t

h
e 

b
es

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

b
es

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
o
n
ey

. 
H

o
w

ev
er

 t
o
 t

ic
k 

al
l t

h
e
 

b
o
xe

s 
ta

ke
s 

ti
m

e 
b
u
t 

w
e 

ar
e
 

g
et

ti
n
g
 t

h
er

e,
 t

h
an

ks
 t

o
 v

er
y 

en
lig

h
te

n
ed

 t
en

an
ts

, 
o
ffi

ce
rs

 
an

d
 c

o
u
n
ci

llo
rs

.”

To
m

 W
h

it
in

g
, 
S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

  

C
h

o
ic

e

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 h

av
e 

co
n
ti
n
u
ed

 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l t

h
e 

ye
ar

ly
 

£
5
4
0
,0

0
0
 E

st
at

e 
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

B
u
d
g
et

 (
ED

B
) 
to

 

d
ec

id
e 

o
n
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
al

 a
re

as
 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
ei

r 
h
o
m

es
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 A

re
a 

H
o
u
si

n
g

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pa
n
el

s.

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
  

in
 l
a
st

 y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

B
y 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

Es
ta

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 

G
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
u
ct

in
g
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

in
 fi

ve
 p

ilo
t 

“
W

e 
lo

b
b
ie

d
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l t
o
 d

o
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 g

ra
ss

 c
u
tt

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

 ‘
p
ro

p
er

’ 
m

o
w

er
 t

o
 s

av
e 

m
o
n
ey

. 
If
 y

o
u
’r
e 

su
re

 
yo

u
r 

id
ea

 h
as

 m
er

it
 –

 d
o
n
’t
 le

t 
g
o
 o

f 
it
, 
ke

ep
 y

o
u
r 

ey
es

 o
n
 t

h
e 

p
ri
ze

!”

S
te

w
a
rt

 G
o

v
e
r,
 W

e
ll
in

g
to

n
 R

o
a
d

 
&

 A
in

sw
o

rt
h

 H
o

u
se

 T
e
n

a
n

ts
 &

 
R

e
si

d
e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
  

V
ic

e
-C

h
a
ir

 o
f 

th
e
 C

it
y
 A

ss
e
m

b
ly

R
es

id
en

ts
 h

el
p
ed

 p
ro

d
u
ce

 n
ew

 w
el

co
m

e 
p
ac

ks
 

fo
r 

n
ew

 t
en

an
ts

 a
n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s.

 W
e 

se
t 

u
p

 

a 
n
ew

 T
en

an
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Fo
cu

s 
G

ro
u
p
 o

f 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 r
ev

ie
w

 o
u
r 

p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

im
p
ro

vi
n
g
 o

u
r 

le
tt

er
s 

an
d
 f

o
rm

s.
 

W
e 

m
ad

e 
re

n
t 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

n
d
 a

rr
ea

rs
 le

tt
er

s 

ea
si

er
 t

o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 a

ft
er

 t
en

an
ts

 t
o
ld

 u
s 

 

th
ey

 d
id

n
’t
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 s

o
m

e 
p
h
ra

se
s.

  

W
e 

al
so

 s
w

it
ch

ed
 t

o
 o

n
e 

cl
ea

r 
re

n
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 

le
tt

er
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y,

 g
re

at
ly

 r
ed

u
ci

n
g

 

te
n
an

t 
en

q
u
ir
es

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
A

n
d
 w

e
  

m
ad

e 
th

e 
w

ay
 w

e 
ch

ar
g
e 

fo
r 

o
u
r 

sh
el

te
re

d
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ea
si

er
 t

o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
. 
W

e 
h
av

e
 

im
p
ro

ve
d
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.b

ri
g
h
to

n
-h

o
ve

.g
o
v.

u
k/

co
u
n
ci

l-
h
o
u
si

n
g

  

fo
r 

b
o
th

 t
en

an
ts

 a
n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s.

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 im
p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

w
ay

s 
yo

u
 c

an
 g

et
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 r
ep

o
rt

 is
su

es
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

an
y 

ti
m

e,
 n

o
t 

ju
st

 w
h
en

 o
u
r 

o
ffi

ce
s 

an
d
 p

h
o
n
e
 

lin
es

 a
re

 o
p
en

. 

35



10

O
u
r 

n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
le

d
g
e 

co
m

m
it
s 

u
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
n
g
e 

o
f 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
yo

u
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 w

h
at

 w
e 

d
o
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 w
e 

d
o
 it

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 m

an
ag

er
s,

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
n
d

 

p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 im
p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

q
u
al

it
y 

o
f 

o
u
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

s 
to

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
s 

fr
o
m

 r
es

id
en

t 
m

ys
te

ry
 

sh
o
p
p
er

s.
 W

e 
w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
u
t 

q
u
al

it
y 

ch
ec

ks
 a

n
d

 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 a

n
d
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

o
rt

 t
h
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 
o
f 

te
n
an

ts
’ 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.

W
e 

w
ill

 f
o
llo

w
 a

n
y 

n
ew

 r
eq

u
ir
em

en
ts

 f
o
r 

d
ea

lin
g
 w

it
h
 t

en
an

ts
’ 
co

m
p
la

in
ts

 t
h
at

 a
re

 

in
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 f

o
r 

so
ci

al
 la

n
d
lo

rd
s.

In
v

o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
m

p
o

w
e

rm
e

n
t

O
$

er
in

g 
al

l t
en

an
ts

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
n

ge
  

o
f o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

In
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
1
, t

h
er

e 
w

er
e 

7
2
 t
en

an
t 
an

d
 

re
si
d
en

t 
as

so
ci

at
io

n
s 

an
d
 o

ve
r 
2
0
 r
es

id
en

t-
le

d
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
s 

p
lu

s 
ci

ty
w

id
e 

g
ro

u
p
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e
 

H
ig

h
 R

is
e,

 L
ea

se
h
o
ld

er
s 

an
d
 S

h
el

te
re

d
 H

o
u
si
n
g

 

A
ct

io
n
 G

ro
u
p
s.

 N
ew

 g
ro

u
p
s 

in
cl

u
d
e 

th
e 

B
u
ild

in
g

 

N
ew

 C
o
u
n
ci

l H
o
m

es
 T

en
an

t 
W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p

 

(B
u
N

C
H

) w
h
ic

h
 is

 w
o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 t
h
e 

d
es

ig
n
 a

n
d

 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f
o
r 
n
ew

 c
o
u
n
ci

l h
o
m

es
.

n
ee

d
 t

o
 r
ep

la
ce

 c
o
m

m
u
n
al

 T
V

 a
er

ia
ls

 b
ef

o
re

 

th
e 

re
g
io

n
 s

w
it
ch

es
 o

ve
r 

to
 d

ig
it
al

 in
 M

ar
ch

 

2
0
1
2

 

n
u
is

an
ce

 p
ar

ki
n
g
 a

n
d
 in

tr
o
d
u
ce

d
 p

ar
ki

n
g

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

w
h
er

e 
m

o
st

 w
an

te
d
 it

 

n
ew

 b
at

h
ro

o
m

s 
an

d
 k

it
ch

en
s 

to
 c

h
ec

k 
th

ey
 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
st

an
d
ar

d
s 

ag
re

ed
 w

it
h
 t

en
an

ts
.

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

as
ke

d
 r
es

id
en

t 
m

ys
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
er

s 
o
ve

r 

a 
th

re
e 

w
ee

k 
p
er

io
d
 t

o
 lo

o
k 

at
 a

 r
an

d
o
m

 

se
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
co

m
p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 

re
p
lie

s.
 

Th
ey

 g
av

e 
u
s 

lo
ts

 o
f 

u
se

fu
l f

ee
d
b
ac

k 
an

d
 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
s 

ab
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

le
tt

er
s.

 O
u
r 

n
ew

 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

 in
cl

u
d
e 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

h
o
w

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

ca
n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
 a

b
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
n
lin

e,
 b

y 

p
h
o
n
e 

o
r 

in
 w

ri
ti
n
g
.

W
e 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
in

g
 o

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 

im
p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

sp
ee

d
 a

n
d
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

o
u
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

 

to
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

.

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 im
p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 a

n
sw

er
in

g
 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
ar

g
et

 t
im

es
.

Th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
er

e 
ab

o
u
t 

te
n
an

cy
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

is
su

es
, 
ca

r 
p
ar

ks
 a

n
d
 g

ar
ag

es
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 

b
eh

av
io

u
r. 

Fo
r 

re
p
ai

rs
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
, 
th

ey
 

w
er

e 
ab

o
u
t 

d
el

ay
s 

in
 r
ep

ai
rs

 a
n
d
 p

o
o
r 

d
ia

g
n
o
si

s 

o
r 

q
u
al

it
y 

o
f 

re
p
ai

r. 
3
5
%

 o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
t 

St
ag

e 
1
 o

f 
o
u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
er

e 
fu

lly
 o

r 

p
ar

tl
y 

u
p
h
el

d
, 
p
u
tt

in
g
 u

s 
in

 t
h
e 

to
p
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 

q
u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

co
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
 

la
n
d
lo

rd
s 

in
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 H
o
u
se

m
ar

k 
n
at

io
n
al

 

b
en

ch
m

ar
ki

n
g
 c

lu
b
.

In
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 w

e 
d
ea

lt
 w

it
h
 6

9
 S

ta
g
e 

1
 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
 d

is
p
u
te

s,
 1

9
 a

t 
St

ag
e 

2
 a

n
d
 9

 

at
 S

ta
g
e 

3
. 
Th

e 
co

u
n
ci

l’s
 r
ec

o
rd

 o
n
 r
es

o
lv

in
g

 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s’

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 s

ev
en

 

ye
ar

s 
is

 8
0
%

 r
es

o
lv

ed
 a

t 
St

ag
e 

1
 a

n
d
 6

2
%

 a
t 

St
ag

e 
2
. 
Th

is
 m

ea
n
s 

th
at

 9
2
%

 o
f 

d
is

p
u
te

s 
h
av

e
 

b
ee

n
 r
es

o
lv

ed
 a

t 
ei

th
er

 S
ta

g
e 

1
 o

r 
St

ag
e 

2
.

Te
n
an

t 
an

d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s 
al

so
 

p
la

y 
a 

va
lu

ab
le

 r
o
le

 in
 t

el
lin

g
 u

s 
w

h
en

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

h
av

e 
p
ro

b
le

m
s 

w
it
h
 a

n
y 

o
f 

o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 s
o
 w

e
 

ca
n
 p

u
t 

th
in

g
s 

ri
g
h
t 

w
h
er

e 
w

e 
ca

n
. 

S
o

m
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s 
o

f 
h

o
w

 w
e
’v

e
 a

ct
e
d

 o
n

 

a
n

d
 l
e
a
rn

t 
fr

o
m

 y
o

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

:

in
st

al
le

d
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

b
ef

o
re

 t
h
e 

M
ea

rs
 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
ta

rt
ed

 

 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

n
ew

 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
1
8
8

 
2
6
9

 
7
2

 
5
2
9

A
ve

ra
g
e 

ti
m

e 
w

e 
to

o
k
 

to
 r
ep

ly
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
 

ag
ai

n
st

 o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
1
0

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s

 
1
0
.8

 d
ay

s

 
1
0
.5

 d
ay

s

 
2
5
.5

 d
ay

s

 
1
2
.6

 d
ay

s 
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

w
e 

m
is

se
d

 

o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
re

p
ly

in
g

 

w
it
h
in

 a
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e 

o
f 

1
0

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s

Pe
rc

en
ta

g
e 

o
f 

re
p
lie

s 
 

w
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 w

it
h
in

  

o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
1
0

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s

 
7
1
%

 
7
4
%

 

 
3
9
%

 
6
8
%

O
ve

ra
ll 

w
e 

ju
st

 m
is

se
d

 

o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
re

p
ly

in
g

 

to
 7

0
%

 o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 

w
it
h
in

 1
0
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts

a
b

o
u

t

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

R
e
p

a
ir

s 
a
n

d
 

m
a
in

te
n

a
n

ce

To
ta

l

O
u

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 i
n

 d
e
a
li
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 i
n

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
  

“
A

s 
a
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 B

u
N

C
H

 G
ro

u
p

, 

b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 h
a
ve

 a
 s

a
y 

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
si

g
n

 o
f 

th
e
 1

5
 H

o
m

e
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 A

in
sw

o
rt

h
 S

it
e
 a

n
d

 

h
a
ve

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e
n

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 

&
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 T
e
a
m

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 g
re

a
t.

 A
s 

a
 

re
si

d
e
n

t,
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rt

 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 a
 g

o
o

d
 e

xp
e
ri

e
n

ce
.”

P
h

il
 B

ra
d

ic
k
, 
B

u
il
d

in
g

 N
e
w

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

H
o

m
e
s 

Te
n

a
n

t 
W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 (
B

u
N

C
H

) 

1
2
7
 t

en
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s 

se
rv

ed
 o

n
 r
es

id
en

t 
g
ro

u
p
s,

 m
o
st

 o
f 

th
em

 

el
ec

te
d
 b

y 
th

ei
r 

A
re

a 
Pa

n
el

. 
B
u
t 

o
f 

th
o
se

, 

5
6
 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s 
w

er
e 

o
n
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 t
w

o
 

re
si

d
en

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
s 

an
d
 1

7
 r
ep

s 
se

rv
ed

 

o
n
 s

ix
 o

r 
m

o
re

 g
ro

u
p
s.

 T
h
e 

av
er

ag
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 

o
f 

te
n
an

t 
an

d
 r
es

id
en

t 
as

so
ci

at
io

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

as
 s

ix
 o

r 
se

ve
n
. 
W

e 
re

co
g
n
is

e 
it
 

ca
n
 b

e 
a 

st
ra

in
 o

n
 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s 
to

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 

al
l t

h
es

e 
g
ro

u
p
s,

 w
h
en

 t
h
ey

 a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

 h
ar

d
 in

 

th
ei

r 
co

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 lo
o
k 

af
te

r 
th

ei
r 

es
ta

te
 a

n
d

 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
in

te
re

st
s.

“
T
h

e
re

 n
e
e
d

s 
to

 b
e
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 

e
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
si

d
e
n

t 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
to

ry
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 m
a
xi

m
u

m
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

.”
 

R
e
si

d
e
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
a
ck

 o
n

 c
o

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

  

d
ra

ft
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

“
M

y 
n
ew

 a
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 

is
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 g

et
 m

o
re

 
yo

u
n
g
st

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 a
n
d

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
et

h
er

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y.

”
 

B
il
ly

 M
il
le

r,
 M

a
n

o
r 

Fa
rm

 
(N

o
rt

h
) 

R
e
si

d
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
Te

n
a
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a
ti

o
n

  

“
To

 g
e
t 

m
o

re
 r

e
si

d
e
n

ts
 

in
vo

lv
e
d

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 y

o
u

n
g

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
I’
ll
 u

p
d

a
te

 T
w

it
te

r 
 

@
C

it
yA

ss
e
m

b
ly

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y 

o
n

 
w

h
a
t 

te
n

a
n

t 
re

p
s 

a
re

 d
o

in
g

.”
 

C
h

ri
s 

K
if

t,
 C

h
a
ir

 o
f 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

  
&

 H
o

v
e
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
’ 
&

 
Le

a
se

h
o

ld
e
rs

’ 
C

it
y
 A

ss
e
m

b
ly

  
 

O
u
r 

n
ew

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 C

en
tr

e 
in

 M
o
u
ls

ec
o
o
m

b
 h

as
 

an
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

re
si

d
en

t 
g
ro

u
p
s 

an
d
 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s 

to
 u

se
 a

n
d
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 b
ei

n
g
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
ec

id
in

g
 

h
o
w

 t
h
e 

ro
o
m

 is
 d

ev
el

o
p
ed

 a
n
d
 w

h
at

 t
h
ey

 

w
o
u
ld

 li
ke

 in
 it

. 
Th

is
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

el
p
 t

h
em

 

p
la

y 
a 

fu
ll 

p
ar

t 
in

 m
an

ag
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 a

n
d

 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it
h
 M

ea
rs

, 
w

h
o
 a

re
 

al
so

 b
as

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
ce

n
tr

e.
  
 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

  

la
st

 y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

ar
e 

co
n
tin

u
in

g
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 o

u
r 
st

ro
n
g
 r
es

id
en

t 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 t
o
 o

ff
er

 a
 w

id
er

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
iti

es
 f
o
r 
yo

u
 t
o
 h

av
e 

a 
sa

y 
in

 h
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

h
o
m

e 
an

d
 n

ei
g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
, i

n
 w

ay
s 

th
at

 s
u
it 

yo
u
. T

en
an

ts
’ a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s’

 t
w

ic
e
 

ye
ar

ly
 C

ity
 A

ss
em

b
lie

s 
in

 M
ay

 a
n
d
 N

o
ve

m
b
er

 

g
av

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e 

ci
ty

 a
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
ity

 t
o

 

te
ll 

u
s 

th
ei

r 
vi

ew
s 

an
d
 s

u
g
g
es

tio
n
s.

1111

36



12
13

Th
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
Te

n
an

t 
C

o
m

p
ac

t 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 

G
ro

u
p
 d

id
 m

o
re

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e 

d
ra

ft
 t

en
an

t 
an

d
 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

g
y,

 w
it
h
 f

o
u
r 

g
ro

u
p
s 

co
n
si

d
er

in
g
 e

ac
h
 o

f 
th

e 
st

ra
te

g
y’

s 
fo

u
r 

o
b
je

ct
iv

es
 a

n
d
 f

ee
d
b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 c
o
n
su

lt
at

io
n

 

w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

. 
Th

ey
 c

o
n
fi
rm

ed
 t

h
e
 

st
ra

te
g
y’

s 
o
b
je

ct
iv

es
 t

o
: 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
h
ei

r 
h
o
u
si

n
g

an
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
es

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

re
si

d
en

ts

h
o
u
si

n
g
 p

o
lic

y 
an

d
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n
 a

n
d
 d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
n
d

sc
ru

ti
n
is

in
g
 o

u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g
 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

er
vi

ce
s

Th
ey

 a
ls

o
 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 s
o
m

e 
ch

an
g
es

, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

re
si

d
en

t 
as

so
ci

at
io

n
s,

 t
o
 c

o
n
su

lt
 y

o
u
n
g
er

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 in

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

an
d
 t

o
 s

et
 u

p
 a

 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 

sc
ru

ti
n
y 

p
an

el
. 
 

O
ve

r 
1
,8

0
0
 t

en
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

ar
e 

o
n

 

o
u
r 

re
si

d
en

t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
d
at

ab
as

e 
to

 t
el

l 

u
s 

h
o
w

 t
h
ey

’d
 li

ke
 t

o
 h

av
e 

m
o
re

 o
f 

a 
sa

y 
in

 

h
o
w

 t
h
ei

r 
h
o
m

es
 a

n
d
 n

ei
g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s 

ar
e
 

m
an

ag
ed

. 
W

e 
u
se

d
 t

h
is

 t
o
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 r
es

id
en

ts
 

ab
o
u
t 

th
ei

r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 a
n
d
 c

h
o
ic

es
 in

 d
ev

el
o
p
in

g
 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

, 
o
n
 t

h
e 

d
ra

ft
 r
es

id
en

t 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
g
y 

an
d
 t

o
 r
ec

ru
it
 m

o
re

 

re
si

d
en

t 
m

ys
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
er

s 
an

d
 m

em
b
er

s 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pa

n
el

. 
H

av
in

g
 a

 

re
co

rd
 o

f 
re

si
d
en

ts
’ 
p
re

fe
re

n
ce

s 
m

ea
n
s 

w
e 

ca
n

 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 w

e 
ca

n
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 p

eo
p
le

 o
f 

al
l a

g
es

, 

g
en

d
er

s,
 r

ac
es

, 
re

lig
io

n
, 
se

xu
al

 o
ri
en

ta
ti
o
n
, 
et

c,
 

an
d
 t

h
o
se

 w
it
h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti
es

, 
an

d
 h

ea
r 

fr
o
m

 a
ll 

se
ct

io
n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y.

  

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 t

ry
 t

o
 in

vo
lv

e 
a 

w
id

er
 r

an
g
e
 

o
f 

te
n
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

in
 h

av
in

g
 a

 s
ay

 

in
 h

o
w

 t
h
ei

r 
h
o
m

es
 a

n
d
 n

ei
g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s 

ar
e
 

m
an

ag
ed

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 y

o
u
n
g
er

 p
eo

p
le

, 
fa

m
ili

es
 

w
it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

 g
ro

u
p
s 

w
h
o
 a

re
 

u
n
d
er

-r
ep

re
se

n
te

d
 in

 o
u
r 

fo
rm

al
 p

ar
ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 

st
ru

ct
u
re

 a
n
d
 w

h
o
se

 v
o
ic

e 
w

e 
n
ee

d
 t

o
 h

ea
r.

W
e 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
g
re

at
er

 u
se

 o
f 

o
u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
n
d

 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

Fa
ce

b
o
o
k 

an
d
 T

w
it
te

r 
to

 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

at
e 

w
it
h
 a

n
d
 in

vo
lv

e 
a 

w
id

er
 r

an
g
e
 

o
f 

re
si

d
en

ts
.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
su

lt
 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

re
vi

se
d

 

re
si

d
en

t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

g
y 

an
d
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 

ch
an

g
es

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

, 
o
u
r 

re
si

d
en

t 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

d
at

ab
as

e 
an

d
 r
es

id
en

t 
g
ro

u
p
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 r
ec

o
rd

 t
h
e 

w
ay

s 
re

si
d
en

ts
 

te
ll 

u
s 

th
ey

 w
o
u
ld

 li
ke

 t
o
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

ar
ea

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
, 
an

d
 t

o
 u

se
 t

h
at

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 a

ll 
se

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
vi

ew
s 

an
d
 s

u
g
g
es

ti
o
n
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p
 a

 

te
n
an

t 
sc

ru
ti
n
y 

p
an

el
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 

ch
ec

k 
in

 d
et

ai
l h

o
w

 w
e 

m
an

ag
e 

an
d
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 

co
u
n
ci

l h
o
m

es
.

A
gr

ee
in

g 
‘l

o
ca

l o
$

er
s’

  
fo

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
d

el
iv

er
y

 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
  

in
 l
a
st

 y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?
 

W
e 

co
n
su

lt
ed

 a
s 

m
an

y 
te

n
an

ts
 a

n
d

 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

as
 w

e 
co

u
ld

 t
o
 fi

n
d
 o

u
t 

yo
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
u
si

n
g
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

w
ay

s 
to

 g
et

 t
h
e 

vi
ew

s 
o
f 

al
l s

ec
ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

th
e
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y.

  
O

ve
r 

1
0
0
 s

ta
ff

 w
er

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 h

o
ld

in
g
 f

o
u
r 

b
ig

 ‘
Te

ll 
u
s 

w
h
at

 y
o
u
 t

h
in

k!
’ 

ev
en

ts
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e 

ci
ty

. 
W

e 
h
ad

 a
ct

iv
it
ie

s 
an

d
 

a 
co

m
p
et

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ev

en
ts

 

at
 v

ar
io

u
s 

ti
m

es
 a

n
d
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
s 

to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 a

ll 

re
si

d
en

ts
. 
W

e 
se

n
t 

o
u
t 

so
m

e 
3
,3

0
0
 ‘
Te

ll 
u
s 

w
h
at

 y
o
u
 t

h
in

k!
’ 
q
u
es

ti
o
n
n
ai

re
s 

to
 a

 c
ro

ss
 

se
ct

io
n
 o

f 
te

n
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

o
n
 o

u
r 

re
si

d
en

t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
d
at

ab
as

e 
in

 D
ec

em
b
er

 

2
0
1
0
 t

o
 r
ea

ch
 r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 a
ll 

eq
u
al

it
ie

s 
an

d
 

d
iv

er
si

ty
 g

ro
u
p
s.

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

re
p
o
rt

ed
 o

u
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 in

 m
ee

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

co
m

m
it
m

en
ts

 in
 la

st
 y

ea
r’s

 a
n
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 

fu
lly

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
TS

A
’s
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

to
 H

M
C

C
 a

n
d

 

th
ey

 a
g
re

ed
 t

h
e 

ar
ra

n
g
em

en
ts

 f
o
r 

in
vo

lv
in

g
 

re
si

d
en

ts
 in

 p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

. 
W

e 
in

vi
te

d
 

al
l t

en
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

to
 g

iv
e 

su
g
g
es

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
h
is

 a
n
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 in
 la

st
 

ye
ar

’s
 r
ep

o
rt

, 
in

 H
o
m

in
g
 In

, 
o
n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
n
d

 

at
 t

h
e 

C
it
y 

A
ss

em
b
ly

 a
n
d
 A

re
a 

Pa
n
el

s.

Fu
ll 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

th
e 

TS
A

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

q
u
es

ti
o
n
n
ai

re
s 

an
d
 e

xe
rc

is
es

 la
st

 y
ea

r 
w

er
e 

d
is

p
la

ye
d
 a

t 
A

re
a
 

Pa
n
el

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

C
it
y 

A
ss

em
b
ly

 la
st

 a
u
tu

m
n
 a

n
d

 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

2
0
1
0
 a

n
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

.

W
e 

h
av

e 
lo

o
ke

d
 a

t 
b
es

t 
p
ra

ct
ic

e 
ex

am
p
le

s 
fo

r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 r
es

id
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 o
th

er
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
es

 

an
d
 w

ill
 p

re
se

n
t 

a 
ra

n
g
e 

o
f 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

p
ti
o
n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

Te
n
an

t 
C

o
m

p
ac

t 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d

 

H
M

C
C

. 
Th

e 
o
u
tc

o
m

es
 o

f 
m

ys
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 

an
d
 r
es

id
en

t 
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

ar
e 

re
p
o
rt

ed
 in

 

H
o
m

in
g
 In

.

W
e 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 ‘
Y
o
u
 s

ai
d
, 
w

e 
d
id

’ 
fe

ed
b
ac

k 
in

 

H
o
m

in
g
 In

 m
ag

az
in

e,
 le

tt
in

g
 y

o
u
 k

n
o
w

 h
o
w

 

w
e 

ta
ke

 y
o
u
r 

vi
ew

s 
in

to
 a

cc
o
u
n
t 

an
d
 g

iv
in

g
 

ex
am

p
le

s 
o
f 

h
o
w

 y
o
u
 h

av
e 

in
fl
u
en

ce
d
 t

h
e
 

se
rv

ic
e.

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p
 f

u
ll 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g
 r
es

id
en

t 
sc

ru
ti
n
y 

o
f 

o
u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.

P
ro

vi
d

in
g 

su
p

p
o

rt
 s

o
 t

en
an

ts
 c

an
 

b
e 

m
o

re
 e

$
ec

ti
ve

ly
 in

vo
lv

ed
 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

O
u
r 

fo
u
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

co
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
en

an
t 

an
d
 r
es

id
en

t 

as
so

ci
at

io
n
s 

an
d
 r
es

id
en

t 
g
ro

u
p
s,

 a
s 

d
o
es

 t
h
e
 

R
es

o
u
rc

e 
C

en
tr

e.
 A

 n
ew

 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 
A

ct
iv

it
y 

&
 

M
ed

ia
 C

en
tr

e 
at

 L
ea

ch
 C

o
u
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 f

u
n
d
ed

 

fr
o
m

 a
 £

4
0
0
0
 ‘
G

et
 D

ig
it
al

’ 
g
ra

n
t 

an
d
 E

st
at

e
 

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

B
u
d
g
et

 m
o
n
ey

. 
Th

is
 c

en
tr

e
 

w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

ra
in

 t
en

an
ts

 in
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
sk

ill
s 

an
d

 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

a 
n
ew

 s
o
ci

al
 s

p
ac

e.
 T

ra
in

in
g
 o

ld
er

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 in

 c
o
m

p
u
te

rs
 s

ta
rt

ed
 in

 J
an

u
ar

y 

2
0
1
1
 w

it
h
 a

 G
et

 D
ig

it
al

 t
u
to

r 
u
si

n
g
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 a
t 

Pa
tc

h
in

g
 L

o
d
g
e.

W
e 

u
se

d
 w

h
at

 y
o
u
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p
 s

er
vi

ce
 

p
le

d
g
es

 f
o
r 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f 
o
u
r 

la
n
d
lo

rd
 s

er
vi

ce
 

w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
s.

 T
h
es

e 
p
le

d
g
es

 

se
t 

o
u
t 

th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

o
f 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 

yo
u
 c

an
 e

xp
ec

t.
 T

h
ey

 c
o
ve

r 
g
et

ti
n
g
 in

vo
lv

ed
, 

lo
o
ki

n
g
 a

ft
er

 y
o
u
r 

h
o
m

e,
 lo

o
ki

n
g
 a

ft
er

 y
o
u
r 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
, 
d
ea

lin
g
 w

it
h
 a

n
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 

b
eh

av
io

u
r, 

m
an

ag
in

g
 y

o
u
r 

te
n
an

cy
, 
liv

in
g
 in

 

sh
el

te
re

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
, 
p
ay

in
g
 y

o
u
r 

re
n
t,

 c
o
u
n
ci

l 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

an
d
 g

ar
ag

es
 a

n
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

n
g
.T

h
ey

 

in
cl

u
d
e 

h
o
w

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
, 

re
p
o
rt

ed
 t

o
 a

n
d
 c

h
ec

ke
d
 b

y 
re

si
d
en

ts
 a

n
d
 w

h
at

 

w
e 

w
ill

 d
o
 if

 w
e 

fa
il 

to
 m

ee
t 

th
o
se

 p
le

d
g
es

. 

A
ft

er
 f

u
rt

h
er

 c
o
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

, 
a
 

su
m

m
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
p
le

d
g
e 

an
d
 e

ig
h
t 

d
et

ai
le

d
 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

 w
er

e 
ag

re
ed

 b
y 

H
M

C
C

 a
n
d

 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 f
o
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

am
e
 

in
to

 e
ff

ec
t 

o
n
 1

 A
p
ri
l 2

0
1
1
. 
A

ll 
te

n
an

ts
 a

n
d

 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

th
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
e 

in
 t

h
e 

su
m

m
er

 e
d
it
io

n
 o

f 

H
o
m

in
g
 In

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

p
le

d
g
es

 a
re

 a
ll 

av
ai

la
b
le

 a
t 

o
u
r 

o
ffi

ce
s 

an
d
 o

n
lin

e 
at

 w
w

w
.b

ri
g
h
to

n
-h

o
ve

.

g
o
v.

u
k/

h
m

-s
er

vi
ce

-p
le

d
g
es

. 
W

e 
ca

n
 a

ls
o
 m

ak
e
 

th
em

 a
va

ila
b
le

 in
 t

ra
n
sl

at
io

n
, 
in

 la
rg

e 
p
ri
n
t,

 

B
ra

ill
e 

o
r 

o
n
 C

D
 o

r 
au

d
io

 t
ap

e.
 

Th
es

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
p
le

d
g
es

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
ed

 

an
d
 a

g
re

ed
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

an
d
 u

p
d
at

ed
 r
eg

u
la

rl
y.

  

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 m
ea

su
re

 o
u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e
 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

 a
n
d
 r
ep

o
rt

 b
ac

k 
in

 o
u
r 

an
n
u
al

 

re
p
o
rt

, 
ar

ti
cl

es
 in

 H
o
m

in
g
 In

, 
re

g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

s 
to

 

H
M

C
C

 a
n
d
 r
es

id
en

t 
g
ro

u
p
s 

an
d
 b

y 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 p

ag
es

 

o
f 

th
e 

co
u
n
ci

l’s
 w

eb
si

te
, 
so

 y
o
u
 c

an
 c

h
ec

k 
th

at
 

w
e 

ar
e 

m
ee

ti
n
g
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

w
e 

h
av

e 
ag

re
ed

 

w
it
h
 y

o
u
.

M
ee

ti
n

g 
th

e 
T

S
A

’s
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

W
e 

h
av

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 t

o
 fi

ll 
th

e 
g
ap

s 
in

 m
ee

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

TS
A

’s
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

te
n
an

ts
 id

en
ti
fi
ed

 la
st

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e
 

n
ew

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 c
o
m

p
ac

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l’s
 

Le
ad

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
er

 f
o
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 r
eq

u
ir
es

 u
s 

to
 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
TS

A
’s
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

an
d
 w

e 
w

ill
 m

ea
su

re
 

th
at

 w
e 

d
o
 t

h
at

.

Te
ll
 u

s 
w

h
a
t 

yo
u

 t
h

in
k
! 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 e
ve

n
ts

 

37



14
15

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d
 n

o
w

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
ra

n
sf

er
s 

o
n
 p

o
lic

e 
ad

vi
ce

. 
W

e 
g
av

e 
o
u
r 

p
le

d
g
e 

to
 t

h
e
 

TH
U

M
B
S 

U
P 

sc
h
em

e,
 d

ev
el

o
p
ed

 b
y 

p
eo

p
le

 

w
it
h
 le

ar
n
in

g
 d

is
ab

ili
ti
es

, 
an

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 

p
an

-S
u
ss

ex
 m

u
lt
i-
ag

en
cy

 p
o
lic

y 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 

fo
r 

sa
fe

g
u
ar

d
in

g
 a

d
u
lt
s 

at
 r

is
k 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

an
d

 

d
ea

l w
it
h
 a

b
u
se

 o
f 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u
lt
s.

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
h
ec

k 
w

e 
h
av

e 
co

m
p
le

te
 a

n
d
 a

cc
u
ra

te
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

te
n
an

ts
’ 
ci

rc
u
m

st
an

ce
s 

an
d

 

n
ee

d
s 

w
h
en

 w
e 

si
g
n
 u

p
 n

ew
 t

en
an

ts
 a

n
d
 c

ar
ry

 

o
u
t 

te
n
an

cy
 v

is
it
s,

 a
n
d
 m

ak
e 

b
et

te
r 

u
se

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 y

o
u
 g

iv
e 

u
s 

to
 m

ee
t 

yo
u
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 

n
ee

d
s.

  

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
su

lt
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

eo
p
le

 a
n
d
 b

la
ck

 a
n
d

 

m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 a

sk
 w

h
at

 t
h
ey

 n
ee

d
 

fr
o
m

 o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d
 w

h
at

 t
h
ey

 t
h
in

k 
ab

o
u
t 

re
si

d
en

t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t.
 W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

ST
A

R
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

ey
 t

o
 s

ee
 if

 a
n
y 

g
ro

u
p
s 

ar
e 

le
ss

 s
at

is
fi
ed

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 

h
o
w

 w
e 

ca
n
 r
es

p
o
n
d
. 
 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
o
p
 t

h
e 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 s

co
o
te

r 
st

o
ra

g
e
 

p
ilo

t 
an

d
 p

o
lic

y 
b
ef

o
re

 r
o
lli

n
g
 it

 o
u
t 

ci
ty

w
id

e.
 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
o
p
 o

u
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y 
o
n

 

h
o
w

 w
e 

sa
fe

g
u
ar

d
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 t

en
an

ts
. 
 

Fr
am

ew
o
rk

 f
o
r 

p
ro

vi
d
in

g
 f

ai
r 

an
d
 a

cc
es

si
b
le

 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o
r 

ev
er

yo
n
e,

 w
h
ile

 c
o
m

b
at

in
g
 a

ll 

fo
rm

s 
o
f 

d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n
. 
Te

n
an

t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s 

w
er

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

 

W
e 

h
av

e 
p
u
b
lis

h
ed

 a
ro

u
n
d
 3

0
 e

q
u
al

it
y 

im
p
ac

t 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 lo
o
ki

n
g
 a

t 
h
o
w

 o
u
r 

h
o
u
si

n
g

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 m
ig

h
t 

af
fe

ct
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

an
d
 id

en
ti
fy

in
g
 a

ct
io

n
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
O

u
r 

st
af

f 
co

m
p
le

te
d
 n

ew
 e

q
u
al

it
ie

s 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 in

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
.

Th
e 

sh
el

te
re

d
 s

er
vi

ce
’s
 c

o
n
tr

ac
t 

w
it
h
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 

Pe
o
p
le

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 e

xt
en

d
ed

 u
n
ti
l 2

0
1
5
 d

u
e
 

to
 it

s 
‘e

xc
el

le
n
t 

se
rv

ic
e’

. 
W

e 
h
av

e 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 o

u
r 

su
p
p
o
rt

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 f

ro
m

 

7
6
%

 s
h
el

te
re

d
 r
es

id
en

ts
 h

av
in

g
 a

n
 u

p
 t

o
 d

at
e
 

su
p
p
o
rt

 p
la

n
 in

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 9

1
%

.

W
e 

ar
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 S
u
ss

ex
 m

u
lt
i-
ag

en
cy

 

p
o
lic

y 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
fo

r 
sa

fe
g
u
ar

d
in

g
 a

d
u
lt
s 

at
 r

is
k.

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 r
ec

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
te

n
an

ts
’ 
n
ee

d
s 

to
 

b
u
ild

 u
p
 a

 b
et

te
r 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

em
 a

n
d

 

ta
ilo

r 
o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o
 m

ee
t 

th
em

. 
W

e 
ex

p
la

in
ed

 

w
h
at

 d
at

a 
w

e 
ke

ep
 a

n
d
 w

h
y 

in
 H

o
m

in
g
 In

. 

Pe
rs

o
n
al

 E
m

er
g
en

cy
 E

va
cu

at
io

n
 P

la
n
s 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g

 

ag
re

ed
 w

it
h
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 o

r 
d
is

ab
le

d
 r
es

id
en

ts
 

w
h
o
 n

ee
d
 t

h
em

 in
 c

as
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
n
 e

m
er

g
en

cy
 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
b
lo

ck
. 
D

ec
en

t 
h
o
m

es
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
re

 

ta
ilo

re
d
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

te
n
an

ts
’ 
n
ee

d
s 

an
d
 c

h
o
ic

es
. 

W
e 

ca
n
 n

o
w

 h
el

p
 s

h
el

te
re

d
 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

it
h

 

ch
an

g
in

g
 li

g
h
t 

b
u
lb

s,
 m

o
vi

n
g
 f

u
rn

it
u
re

, 
et

c 
an

d
 

in
st

al
le

d
 n

ew
 e

as
y 

ac
ce

ss
 s

h
o
w

er
 r
o
o
m

s 
in

 t
w

o
 

sc
h
em

es
.

Th
e 

n
ew

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 C

en
tr

e 
is

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 t
o

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 w

it
h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti
es

 a
n
d
 in

cl
u
d
es

 a
n

 

ev
ac

u
at

io
n
 li

ft
 t

h
ey

 c
an

 u
se

 in
 t

h
e 

ev
en

t 
o
f 

fi
re

. 
O

u
r 

im
p
ro

ve
d
 w

eb
si

te
 m

ak
es

 u
s 

m
o
re

 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it
h
 v

ar
io

u
s 

n
ee

d
s,

 o
r 

w
h
o
 w

o
rk

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e 

d
ay

. 
W

e 
n
o
w

 u
se

 t
h
e
 

R
N

IB
 W

eb
d
o
cs

 o
n
lin

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 p
ro

d
u
ce

 s
h
o
rt

 

la
rg

e 
p
ri
n
t,

 a
u
d
io

 o
r 

B
ra

ill
e 

d
o
cu

m
en

ts
 m

o
re

 

q
u
ic

kl
y 

an
d
 e

co
n
o
m

ic
al

ly
, 
w

it
h
 g

o
o
d
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 

fe
ed

b
ac

k.
  

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

Th
e 

R
es

o
u
rc

e 
C

en
tr

e 
h
el

p
ed

 6
1
 a

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
s 

in
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 w

it
h
 7

5
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
ad

vi
ce

 a
n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

se
ss

io
n
s,

 d
es

ig
n
in

g
 1

7
2
 n

ew
sl

et
te

rs
, 
fl
ye

rs
 a

n
d

 

p
o
st

er
s 

an
d
 c

h
ec

ki
n
g
 5

0
 a

cc
o
u
n
ts

. 

W
e 

tr
ai

n
ed

 r
es

id
en

t 
m

ys
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
er

s 
an

d
 

re
si

d
en

t 
as

se
ss

o
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e 

‘R
at

e 
yo

u
r 

Es
ta

te
’ 

p
ilo

t 
p
ro

je
ct

 in
 E

as
t 

B
ri
g
h
to

n
. 
R
es

id
en

ts
 

ca
m

e 
u
p
 w

it
h
 lo

ts
 o

f 
su

g
g
es

ti
o
n
s 

at
 a

 G
re

en
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
tr

ai
n
in

g
 e

ve
n
t 

o
n
 e

n
er

g
y 

sa
vi

n
g

 

th
at

 h
av

e 
h
el

p
ed

 t
h
e 

En
er

g
y 

Ef
fi
ci

en
cy

 W
o
rk

in
g

 

G
ro

u
p
. 
Tr

ai
n
in

g
 w

as
 h

el
d
 f

o
r 

te
n
an

ts
 in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 t

h
e 

Pa
rt

n
er

sh
ip

 G
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

re
p
ai

rs
 a

n
d

 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e 
su

p
p
o
rt

ed
 t

en
an

ts
 t

o
 

at
te

n
d
 c

o
n
fe

re
n
ce

s.

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

O
u
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 IT

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t

o
 

h
el

p
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
s 

to
 u

se
 s

o
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 

si
te

s 
lik

e 
Fa

ce
b
o
o
k 

an
d
 T

w
it
te

r, 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

fr
ee

 

o
n
lin

e 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

fo
r 

p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 n

ew
sl

et
te

rs
. 
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n
d
 lo

o
k 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

su
p
p
o
rt

 

o
ff

er
ed

 t
o
 r
es

id
en

ts
 g

ro
u
p
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 o
ff

er
 m

o
re

 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

ra
in

in
g
 in

 

b
ec

o
m

in
g
 a

 r
es

id
en

t 
as

se
ss

o
r 

as
 R

at
e 

Y
o
u
r 

Es
ta

te
 is

 r
o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

. 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 

to
 t

h
e

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

te
n

a
n

ts

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

W
e 

ar
e 

o
n
e 

o
f 

o
n
ly

 t
h
re

e 
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri
ti
es

 

in
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
tr

y 
to

 b
e 

aw
ar

d
ed

 ‘
Ex

ce
lle

n
t’

 

st
at

u
s 

u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

Lo
ca

l G
o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

Eq
u
al

it
y 

A
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 S

co
o
te

r 
W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 w

it
h

 

m
em

b
er

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

Te
n
an

t 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 N
et

w
o
rk

 

an
d
 S

h
el

te
re

d
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u
p
 a

re
 

lo
o
ki

n
g
 a

t 
th

e 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

st
o
ri
n
g
 s

co
o
te

rs
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

 a
s 

a 
fi
re

 a
n
d
 t

ri
p
 h

az
ar

d
 

in
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 w

ay
s 

in
 fi

re
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

. 
W

e
 

ar
e 

p
ilo

ti
n
g
 s

p
ec

ia
l e

xt
er

n
al

 s
co

o
te

r 
st

o
re

s 
at

 

C
la

rk
e 

C
o
u
rt

 a
n
d
 L

ea
ch

 C
o
u
rt

.

“
T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 a
d

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
o

u
r 

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k
 p

a
g

e
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 u

s 
to

 e
n

g
a
g

e
 

w
it

h
 R

e
si

d
e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
n

o
rm

a
ll
y
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
ir

 l
o

ca
l 
a
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

, 

a
ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o

 h
a
ve

 a
 s

a
y 

o
n

 i
ss

u
e
s 

th
a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 b

u
il
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 g
ro

u
n

d
s 

a
s 

w
e
ll
 

a
s 

b
ro

a
d

e
r 

C
it

y 
W

id
e
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s.

Ja
m

e
s 

 M
o

rg
a
n

, 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 C
o

u
rt

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

ss
o

ci
a
ti

o
n

“T
h

is
 i
s 

m
a
rv

e
ll
o

u
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
ch

 a
 q

u
ic

k
 

se
rv

ic
e
, 
p

le
a
se

 k
e
e
p

 u
si

n
g

 i
t.

” 

R
e
si

d
e
n

t 
o

n
 W

e
b

d
o

cs

”
Th

e 
co

u
n
ci

l h
av

e
 

re
co

g
n
is

ed
 t

h
e 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

o
f 

st
o
ra

g
e 

fo
r 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 

sc
o
o
te

rs
 a

n
d
 h

av
e
 

w
o
rk

ed
 w

it
h
 a

 w
o
rk

in
g

 
g
ro

u
p
 t

o
 lo

o
k 

at
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

st
o
ra

g
e.

”

A
li
so

n
 G

ra
y,

 T
e
n

a
n

t 
D

is
a
b

il
it

y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

W
e 

d
ea

l w
it
h
 r

ac
is

t 
an

d
 r
el

ig
io

u
sl

y 
m

o
ti
va

te
d

 

h
at

e 
cr

im
e 

in
 li

n
e 

w
it
h
 t

h
e 

ar
ra

n
g
em

en
ts

 

ac
ro

ss
 S

u
ss

ex
. 
W

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 h

o
w

 w
e 

d
ea

l w
it
h

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 e

xp
er

ie
n
ci

n
g
 d

o
m

es
ti
c 

vi
o
le

n
ce

 in
 

co
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l’s
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s 

S
ec

ti
on

 2
 

H
o

m
e

O
u
r 

Pr
o
p
er

ty
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
is

 w
o
rk

in
g

 

cl
o
se

ly
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 jo

in
tl
y 

m
an

ag
e 

o
u
r 

co
n
tr

ac
tu

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

M
ea

rs
, 
to

 e
n
su

re
 

q
u
al

it
y 

o
f 

ac
co

m
m

o
d
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 

o
f 

ex
ce

lle
n
t 

re
p
ai

rs
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ci
ty

w
id

e.

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

Th
e 

fi
rs

t 
ye

ar
 o

f 
th

e 
n
ew

 t
en

 y
ea

r 
p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 

b
et

w
ee

n
 M

ea
rs

, 
th

e 
co

u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 r
es

id
en

ts
 m

et
 

it
s 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
im

p
ro

vi
n
g
 y

o
u
r 

h
o
m

es
, 
w

it
h
 n

ea
rl
y 

1
,7

0
0
 p

ro
p
er

ti
es

 b
ro

u
g
h
t 

u
p
 t

o
 t

h
e 

B
ri
g
h
to

n
 &

 

H
o
ve

 S
ta

n
d
ar

d
, 
an

 im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

n
ea

rl
y 

1
4
%

 

o
n
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
.

In
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 w

e 
re

p
la

ce
d
 6

7
6
 k

it
ch

en
s 

an
d
 2

9
9

 

b
at

h
ro

o
m

s 
an

d
 in

st
al

le
d
 n

ew
 w

in
d
o
w

s 
in

 2
0
9

 

h
o
m

es
 a

n
d
 1

,0
3
9
 n

ew
 d

o
o
rs

. 
2
9
8
 h

o
m

es
 w

er
e
 

re
w

ir
ed

. 
W

e 
al

so
 r
ep

la
ce

d
 9

8
4
 b

o
ile

rs
 a

cr
o
ss

 

th
e 

ci
ty

, 
im

p
ro

vi
n
g
 t

h
e 

en
er

g
y 

ef
fi
ci

en
cy

 o
f 

h
o
m

es
 a

n
d
 c

u
tt

in
g
 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 
h
ea

ti
n
g
 c

o
st

s.

“
T
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

 s
o

 m
u

ch
 f

o
r 

se
n

d
in

g
 m

e
 s

u
ch

 

a
 n

ic
e
 y

o
u

n
g

 m
a
n

…
to

 p
u

t 
in

 a
 n

e
w

 f
u

se
 

b
o

x,
 a

 n
e
w

 s
h

o
w

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

n
 e

le
c 

b
o

x.
 H

e
 d

id
 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
se

 jo
b

s 
so

 w
e
ll,

 h
e
 w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 s

o
 n

ic
e

 

a
n

d
 p

o
lit

e
, s

o
 c

le
a
n

 a
n

d
 t

id
y.

”
 

 “
I a

m
 w

ri
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

a
n

k
 M

e
a
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

co
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
o

u
r 

sp
le

n
d

id
 n

e
w

 k
it

ch
e
n

 …
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
lis

m
 o

f 
a
ll 

th
e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 

tr
a
d

e
s 

in
vo

lv
e
d

 w
a
s 

so
m

e
th

in
g

 t
o

 b
e
h

o
ld

.”

Te
n

a
n

ts
’ 
le

tt
e
rs

 t
o

 M
e
a
rs

 i
n

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1

38



17
16R
es

id
en

ts
 a

re
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

’s
 C

o
re

 G
ro

u
p
, 

w
h
ic

h
 o

ve
rs

ee
s 

th
e 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

an
d
 m

o
n
it
o
rs

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n
 t

h
e 

d
ec

en
t 

h
o
m

es
 t

ar
g
et

 a
t 

m
o
n
th

ly
 m

ee
ti
n
g
s.

 R
es

id
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s 

al
so

 g
iv

e 
u
s 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
o
n
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 
Y
o
u
 s

ai
d

 

yo
u
 w

an
te

d
 b

et
te

r 
co

m
m

u
n
ic

at
io

n
 o

n
 d

ec
en

t 

h
o
m

es
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

o
rk

s.
 S

o
 t

h
e 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 

n
o
w

 s
en

d
s 

re
g
u
la

r 
n
ew

sl
et

te
rs

 t
o
 a

ll 
re

si
d
en

ts
 

th
at

 h
av

e 
w

o
rk

 c
ar

ri
ed

 o
u
t 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
b
lo

ck
s.

 W
e
 

al
so

 h
o
ld

 e
ve

n
in

g
 m

ee
ti
n
g
s 

to
 u

p
d
at

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 

w
h
er

e 
m

aj
o
r 

w
o
rk

s 
ar

e 
b
ei

n
g
 c

ar
ri
ed

 o
u
t.

Y
o
u
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
e 

g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 D
ec

en
t 

H
o
m

es
 

an
d
 B

ri
g
h
to

n
 &

 H
o
ve

 S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

w
er

e 
d
if
fi
cu

lt
 

to
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
, 
so

 w
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 a
 s

im
p
lifi

ed
 

ve
rs

io
n
 w

it
h
 f

ee
d
b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 

C
it
y 

A
ss

em
b
ly

 t
h
is

 M
ay

. 
W

e 
al

so
 a

sk
ed

 t
h
ei

r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
ed

 w
o
rk

s 
to

 f
ee

d
 in

to
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
s.

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

m
et

 o
u
r 

p
ro

m
is

e 
to

 b
ri
n
g
 7

4
%

 o
f 

te
n
an

ts
’ 

h
o
m

es
 u

p
 t

o
 D

ec
en

t 
H

o
m

es
 S

ta
n
d
ar

d
 b

y 
3
1

 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1
1
, 
w

it
h
 a

 £
2
4
 m

ill
io

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
o
f 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
. 
W

e 
ar

e 
o
n
 t

ra
ck

 t
o

 

b
ri
n
g
 a

ll 
h
o
m

es
 u

p
 t

o
 D

ec
en

t 
H

o
m

es
 S

ta
n
d
ar

d
 

b
y 

th
e 

en
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
.

W
e 

h
av

e 
in

ve
st

ed
 in

 m
o
st

 s
h
el

te
re

d
 s

ch
em

es
 

w
it
h
 s

h
ar

ed
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 t

h
em

 u
p
 t

o
 a

 

m
o
d
er

n
, 
se

lf
-c

o
n
ta

in
ed

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
. 
In

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

w
e 

re
p
la

ce
d
 s

h
ar

ed
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 a
t 

tw
o
 s

ch
em

es
.

W
e 

co
n
su

lt
ed

 w
id

el
y 

w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

 t
o
 a

g
re

e 
th

e 
B
ri
g
h
to

n
 &

 

H
o
ve

 S
ta

n
d
ar

d
, 
a 

h
ig

h
er

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
 f

o
r 

h
o
m

es
 

d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pa
n
el

. 
It
 in

cl
u
d
es

 e
xt

ra
s 

lik
e 

m
o
re

 s
o
ck

et
s 

in
 

ki
tc

h
en

s,
 r
ed

ec
o
ra

ti
n
g
 n

ew
 b

at
h
ro

o
m

s 
an

d
 

ki
tc

h
en

s 
an

d
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e 
o
f 

ki
tc

h
en

 u
n
it
s 

an
d

 

w
o
rk

 t
o
p
s,

 e
xt

er
n
al

 d
o
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

ile
s 

an
d
 fl

o
o
ri
n
g

 

in
 n

ew
 b

at
h
ro

o
m

s.

W
e 

in
st

al
le

d
 A

-r
at

ed
 b

o
ile

rs
 a

n
d
 im

p
ro

ve
d
 t

h
e
 

en
er

g
y 

ef
fi
ci

en
cy

 o
f 

h
o
m

es
, 
in

cr
ea

si
n
g
 t

h
e
 

SA
P 

m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

en
er

g
y 

ef
fi
ci

en
cy

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

st
o
ck

 

fr
o
m

 7
5
.9

 in
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 7

6
.6

 la
st

 y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 

re
d
u
ce

d
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 a

n
d
 g

as
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r 
re

si
d
en

ts
, 

im
p
ro

ve
d
 t

h
e 

su
st

ai
n
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

st
o
ck

 a
n
d

 

ke
p
t 

u
s 

in
 t

h
e 

to
p
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 2

5
%

 o
f 

co
u
n
ci

ls
 

in
 E

n
g
la

n
d
. 

A
 la

rg
e 

sc
al

e 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
to

 u
p
g
ra

d
e
 

co
m

m
u
n
al

 li
g
h
ti
n
g
 is

 u
n
d
er

w
ay

, 
re

d
u
ci

n
g
 t

h
e
 

am
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

en
er

g
y 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 w
it
h
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 

fi
tt

in
g
s 

an
d
 a

u
to

m
at

ed
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

. 
Th

e 
co

u
n
ci

l 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

th
er

s 
to

 s
et

 u
p
 a

 c
o
n
tr

ac
t 

to
 

in
st

al
l s

o
la

r 
p
an

el
s 

o
n
 s

o
u
th

 f
ac

in
g
 r
o
o
fs

 o
f 

u
p

 

to
 1

6
0
0
 fl

at
s 

an
d
 h

o
u
se

s 
to

 b
en

efi
t 

fr
o
m

 ‘
Fe

ed
 

in
 T

ar
if
fs

’.
 W

e 
co

n
su

lt
ed

 t
en

an
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

En
er

g
y 

Ef
fi
ci

en
cy

 W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
, 
A

re
a 

Pa
n
el

s 

an
d
 H

M
C

C
. 
Th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h
e 

ca
rb

o
n

 

fo
o
tp

ri
n
t,

 c
u
t 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
fu

el
 b

ill
s 

an
d
 c

re
at

e
 

jo
b
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

.

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 o
ve

rc
la

d
 m

o
re

 b
lo

ck
s 

o
f 

fl
at

s,
 in

su
la

ti
n
g

 

th
em

 a
n
d
 r
ed

u
ci

n
g
 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 
fu

el
 c

o
n
su

m
p
ti
o
n

 

b
y 

u
p
 t

o
 a

b
o
u
t 

1
7
%

.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 s

et
 u

p
 c

o
n
tr

ac
ts

 

to
 b

en
efi

t 
fr

o
m

 F
ee

d
 in

 T
ar

if
fs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 s

o
la

r 

p
an

el
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 im
p
ro

ve
 1

,7
2
0
 p

ro
p
er

ti
es

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

B
ri
g
h
to

n
 &

 H
o
ve

 S
ta

n
d
ar

d
 in

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
, 
b
ri
n
g
in

g
 

8
8
%

 o
f 

te
n
an

ts
’ 
h
o
m

es
 u

p
 t

o
 D

ec
en

t 
H

o
m

es
 

St
an

d
ar

d
 b

y 
3
1
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
2
. 
 

W
e 

w
ill

 u
p
g
ra

d
e 

co
m

m
u
n
al

 T
V

 a
er

ia
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 

re
ad

y 
fo

r 
d
ig

it
al

 s
w

it
ch

o
ve

r 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1
2
.

W
e 

w
ill

 m
o
d
er

n
is

e 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

se
lf
-c

o
n
ta

in
ed

 

sh
el

te
re

d
 fl

at
s 

at
 B

ro
ad

fi
el

d
s 

an
d
 lo

o
k 

at
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

1
4
 s

h
ar

ed
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 fl
at

s 
at

 

Ev
el

yn
 C

o
u
rt

.

W
e 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
ac

co
u
n
t 

o
f 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n
ed

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 in

vo
lv

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 in

 

q
u
al

it
y 

ch
ec

ki
n
g
 w

o
rk

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

n
ew

 d
o
o
rs

 a
n
d

 

co
m

m
u
n
al

 a
er

ia
l s

ys
te

m
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
su

lt
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

 

st
ak

eh
o
ld

er
s 

o
n
 a

 n
ew

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n
al

 f
o
u
r 

ye
ar

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
to

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 a
re

 m
et

 a
n
d
 w

e 
m

ak
e 

b
es

t 

u
se

 o
f 

av
ai

la
b
le

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
.

R
e

p
a

ir
s 

&
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 w

as
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
ye

ar
 o

f 
th

e 
n
ew

 r
ep

ai
rs

 

an
d
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it
h
 M

ea
rs

 

G
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 o

ve
r 

4
,5

0
0
 m

o
re

 r
ep

ai
rs

 w
er

e
 

ca
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

th
an

 in
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
. 
Th

e 
p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 

m
et

 a
lm

o
st

 a
ll 

it
s 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
ar

g
et

s,
 

w
it
h
 e

xc
el

le
n
t 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g

 

em
er

g
en

cy
 r
ep

ai
rs

 w
it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d

 

co
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 r
o
u
ti
n
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 in

 a
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e 

o
f 

1
1

 

d
ay

s,
 o

n
e 

d
ay

 q
u
ic

ke
r 

th
an

 t
h
e 

p
re

vi
o
u
s 

ye
ar

. 

Th
e 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 m
is

se
d
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

u
rg

en
t 

re
p
ai

rs
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
re

e 
d
ay

s 
b
y 

1
%

 a
n
d

 

th
e 

C
o
re

 G
ro

u
p
 w

h
ic

h
 m

o
n
it
o
rs

 t
h
e 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

as
ke

d
 f

o
r 

a 
re

vi
ew

 a
n
d
 s

et
 a

 c
le

ar
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
p
ar

t 
o
f 

th
is

 y
ea

r.

R
ep

ai
rs

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

 

9
4
 e

ac
h
 d

ay

o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
2
4
 h

o
u
rs

  

 

o
u
r 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
th

re
e 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s 

 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
2
0
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

ay
s 

 

 

1
1
 d

ay
s 

 

O
ve

r 
9
5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

5
,8

3
9
 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

e 
sp

o
ke

 

to
 in

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
 w

er
e 

ei
th

er
 s

at
is

fi
ed

 o
r 

ve
ry

 

sa
ti
sfi

ed
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 c

ar
ri
ed

 o
u
t.

 Y
o
u
 a

ls
o

 

g
av

e 
u
s 

g
o
o
d
 f

ee
d
b
ac

k 
ar

o
u
n
d
 u

n
if
o
rm

s 
an

d
 

ID
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e 
h
av

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
. 
W

e
 

p
u
b
lis

h
ed

 M
ea

rs
’ 
co

d
e 

o
f 

co
n
d
u
ct

 in
 H

o
m

in
g

 

In
 a

ft
er

 y
o
u
 a

sk
ed

 a
b
o
u
t 

it
. 
Tw

o
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 

C
u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

ia
is

o
n
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 r
eg

u
la

rl
y 

vi
si

t 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 d

is
cu

ss
 a

n
y 

is
su

es
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

lw
ay

s 

av
ai

la
b
le

 f
o
r 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
o
n
 M

ea
rs

 w
o
rk

s.
 

W
e 

h
av

e 
co

m
p
ar

ed
 o

u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it
h

 

o
th

er
 la

n
d
lo

rd
s’

 a
n
d
 u

se
d
 t

h
is

 in
 s

et
ti
n
g

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
ar

g
et

s 
fo

r 
ye

ar
 t

w
o
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
n
d
 in

 m
o
n
th

ly
 r
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d
 r
es

id
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s.
  

“
R
es

id
en

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pa

n
el

 a
re

 in
vo

lv
ed

 
in

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
M

ea
rs

 c
o
n
tr

ac
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 
th

e 
Pa

rt
n
er

sh
ip

 a
n
d
 C

o
re

 g
ro

u
p
s.

 W
e’

re
 a

ls
o
 n

o
w

 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g
 in

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
o
n
tr

ac
ts

 f
o
r 

d
o
o
r 

en
tr

y 
sy

st
em

s,
 fi

re
 a

la
rm

s,
 C

C
TV

, 
em

er
g
en

cy
 li

g
h
ti
n
g
, 
lif

ts
 a

n
d

 
d
ig

it
al

 a
er

ia
l w

o
rk

s.
”

N
ix

o
n

 D
u

b
e
, 
A

ss
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P
a
n

e
l 
 

H
o

w
 d

o
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
a

re
? 

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

 a
t 

3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
11

 

1
0
0

9
0

8
0

7
0

6
0

5
0

4
0

3
0

2
0

1
0 0

%

%
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
s 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 D

e
ce

n
t 

H
o
m

e
s 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

A
ve

ra
g
e
 S

A
P
 e

n
e
rg

y 
e
ffi

ci
e
n
cy

 r
a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
s

B
rig

ht
on

 &
 H

ov
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

20
10

/1
1

To
p 

25
%

 c
ou

nc
ils

 
in

 t
he

 H
ou

se
m

ar
k 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 
C

lu
b 

av
er

ag
e 

20
10

/1
1 

7
4
%

9
8
.5

%

7
6
.6

7
2
.7

39



18
19

W
e 

ar
e 

w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p
 t

h
is

 ‘
b
en

ch
m

ar
ki

n
g
’ 

an
d
 s

h
ar

e 
b
es

t 
p
ra

ct
ic

e 
w

it
h
 a

ll 
M

ea
rs

’ 
so

ci
al

 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 c

lie
n
ts

.

Th
e 

co
u
n
ci

l, 
M

ea
rs

 a
n
d
 P

H
 J

o
n
es

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 h

ig
h
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 g
as

 s
er

vi
ci

n
g
. 

9
9
.8

1
%

 o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 h
ad

 a
 c

u
rr

en
t 

g
as

 s
af

et
y 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 a

t 
3
1
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
1
, 
an

 im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
n
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
. 
R
eg

re
tt

ab
ly

 2
0
 h

o
m

es
 w

er
e
 

o
ve

rd
u
e 

fo
r 

sa
fe

ty
 c

h
ec

ks
 a

t 
3
1
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
1
. 

W
e 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o

 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 r
es

id
en

ts
 b

u
t 

as
 a

 la
st

 r
es

o
rt

 w
e 

ar
e
 

fo
rc

ed
 t

o
 t

ak
e 

le
g
al

 a
ct

io
n
 if

 t
h
ey

 d
o
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
 

u
s 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
es

e 
es

se
n
ti
al

 c
h
ec

ks
.

W
e 

co
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it
h
 E

as
t 

Su
ss

ex
 

Fi
re

 &
 R

es
cu

e 
to

 c
h
ec

k 
th

at
 o

u
r 

h
o
m

es
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u
n
al

 a
re

as
 a

re
 s

af
e.

 W
e 

ar
e 

en
su

ri
n
g

 

al
l c

o
m

m
u
n
al

 s
ta

ir
ca

se
s 

ar
e 

ve
n
te

d
 t

o
 h

el
p

 

an
y 

sm
o
ke

 d
is

p
er

se
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

d
d
in

g
 s

ig
n
s 

so
 

p
eo

p
le

 k
n
o
w

 w
h
er

e 
to

 g
o
 in

 t
h
e 

ev
en

t 
o
f 

a 
fi
re

. 

Th
e 

fi
re

 d
o
o
r 

re
p
la

ce
m

en
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
is

 o
n

 

sc
h
ed

u
le

 a
n
d
 d

u
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
p
le

te
d
 in

 2
0
1
4
.

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

w
o
rk

ed
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 
R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n
d

 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 A

ss
et

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pa
n
el

 t
o
 d

ev
el

o
p
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e 
th

e
 

re
p
ai

rs
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 ‘
lo

ca
l o

ff
er

’ 
se

rv
ic

e
 

p
le

d
g
e.

 T
h
is

 r
efl

ec
ts

 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

 a
n
d

 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
n
d
 q

u
es

ti
o
n
n
ai

re
s.

W
e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 a
n
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
ed

 r
es

id
en

t 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

at
 a

ll 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

th
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. 
R
es

id
en

ts
 s

it
 o

n
 b

o
th

 t
h
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

 

C
o
re

 G
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

Pa
rt

n
er

sh
ip

 G
ro

u
p
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
ke

y 
d
ec

is
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 

an
d
 c

h
ec

k 
p
ro

g
re

ss
. 
W

e 
ke

ep
 a

 lo
g
 o

f 
is

su
es

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 r

ai
se

 in
 a

 r
es

id
en

t 
ac

ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 a

n
d

 

re
p
o
rt

 b
ac

k 
to

 t
h
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n
d
 M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
, 
w

h
o
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
en

 t
h
es

e
 

is
su

es
 a

re
 r
es

o
lv

ed
.

M
ys

te
ry

 s
h
o
p
p
er

s 
fo

u
n
d
 t

h
at

 r
es

p
o
n
se

 t
im

es
 

an
d
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

im
p
ro

ve
d
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
ft

er
 

th
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

 H
el

p
d
es

k 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
 t

o
 M

ea
rs

 

in
 A

p
ri
l 2

0
1
0
. 
W

h
ile

 t
h
ey

 f
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

o
u
t-

o
f-

h
o
u
rs

 r
ep

ai
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o
 b

e 
re

as
o
n
ab

le
 o

ve
ra

ll 

– 
w

it
h
 4

6
 o

u
t 

o
f 

4
8
 c

al
ls

 c
o
n
n
ec

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

fi
rs

t 
tr

y 
- 

th
ey

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 a

 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

is
su

es
 a

n
d
 a

n
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 M

ea
rs

 a
re

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 u

p
.  

W
e 

in
ve

st
ed

 £
7
7
3
,0

0
0
 o

n
 4

9
8
 a

d
ap

ta
ti
o
n
s 

to
 

h
el

p
 d

is
ab

le
d
 o

r 
el

d
er

ly
 t

en
an

ts
 s

ta
y 

in
 t

h
ei

r 

co
u
n
ci

l h
o
m

es
 in

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
. 
To

 a
vo

id
 d

el
ay

s,
 

o
u
r 

N
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 R

es
p
o
n
se

 T
ea

m
 n

o
w

 c
ar

ry
 

o
u
t 

sm
al

l j
o
b
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

g
ra

b
 r

ai
ls

, 
st

ai
r 

ra
ils

 a
n
d

 

le
ve

r 
ta

p
s.

 T
h
ey

 d
id

 4
3
 f

ro
m

 J
an

u
ar

y 
to

 M
ar

ch
 

- 
m

o
re

 t
h
an

 t
h
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
1
0
 a

 m
o
n
th

 -
 in

 a
n

 

av
er

ag
e 

o
f 

fo
u
r 

d
ay

s.
 

Th
e 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 A

d
ap

ta
ti
o
n
s 

O
cc

u
p
at

io
n
al

 

Th
er

ap
y 

te
am

 a
re

 n
o
w

 r
es

p
o
n
si

b
le

 f
o
r 

al
l 

m
aj

o
r 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 a

d
ap

ta
ti
o
n
s 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
n
ee

d
s 

m
o
re

 q
u
ic

kl
y.

 T
h
ey

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 M

ea
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

D
ec

en
t 

H
o
m

es
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
so

 t
en

an
ts

 w
h
o

 

n
ee

d
 a

 k
it
ch

en
 o

r 
b
at

h
ro

o
m

 a
d
ap

ta
ti
o
n

 

g
et

 t
h
e 

ad
ap

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

ec
en

t 
H

o
m

es
 

w
o
rk

 d
o
n
e 

to
g
et

h
er

. 
Th

ey
 a

ls
o
 n

o
w

 a
tt

en
d

 

Te
n
an

t 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 N
et

w
o
rk

 m
ee

ti
n
g
s 

to
 g

iv
e
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e 

ad
ap

ta
ti
o
n
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 

H
o

w
 d

o
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
a

re
? 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

ta
n

en
ce

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

1
0
0

9
9

9
8

9
7

9
6

9
5

9
4

9
3

9
2

9
1

9
0

%

E
m

e
rg

e
n
cy

 r
e
p
a
ir
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 in

 t
im

e
 

sc
a
le

s

U
rg

e
n
t 

re
p
a
ir
s 

co
m

p
e
te

d
 in

 t
im

e
 

sc
a
le

s

R
o
u
ti
n
e
 r

e
p
a
ir
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 in

 
ti
m

e
sc

a
le

s

H
o
m

e
s 

w
it
h
 a

n
 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 g
a
s 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te

9
8
.4

%
9
8
.9

%

9
6
%

9
7
.1

%

9
8
.4

%

9
9
.8

%
9
9
.9

%

9
6
.1

%

g
et

 f
ee

d
b
ac

k.
 A

ft
er

 a
 r
es

id
en

t’s
 s

u
g
g
es

ti
o
n

 

at
 t

h
e 

C
it
y 

A
ss

em
b
ly
, 
w

e 
n
o
w

 h
av

e 
a 

si
n
g
le

 

p
h
o
n
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 f
o
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 a

sk
 a

b
o
u
t 

ad
ap

ta
ti
o
n
s 

w
o
rk

. 
Y
o
u
 c

an
 n

o
w

 c
al

l t
h
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 

d
es

k 
to

 r
eq

u
es

t 
ad

ap
ta

ti
o
n
s.

W
e 

ar
e 

re
cr

u
it
in

g
 a

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
te

n
an

ts
 t

o
 h

el
p

 

d
ev

el
o
p
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 t
en

an
t 

g
u
id

e 
to

 r
ep

ai
rs

.

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

ar
e 

in
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
it
h
 t

en
an

t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s 
ab

o
u
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 r
es

id
en

t 

as
se

ss
o
rs

 t
o
 c

h
ec

k 
an

d
 s

ig
n
 o

ff
 w

o
rk

s 
as

 p
ar

t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

q
u
al

it
y 

as
su

ra
n
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
. 
 

W
e 

w
ill

 lo
o
k 

at
 u

si
n
g
 s

o
ci

al
 e

n
te

rp
ri
se

s 
to

 

im
p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

d
ec

o
ra

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 g

ar
d
en

in
g

 

sc
h
em

es
 f

o
r 

el
d
er

ly
 a

n
d
 d

is
ab

le
d
 t

en
an

ts
.

R
es

id
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pa

n
el

 

an
d
 H

ig
h
 R

is
e 

A
ct

io
n
 G

ro
u
p
 w

ill
 h

el
p
 c

h
o
o
se

 

th
e 

n
ew

 li
ft

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
o
n
tr

ac
to

r, 
w

h
o
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 

ca
rr

y 
o
u
t 

a 
ci

ty
-w

id
e 

re
n
ew

al
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e.
  

M
ys

te
ry

 s
h
o
p
p
er

s 
w

ill
 lo

o
k 

at
 t

h
e 

w
h
o
le

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

 r
ep

ai
r 

to
 fi

n
d
 w

ay
s 

to
 

im
p
ro

ve
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 M

ea
rs

 t
o

 

p
ro

d
u
ce

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 t
en

an
t 

g
u
id

e 
to

 r
ep

ai
rs

.

“
Th

e 
n
ew

 H
o
u
si

n
g

 
C

en
tr

e 
an

d
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

so
 f

ar
 s

h
o
w

 
th

at
 t

h
e 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
is

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

el
l.”

M
b

y
e
 S

o
h

n
a
, 
 

A
ss

e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P
a
n

e
l 
a
n

d
 C

o
re

 
G

ro
u

p

Th
e 

C
it
y 

A
ss

em
b
ly

 t
h
is

 M
ay

 w
as

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 

to
 g

et
ti
n
g
 y

o
u
r 

vi
ew

s 
an

d
 s

u
g
g
es

ti
o
n
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

re
p
ai

rs
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n
s 

fe
d

 

in
to

 t
h
e 

C
o
re

 G
ro

u
p
’s
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n
. 
V
al

u
ab

le
 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 
m

ys
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 o

f 

th
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 d

es
k 

an
d
 o

u
t-

o
f-

h
o
u
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
as

 

u
se

d
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 a
n
sw

er
in

g
 

ca
lls

 a
n
d
 h

el
p
in

g
 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

it
h
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s.
 

S
ec

ti
on

 3
 

T
en

a
n

cy

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 le

tt
in

g
s

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

W
e 

le
t 

9
8
6
 c

o
u
n
ci

l h
o
m

es
 in

 2
0
0
1
0
/1

1
, 
3
2
%

 

o
f 

th
em

 t
o
 e

xi
st

in
g
 t

en
an

ts
 t

ra
n
sf

er
ri
n
g
. 
A

t 
3
1

 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1
1
, 
2
0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

1
2
,7

3
7
 a

p
p
lic

an
ts

 

o
n
 t

h
e 

H
o
m

em
o
ve

 jo
in

t 
h
o
u
si

n
g
 r
eg

is
te

r 
fo

r 

co
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
 h

o
m

es
 in

 t
h
e
 

ci
ty

 w
er

e 
tr

an
sf

er
 a

p
p
lic

an
ts

. 

W
e 

co
n
ti
n
u
ed

 t
o
 u

se
 lo

ca
l l

et
ti
n
g
s 

p
la

n
s 

to
 

m
ak

e 
b
es

t 
u
se

 o
f 

o
u
r 

st
o
ck

 a
n
d
 b

al
an

ce
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
af

te
r 

w
id

e 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n
. 
Fo

r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
th

e 
sh

el
te

re
d
 lo

ca
l l

et
ti
n
g
s 

p
la

n
 w

as
 

re
vi

se
d
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
a 

te
n
an

t-
le

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

g
ro

u
p
. 
A

ll 
sh

el
te

re
d
 s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 

aw
ar

d
ed

 t
h
e 

El
d
er

ly
 A

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

io
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 

‘Q
u
al

it
y 

o
f 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
’ 
ki

te
m

ar
k 

fo
r 

ac
cu

ra
te

 

an
d
 d

et
ai

le
d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
em

. 

In
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
, 
4
9
 t

en
an

ts
 d

o
w

n
si

ze
d
 f

ro
m

 a
 

fa
m

ily
 h

o
m

e 
o
r 

w
h
ee

lc
h
ai

r-
ad

ap
te

d
 p

ro
p
er

ty
 

th
ey

 n
o
 lo

n
g
er

 n
ee

d
ed

 o
r 

fo
u
n
d
 t

h
ei

r 
o
w

n
 

h
o
m

e 
in

 t
h
e 

p
ri
va

te
 s

ec
to

r, 
g
et

ti
n
g
 u

p
 t

o
 

£
3
,5

0
0
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 in
ce

n
ti
ve

 s
ch

em
e.

 

W
e 

h
o
p
e 

n
ew

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 h

el
p
 m

o
re

 t
en

an
ts

 

m
o
ve

 t
o
 f

re
e 

u
p
 h

o
m

es
 f

o
r 

o
ve

rc
ro

w
d
ed

 

fa
m

ili
es

. 
W

e 
al

so
 h

el
p
 o

ve
rc

ro
w

d
ed

 h
o
u
se

h
o
ld

s 

fi
n
d
 la

rg
er

 h
o
m

es
 in

 t
h
e 

p
ri
va

te
 r
en

te
d
 s

ec
to

r.

O
u
r 

Le
tt

in
g
s 

Te
am

 c
u
t 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

ti
m

e 
to

 le
t 

B
rig

ht
on

 &
 H

ov
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

20
10

/1
1

To
p 

25
%

 c
ou

nc
ils

 
in

 t
he

 H
ou

se
m

ar
k 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 
C

lu
b 

av
er

ag
e 

20
10

/1
1 

40



2
1

2
0

an
 e

m
p
ty

 h
o
m

e 
(in

cl
u
d
in

g
 r
ep

ai
r 

w
o
rk

) 
to

 o
n
ly

 

1
8
 d

ay
s 

in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 f

ro
m

 2
5
½

 d
ay

s 
in

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

Sh
el

te
re

d
 fl

at
s 

to
o
k 

an
 a

ve
ra

g
e 

o
f 

3
3
 d

ay
s 

to
 

re
-l
et

, 
fi
ve

 d
ay

s 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 in
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
. 
W

e 
n
o
w

 

ad
d
 p

o
st

 c
o
d
es

 t
o
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
em

p
ty

 p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 

ad
ve

rt
is

ed
 in

 H
o
m

em
o
ve

 a
ft

er
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

sk
ed

 

fo
r 

th
em

. 

A
 s

u
rv

ey
 o

f 
th

e 
4
7
 n

ew
 t

en
an

ts
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 

2
0
1
1
 f

o
u
n
d
 7

5
%

 w
h
o
 r
es

p
o
n
d
ed

 w
er

e 
ve

ry
 

sa
ti
sfi

ed
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

o
ve

ra
ll 

le
tt

in
g
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 

5
9
%

 s
ai

d
 t

h
ey

 w
o
u
ld

 r
at

e 
it
 1

0
/1

0
. 
Th

ey
 w

er
e
 

le
ss

 h
ap

p
y 

w
it
h
 t

h
e 

co
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

le
an

lin
es

s 

o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

, 
an

d
 w

e 
h
av

e 
n
o
w

 w
o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 r
ev

ie
w

 o
u
r 

st
an

d
ar

d
 f

o
r 

em
p
ty

 

h
o
m

es
 b

ef
o
re

 t
h
ey

 a
re

 le
t.

 

A
ft

er
 t

h
e 

En
er

g
y 

Ef
fi
ci

en
cy

 W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p

 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
e 

fu
rn

it
u
re

 t
h
at

 is
 d

u
m

p
ed

 o
r 

le
ft

 

in
 p

ro
p
er

ti
es

 w
h
en

 p
eo

p
le

 m
o
ve

, 
w

e 
n
o
w

 s
en

d
 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

fo
u
r 

fu
rn

it
u
re

 r
ec

yc
lin

g
 c

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

to
 

te
n
an

ts
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
vi

n
g
. 
M

ea
rs

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 t

al
ki

n
g

 

to
 t

h
e 

Y
M

C
A

 a
b
o
u
t 

re
cy

cl
in

g
 f

u
rn

it
u
re

 t
h
at

 

te
n
an

ts
 le

av
e 

in
 p

ro
p
er

ti
es

. 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 

in
 a

 n
ew

 a
llo

ca
ti
o
n
s 

p
o
lic

y 

af
te

r 
a 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
a 

te
n
an

t-
le

d
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 f

u
ll 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 w

it
h
 t

en
an

ts
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

es
ee

ke
rs

 

in
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

. 
C

h
an

g
es

 in
cl

u
d
e 

g
iv

in
g
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 h

o
u
se

h
o
ld

s,
 h

av
in

g
 a

 lo
ca

l c
o
n
n
ec

ti
o
n

 

o
f 

re
si

d
en

cy
 in

 t
h
e 

ci
ty

 o
f 

2
4
 m

o
n
th

s 
an

d
 

re
d
u
ci

n
g
 h

o
m

es
ee

ke
rs

’ 
b
an

d
in

g
 a

ft
er

 t
h
re

e
 

u
n
re

as
o
n
ab

le
 r
ef

u
sa

ls
 o

f 
ac

co
m

m
o
d
at

io
n
. 
 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 im
p
le

m
en

t 
re

si
d
en

ts
’ 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

Le
tt

ab
le

 S
ta

n
d
ar

d
 t

o
 fi

t 
en

er
g
y 

sa
vi

n
g

 

lig
h
t 

b
u
lb

s 
an

d
 d

ec
o
ra

te
 s

h
el

te
re

d
 fl

at
s 

in
 n

ee
d

 

o
f 

it
 b

ef
o
re

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 t
en

an
t 

m
o
ve

s 
in

, 
an

d
 

ev
al

u
at

e 
th

ei
r 

o
th

er
 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

 t
o

 

re
vi

ew
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 a
llo

ca
ti
o
n
s 

p
o
lic

y 
an

d
 in

cl
u
d
e
 

an
y 

ch
an

g
es

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 L
o
ca

lis
m

 

B
ill

 n
o
w

 g
o
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t.

W
e 

w
ill

 p
u
t 

in
to

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
th

e 
sh

el
te

re
d
 lo

ca
l 

le
tt

in
g
 p

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 r
ev

is
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt
 o

f 
a
 

te
n
an

t-
le

d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
.

W
e 

w
ill

 f
u
rt

h
er

 im
p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

le
tt

in
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

sh
el

te
re

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 t

o
 r
ed

u
ce

 r
en

t 
lo

ss
.

T
e

n
u

re
 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

A
ft

er
 c

o
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

t 
H

M
C

C
 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s,
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l d
ec

id
ed

 it
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

u
se

 t
h
e 

fl
ex

ib
le

 t
en

an
ci

es
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

is
 in

tr
o
d
u
ci

n
g
 a

s 
an

 o
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

co
u
n
ci

ls
, 
an

d
 

o
u
r 

te
n
an

ci
es

 w
ill

 r
em

ai
n
 s

ec
u
re

. 
 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

w
o
rk

ed
 w

it
h
 t

en
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

to
 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

an
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 h
o
u
si

n
g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 f

u
lfi

l t
h
ei

r 
ri
g
h
ts

 a
n
d

 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ti
es

, 
w

it
h
 s

cr
u
ti
n
y 

an
d
 f

ee
d
b
ac

k
 

fr
o
m

 r
es

id
en

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
s.

 T
h
e 

su
rv

ey
 o

f 

n
ew

 t
en

an
ts

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

fo
u
n
d
 9

2
%

 f
el

t 
ve

ry
 

w
el

l i
n
fo

rm
ed

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e 

te
n
an

cy
 a

g
re

em
en

t 

b
ef

o
re

 t
h
ei

r 
te

n
an

cy
 s

ta
rt

ed
. 
O

u
r 

Tu
rn

in
g
 t

h
e
 

T
id

e 
st

ra
te

g
y 

in
vo

lv
es

 t
h
re

e 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

su
p
p
o
rt

 

d
ep

en
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

en
an

ts
’ 
n
ee

d
s 

an
d
 a

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f 

su
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
em

en
t.

 N
ew

 a
n
d
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 

te
n
an

ts
 n

ee
d
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
er

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 t

o
 o

u
r 

Te
n
an

cy
 S

u
st

ai
n
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
n
d
 w

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 

w
it
h
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
n
su

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
ee

d
s 

w
er

e 
m

et
. 
Th

e 
Te

n
an

cy
 S

u
st

ai
n
m

en
t 

Te
am

 

h
el

p
ed

 8
9
%

 o
f 

te
n
an

ts
 t

h
ey

 w
o
rk

ed
 w

it
h
 w

h
o

 

n
ee

d
ed

 in
te

n
si

ve
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 k

ee
p
 t

h
ei

r 
te

n
an

cy
.  

W
e 

ev
ic

te
d
 2

6
 t

en
an

ts
 f

o
r 

re
n
t 

ar
re

ar
s 

in
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 e

ig
h
t 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 t
h
at

 w
er

e
 

ab
an

d
o
n
ed

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

ta
rg

et
 

ag
re

ed
 w

it
h
 H

M
C

C
. 
W

e 
ar

e 
ro

b
u
st

ly
 e

n
fo

rc
in

g
 

te
n
an

cy
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
e 

u
p
ke

ep
, 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ea

ra
n
ce

 o
f 

h
o
m

es
 a

n
d

 

g
ar

d
en

s,
 r
ec

h
ar

g
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
o
f 

p
u
tt

in
g
 t

h
in

g
s 

ri
g
h
t 

an
d
 s

er
vi

n
g
 n

o
ti
ce

s 
w

h
er

e 
w

e 
n
ee

d
 t

o
.

W
e 

se
t 

u
p
 a

 r
es

id
en

t 
le

d
 T

en
an

cy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

Fo
cu

s 
G

ro
u
p
 in

 A
u
g
u
st

 2
0
1
0
 t

o
 c

o
n
su

lt
 

ab
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

te
n
an

cy
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p
o
lic

ie
s 

an
d

 

p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s.
 It

 m
ee

ts
 r
eg

u
la

rl
y 

an
d
 h

as
 b

ec
o
m

e
 

an
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 f
o
ru

m
. 
W

e 
is

su
ed

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 t
en

an
t 

h
an

d
b
o
o
k 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 a

ll 

te
n
an

ts
, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 o
u
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s 

o
n

 

te
n
an

cy
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
  

W
e 

b
ec

am
e 

th
e 

se
co

n
d
 c

o
u
n
ci

l i
n
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
tr

y 

to
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
lly

 p
ro

se
cu

te
 a

 t
en

an
t 

w
h
o
 w

as
 

su
b
le

tt
in

g
 t

h
ei

r 
co

u
n
ci

l h
o
m

e 
u
n
la

w
fu

lly
. 
W

e
 

tr
ai

n
ed

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 id

en
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 d

ea
l w

it
h
 p

eo
p
le

 

fr
au

d
u
le

n
tl
y 

liv
in

g
 in

 c
o
u
n
ci

l h
o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 h

av
e
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
o
ffi

ce
rs

 t
o
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
an

d
 p

re
ve

n
t 

it
. 

W
e 

p
u
b
lic

is
ed

 t
h
at

 r
es

id
en

ts
 c

an
 e

as
ily

 r
ep

o
rt

 

if
 t

h
ey

 s
u
sp

ec
t 

te
n
an

cy
 f

ra
u
d
, 
an

o
n
ym

o
u
sl

y 

if
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

. 
H

M
C

C
 a

g
re

ed
 w

e 
sh

o
u
ld

 u
se

 a
 

£
3
0
,0

0
0
 g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
ra

n
t 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e
 

p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

et
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
te

n
an

cy
 f

ra
u
d

 

to
 b

u
y 

eq
u
ip

m
en

t 
to

 in
tr

o
d
u
ce

 p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
ic

 

re
co

rd
s 

o
f 

te
n
an

t 
id

en
ti
ty

 f
o
r 

n
ew

 t
en

an
ts

. 
O

u
r 

Le
tt

in
g
s 

Te
am

 w
o
rk

ed
 h

ar
d
 t

o
 r
e-

le
t 

em
p
ty

 h
o
m

es
 

an
 a

ve
ra

g
e 

o
f 

7
½

 d
ay

s 
fa

st
er

 in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 t

h
an

 t
h
e 

ye
ar

 
b
ef

o
re

“
Te

n
an

cy
 v

is
it
s 

ar
e 

m
ak

in
g
 a

 r
ea

l 
d
if
fe

re
n
ce

 in
 h

el
p
in

g
 

to
 id

en
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
so

m
e 

o
f 

o
u
r 

m
o
st

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 t
en

an
ts

 a
n
d

 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

.”

A
ll
a
n

 H
a
ry

o
tt

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 W

a
rd

e
n

, 
w

h
o

 r
e
ce

iv
e
d

 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 ‘
B

ig
 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

’ 
a
w

a
rd

 
in

 D
e
ce

m
b

e
r 

fo
r 

h
is

 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 e

ff
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 r

e
su

lt
s.

 

W
e 

la
u
n
ch

ed
 a

 n
ew

 fi
n
an

ci
al

 in
cl

u
si

o
n
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 

so
 s

ta
ff

 c
an

 s
p
o
t 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 h
ar

d
sh

ip
 a

n
d
 p

o
in

t 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
at

e 
fi
n
an

ci
al

 h
el

p
 a

n
d

 

ad
vi

ce
 t

o
 h

el
p
 t

h
em

 m
an

ag
e 

an
y 

d
eb

ts
 a

n
d

 

av
o
id

 lo
an

 s
h
ar

ks
. 
Su

p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff

 h
el

p
ed

 

re
d
u
ce

 t
en

an
ts

’ 
re

n
t 

ar
re

ar
s 

b
y 

£
1
7
0
,1

0
4
 f

ro
m

 

3
1
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
0
 t

o
 3

1
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
1
. 

“
W

e 
co

n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y 

&
 

Le
as

eh
o
ld

 T
ea

m
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 g

u
id

an
ce

 o
n
 r
es

p
o
n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 
fo

r 
n
ew

 le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s,

 w
h
o
 in

cr
ea

si
n
g
ly

 in
cl

u
d
e 

th
o
se

 
p
u
rc

h
as

in
g
 f

o
r 

b
u
y-

 t
o
-l
et

. 
Th

ei
r 

te
n
an

ts
 c

an
 a

ls
o
 c

au
se

 
an

ti
-s

o
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

th
at

 a
ff

ec
ts

 o
th

er
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d

 
n
ee

d
s 

to
 b

e 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 a
t 

an
 e

ar
ly

 s
ta

g
e.

”
 

M
u

ri
e
l 
B

ri
a
u

lt
, 
Le

a
se

h
o

ld
e
rs

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

  
 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 e

xt
en

d
 fi

n
an

ci
al

 in
cl

u
si

o
n

 

an
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e 

C
re

d
it
 U

n
io

n
 t

o
 h

el
p
 r
es

id
en

ts
 

m
an

ag
e 

th
ei

r 
fi
n
an

ce
s.

W
e 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 f
o
r 

n
ew

 t
en

an
ts

 o
r 

th
o
se

 w
an

ti
n
g
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 m
o
re

 

cu
st

o
m

er
-f

ri
en

d
ly

 a
n
d
 in

fo
rm

at
iv

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 in
tr

o
d
u
ce

 p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
ic

 t
en

an
cy

 

re
co

rd
s 

an
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 u

se
 o

th
er

 in
it
ia

ti
ve

s 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

te
n
an

cy
 f

ra
u
d
. 
W

e 
w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

an
d
 a

ct
 o

n
 a

ll 
re

p
o
rt

s 
o
f 

fr
au

d
.

41



2
3

S
ec

ti
on

 4
 

N
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
ge

m
e

n
t 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
  

W
e 

ar
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
in

g
 a

 p
o
lic

y 
fo

r 
m

ai
n
ta

in
in

g
 

an
d
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g
 t

h
e 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 

w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 
h
o
m

es
, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
. 
Th

is
 w

ill
 

b
ri
n
g
 t

o
g
et

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e 

w
o
rk

 

w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 d

ea
l, 

fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
w

it
h

 

va
n
d
al

is
m

, 
fl
y-

ti
p
p
in

g
, 
g
ra

ffi
ti
, 
b
ad

 w
ea

th
er

, 

su
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

cl
ea

r 
u
p
 d

ay
s 

an
d
 u

se
 

o
f 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y 

ro
o
m

s.
 W

e 
al

so
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

th
er

 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

g
ro

u
p
s 

h
el

p
in

g
 t

o
 d

ea
l 

w
it
h
 c

ri
m

e,
 d

is
o
rd

er
, 
an

ti
-s

o
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

an
d

 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
b
le

m
s,

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 L

o
ca

l 

A
ct

io
n
 T

ea
m

s.

O
u
r 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
n
o
w

 c
h
ec

k 
at

 

le
as

t 
2
0
%

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 d
o
n
e 

b
y 

cl
ea

n
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
e
 

N
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 R

es
p
o
n
se

 T
ea

m
 a

n
d
 h

av
e
 

fo
u
n
d
 o

ve
r 

9
0
%

 s
at

is
fa

ct
o
ry

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
W

e
 

ar
e 

co
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l r
ef

u
se

 

an
d
 r
ec

yc
lin

g
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 h

o
w

 t
h
ey

 d
o

 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 

u
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

g
ra

ffi
ti
 r
em

o
va

l. 
A

n
d
, 
af

te
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
s’

 r
eq

u
es

t,
 w

e 
ar

e 
st

ar
ti
n
g
 t

o
 je

t 
w

as
h

 

m
o
ss

 a
n
d
 a

lg
ae

 f
ro

m
 e

xt
er

n
al

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 a

re
as

. 

W
e 

p
ro

vi
d
ed

 7
5
 g

ri
t 

b
in

s 
fo

r 
ic

e 
an

d
 s

n
o
w

 a
n
d

 

th
ey

 a
re

 r
ea

d
y 

fo
r 

n
ex

t 
w

in
te

r.
 

Th
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r
ev

ie
w

 in
vo

lv
ed

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 in

 fi
ve

 p
ilo

t 
ar

ea
s 

lo
o
ki

n
g
 a

t 
im

p
ro

vi
n
g

 

th
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

ar
o
u
n
d
 t

h
ei

r 
h
o
m

es
, 
o
ff

er
in

g
 

ch
o
ic

e,
 m

ak
in

g
 c

le
ar

 w
h
at

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

re
 p

ay
in

g
 

fo
r 

an
d
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
ey

 s
h
o
u
ld

 e
xp

ec
t,

 a
n
d

 

le
ad

in
g
 t

o
 b

et
te

r 
w

o
rk

in
g
. 
Ex

am
p
le

s 
in

cl
u
d
e
 

th
e 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

p
ic

ki
n
g
 u

p
 li

tt
er

 b
ey

o
n
d
 t

h
e
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 b

u
ild

in
g
s 

an
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 C

it
yP

ar
ks

 

sp
ra

yi
n
g
 a

n
d
 r
em

o
vi

n
g
 w

ee
d
s,

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 e

st
ab

lis
h
 w

ild
lif

e 
co

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 

ar
ea

s,
 a

g
re

ei
n
g
 a

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
le

d
g
e 

w
it
h
 C

it
yP

ar
ks

 

o
n
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
, 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

W
ar

d
en

s 

to
 id

en
ti
fy

 t
re

es
 t

h
at

 n
ee

d
 a

tt
en

ti
o
n
.

sa
ti
sf

ac
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

o
n
 o

u
r 

cl
ea

n
in

g
 s

er
vi

ce
 

an
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
ed

 n
ew

 c
le

an
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 s

h
ee

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e 

7
2
4
 b

lo
ck

s 
th

ey
 

cl
ea

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 

G
ro

u
p
. 
 W

e 
h
av

e 
h
ad

 p
o
si

ti
ve

 f
ee

d
b
ac

k
 

fr
o
m

 b
o
th

 t
h
e 

g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

an
d
 y

o
u

 

h
av

e 
al

er
te

d
 u

s 
to

 d
ea

l w
it
h
 a

n
y 

p
ro

b
le

m
s.

 

Ei
g
h
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

1
0
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

to
ld

 u
s 

th
ey

 w
er

e
 

sa
ti
sfi

ed
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
o
m

 c
le

an
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
e
 

N
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 R

es
p
o
n
se

 T
ea

m
.

W
e 

en
co

u
ra

g
ed

 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 

o
u
r 

re
g
u
la

r 
es

ta
te

 in
sp

ec
ti
o
n
s 

b
y 

p
u
tt

in
g
 t

h
e
 

d
at

es
 o

f 
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s 

o
n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
n
d
 r
es

u
lt
s 

o
f 

in
sp

ec
ti
o
n
s 

o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

n
o
ti
ce

 b
o
ar

d
s 

an
d
 in

 o
u
r 

o
ffi

ce
s.

  
Th

e 
R
at

e 
yo

u
r 

Es
ta

te
 p

ilo
t 

in
 E

as
t 

B
ri
g
h
to

n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 u

se
s 

sc
o
re

 c
ar

d
s 

an
d

 

p
h
o
to

 b
o
o
ks

, 
en

co
u
ra

g
ed

 m
o
re

 r
es

id
en

ts
 t

o
 

g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

. 
Y
o
u
 c

an
 fi

n
d
 o

u
t 

w
h
en

 e
st

at
e
 

in
sp

ec
ti
o
n
s 

ar
e 

h
ap

p
en

in
g
 in

 y
o
u
r 

ar
ea

 a
n
d

 

re
p
o
rt

 is
su

es
 y

o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 li
ke

 t
h
e 

in
sp

ec
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

lo
o
k 

at
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.b

ri
g
h
to

n
-h

o
ve

.

g
o
v.

u
k/

h
o
u
si

n
g
d
o
it
n
o
w

 .
  

R
es

id
en

ts
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

h
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

es
 o

f 
th

e 
R
at

e
 

Y
o
u
r 

Es
ta

te
 a

n
d
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 &

 E
st

at
es

 F
o
ru

m
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s 
in

 t
h
e 

‘T
u
rn

in
g
 t

h
e 

T
id

e’
 p

ilo
t 

in
 

M
o
u
ls

ec
o
o
m

b
 a

n
d
 B

ev
en

d
ea

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
’ 

C
it
y 

A
ss

em
b
ly

 in
 N

o
ve

m
b
er

 2
0
1
0
. 
In

 J
an

u
ar

y,
 

H
M

C
C

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 f
o
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g

 

ag
re

ed
 t

h
ey

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

ro
lle

d
 o

u
t 

ci
ty

-w
id

e.
 

W
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 c
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 e
m

er
g
en

cy
 

re
sp

o
n
se

 p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 
fo

r 
in

 a
n
d
 o

u
t-

o
f-

o
ffi

ce
 

h
o
u
rs

 c
o
ve

ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

 if
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
g
as

 

le
ak

s,
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 s

u
p
p
ly

 f
ai

lu
re

s,
 li

ft
 b

re
ak

d
o
w

n
s,

 

se
ve

re
 w

ea
th

er
. 
et

c.
 W

e 
h
av

e 
an

 o
u
t-

o
f-

h
o
u
rs

 r
o
ta

 in
 p

la
ce

, 
b
u
si

n
es

s 
co

n
ti
n
u
it
y 

an
d

 

em
er

g
en

cy
 p

la
n
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 b
ri
ef

ed
 

an
d
 t

ra
in

ed
.

W
e 

h
av

e 
co

n
ti
n
u
ed

 t
o
 m

ak
e 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 

fi
re

 s
af

et
y.

 W
e 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 in

st
al

lin
g
 n

ew
 fi

re
 

si
g
n
s 

to
 a

ll 
o
u
r 

co
m

m
o
n
 w

ay
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 

p
eo

p
le

 k
n
o
w

 w
h
er

e 
to

 g
o
 in

 t
h
e 

ev
en

t 
o
f 

a 
fi
re

. 

W
e 

ca
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

re
g
u
la

r 
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

b
lo

ck
s 

to
 

ch
ec

k 
th

at
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 w

ay
s 

ar
e 

cl
ea

r 
o
f 

h
az

ar
d
s 

an
d
 o

b
st

ru
ct

io
n
s,

 b
o
th

 t
o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

fi
re

s 
an

d
 

en
su

re
 e

ve
ry

o
n
e 

ca
n
 e

va
cu

at
e 

b
lo

ck
s 

q
u
ic

kl
y 

an
d
 s

af
el

y.
 W

e 
ar

e 
vi

si
ti
n
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 r
es

id
en

ts
 

to
 a

d
vi

se
 t

h
em

 a
n
d
 a

g
re

e 
p
la

n
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 

h
el

p
 t

o
 t

h
o
se

 w
h
o
 n

ee
d
 it

. 
Fi

re
 d

ri
lls

 a
re

 n
o
w

 

ta
ki

n
g
 p

la
ce

 a
n
n
u
al

ly
 in

 a
ll 

sh
el

te
re

d
 s

ch
em

es
 

an
d
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

t-
le

d
 F

ir
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p

 

fo
r 

sh
el

te
re

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 is

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

an
d
 fi

n
d
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

O
u
r 

H
ea

lt
h
 &

 S
af

et
y 

te
am

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
al

ly
 c

ar
ry

 

o
u
t 

fi
re

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 in

 o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s 

w
it
h

 

co
m

m
u
n
al

 w
ay

s 
an

d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
se

 a
n
d
 d

ea
l w

it
h

 

an
y 

ri
sk

s.
 O

u
r 

Fi
re

 S
af

et
y 

W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 m

ee
ts

 

re
g
u
la

rl
y 

w
it
h
 E

as
t 

Su
ss

ex
 F

ir
e 

&
 R

es
cu

e 
an

d
 

fi
re

 s
af

et
y 

ex
p
er

ts
. 
Fo

r 
h
ig

h
 r

is
e 

b
lo

ck
s 

w
e 

ar
e
 

p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 le

afl
et

s 
an

d
 e

va
cu

at
io

n
 

p
la

n
s 

ta
ilo

re
d
 t

o
 e

ac
h
 b

lo
ck

. 
 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

p
o
lic

y 
fo

r 
m

ai
n
ta

in
in

g
 

an
d
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g
 t

h
e 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 

w
it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
’ 
h
o
m

es
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 t

ak
e 

it
 t

o
 H

M
C

C
 f

o
r 

co
n
su

lt
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

va
l. 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

w
it
h
 t

h
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r
ev

ie
w

, 
ev

al
u
at

e 
th

e 
p
ilo

ts
 a

n
d
, 

if
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

g
re

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
l, 

ro
ll 

it
 o

u
t 

ci
ty

w
id

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
o
p
 t

h
e 

R
at

e 
Y
o
u
r 

Es
ta

te
 m

o
d
el

 

to
 r
o
ll 

o
u
t 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

 a
n
d
 r
ec

ru
it
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

 

m
o
re

 r
es

id
en

t 
as

se
ss

o
rs

 u
si

n
g
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

t 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

d
at

ab
as

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 m
in

im
is

e 
fi
re

 r
is

k 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 fi

re
 

sa
fe

ty
 r
eq

u
ir
em

en
ts

, 
w

it
h
 r
eg

u
la

r 
m

ee
ti
n
g
s 

an
d

 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

fi
re

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

el
p

 

th
e 

fi
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o
 c

ar
ry

 o
u
t 

th
ei

r 
o
w

n
 t

es
ts

 a
n
d

 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 in

 o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s.

2
2

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

st
af

f 
w

o
rk

ed
 h

ar
d
 in

 t
h
e 

sn
o
w

 a
n
d
 ic

e
  

to
 g

ri
t 

p
at

h
s 

an
d
 r
o
ad

w
ay

s 
 

“
I e

n
jo

y 
tr

yi
n
g
 t

o
 g

et
 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 
o
u
r 

sm
al

l a
re

a 
an

d
 

ap
p
re

ci
at

e 
th

e 
h
el

p
 

o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

w
ar

d
en

s 
g
iv

e 
u
s.

 T
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

Pa
yb

ac
k
 

te
am

 a
re

 a
 g

re
at

 h
el

p
 

w
it
h
 m

ak
in

g
 t

h
e
 

g
ar

d
en

s 
lo

o
k 

g
o
o
d
.”

 

C
h

ri
s 

E
l-

S
h

a
b

b
a
, 

R
o

b
e
rt

 L
o

d
g

e
 

R
e
si

d
e
n

ts
 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

Th
e 

R
SP

C
A

 a
w

ar
d
ed

 u
s 

a 
b
ro

n
ze

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

A
n
im

al
 W

el
fa

re
 F

o
o
tp

ri
n
t 

fo
r 

h
av

in
g
 a

 g
o
o
d

 

p
et

 p
o
lic

y 
an

d
 o

ff
er

in
g
 v

o
u
ch

er
s 

fo
r 

fr
ee

 c
at

 

n
eu

te
ri
n
g
. 
R
es

id
en

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 &

 E
st

at
es

 

Fo
ru

m
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 u

s 
to

 a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

C
le

an
er

 S
af

er
 G

re
en

er
 N

ei
g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 Q

u
al

it
y 

M
ar

k 
aw

ar
d
 in

 M
o
u
ls

ec
o
o
m

b
. 
 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 a
n
d
 a

g
re

ed
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
es

 o
n
 t

h
e 

es
ta

te
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 

te
n
an

cy
 m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 in

cl
u
d
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 
as

 p
ar

t 
o
f 

‘lo
ca

l o
ff

er
s’

.

O
u
r 

Es
ta

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

ca
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

te
le

p
h
o
n
e
 

Ph
o
to

 t
o
 b

e 
ta

ke
n
 2

5
 A

u
g

  

C
o
u
n
ci

llo
r 

B
ill

 R
an

d
al

l, 
Le

ad
er

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l, 
w

en
t 

w
it
h
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 O

ffi
ce

r 
Ev

e 
H

it
ch

en
s 

an
d
 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

Q
u
ee

n
s 

Pa
rk

 e
st

at
e 

in
sp

ec
ti
o
n

 

42



2
4

2
5

L
o

ca
l A

re
a

 C
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

W
e 

w
o
rk

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

o
th

er
 a

g
en

ci
es

 t
o
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s 

yo
u
 li

ve
 in

 a
n
d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

re
si

d
en

ts
. 
 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

w
o
rk

ed
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

to
 h

el
p
 m

ak
e 

yo
u
r 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 t

o
 li

ve
 in

 

an
d
 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 s

u
cc

es
se

s 
in

 H
o
m

in
g
 In

. 
St

af
f 

at
te

n
d
ed

 L
o
ca

l A
ct

io
n
 T

ea
m

s 
(L

A
Ts

) 
an

d
 

va
ri
o
u
s 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y-

le
d
 m

ee
ti
n
g
s 

an
d
 w

er
e
 

ac
ti
ve

ly
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 ‘
C

le
an

er
 G

re
en

er
’ 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

cl
ea

n
 u

p
 d

ay
s.

 B
ev

en
d
ea

n
 

LA
T 

w
o
n
 a

 g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

B
ig

 S
o
ci

et
y 

aw
ar

d
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 c
le

ar
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
ei

r 
ar

ea
, 
w

it
h

 

h
el

p
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 r
es

id
en

ts
.

A
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

1
0
 n

ew
 lo

ca
l a

p
p
re

n
ti
ce

s 

ta
ke

n
 o

n
 b

y 
M

ea
rs

 t
h
is

 y
ea

r 
u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, 
w

e 
g
av

e 
lo

ca
l c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

st
u
d
en

ts
 t

ra
in

in
g
 in

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

it
h
 M

ea
rs

 a
n
d

 

C
it
y 

C
o
lle

g
e 

to
 b

ri
n
g
 a

n
 e

m
p
ty

 h
o
m

e 
b
ac

k 
in

to
 

u
se

. 
Th

e 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

Pa
yb

ac
k 

Te
am

 im
p
ro

ve
d

 

co
m

m
u
n
al

 f
ac

ili
ti
es

 a
n
d
 g

ar
d
en

s,
 b

en
efi

ti
n
g

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

w
id

er
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y.

 T
h
e 

H
ig

h
 

R
is

e 
A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u
p
 w

o
n
 it

s 
lo

n
g
 c

am
p
ai

g
n

 

fo
r 

So
u
th

er
n
 W

at
er

 t
o
 in

st
al

l w
at

er
 m

et
er

s 
in

 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 fl
at

s 
w

h
er

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 w

an
t 

th
em

, 

af
te

r 
m

ee
ti
n
g
s 

le
d
 b

y 
th

e 
co

u
n
ci

l. 
  

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y 

g
ar

d
en

s 
an

d
 g

ro
w

in
g
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 

Th
e 

n
ew

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 C

en
tr

e 
w

ill
 o

ff
er

 lo
ca

l 

em
p
lo

ym
en

t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s,
 in

cl
u
d
in

g
 M

ea
rs

 

ap
p
re

n
ti
ce

sh
ip

s 
an

d
 k

it
ch

en
 a

ss
em

b
ly

 w
o
rk

 

an
d
 c

le
an

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

at
er

in
g
 r
o
le

s.

W
e 

w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h
 s

o
ci

al
 

en
te

rp
ri
se

s 
an

d
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
h
ic

h
 h

el
p
 g

et
 p

eo
p
le

 

in
to

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 b

en
efi

t 
o
u
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
.

A
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

Th
e 

A
n
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
u
r 

Te
am

 a
n
d
 T

en
an

cy
 

Su
st

ai
n
m

en
t 

Te
am

 h
av

e 
n
o
w

 s
et

 t
h
e 

ap
p
ro

ac
h

 

to
 d

ea
lin

g
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 p

re
ve

n
ti
n
g
 a

n
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 

b
eh

av
io

u
r 

(A
SB

) 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h
e 

ci
ty

. 
Y
o
u
 c

an
 n

o
w

 

re
p
o
rt

 a
n
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

an
d
 n

o
is

e 
n
u
is

an
ce

 

o
n
 o

u
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.b

ri
g
h
to

n
-h

o
ve

.g
o
v.

u
k/

co
u
n
ci

l-
h
o
u
si

n
g
. 

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 l
a
st

 

y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

A
n
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
u
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 n

o
w

 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
n
 lo

w
 a

n
d
 m

ed
iu

m
 

le
ve

l A
SB

 c
as

es
 c

it
y-

w
id

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
m

an
ag

in
g

 

th
e 

m
o
st

 s
er

io
u
s 

an
d
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
ca

se
s.

 W
e 

h
av

e
 

co
n
ti
n
u
ed

 t
o
 t

ak
e 

ea
rl
y 

an
d
 r
o
b
u
st

 a
ct

io
n
 t

o
 

d
ea

l w
it
h
 A

SB
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 o
n
 e

ac
h
 c

as
e
 

w
it
h
 S

u
ss

ex
 P

o
lic

e 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
g
en

ci
es

. 
W

e
 

h
av

e 
b
ro

u
g
h
t 

an
 e

n
d
 t

o
 s

it
u
at

io
n
s 

o
f 

n
o
is

e,
 

p
u
b
lic

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

, 
h
ar

as
sm

en
t,

 t
h
re

at
, 
ac

ts
 o

f 

n
u
is

an
ce

 a
n
d
 d

ru
g
 d

ea
lin

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

ci
ty

 

an
d
 s

ec
u
re

d
 t

h
e 

cl
o
su

re
 o

f 
th

re
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

. 

B
y 

p
ro

vi
d
in

g
 a

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f 

su
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t,

 t
ak

in
g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
at

e 
ac

ti
o
n

 

an
d
 o

ff
er

in
g
 b

et
te

r 
su

p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

vi
ct

im
s 

an
d
 w

it
n
es

se
s,

 w
e 

h
av

e 
im

p
ro

ve
d
 r
es

id
en

t 

sa
ti
sf

ac
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 h

o
w

 w
e 

d
ea

l w
it
h
 A

SB
 f

ro
m

 

3
9
%

 t
o
 8

4
%

, 
co

m
p
ar

ed
 t

o
 6

8
%

 n
at

io
n
al

ly
. 

W
e 

h
av

e 
al

so
 in

cr
ea

se
d
 t

u
rn

o
ve

r 
o
f 

ca
se

s 

an
d
 n

o
w

 d
ea

l w
it
h
 2

8
%

 m
o
re

 c
as

es
 t

h
an

 t
h
e
 

n
at

io
n
al

 a
ve

ra
g
e.

 A
t 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ti
m

e,
 w

e 
h
av

e
 

re
d
u
ce

d
 t

h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ev
ic

ti
o
n
s 

b
y 

4
0
%

. 
 

W
e 

h
av

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 w

ith
 t
h
e 

re
si
d
en

ts
’ A

n
ti-

so
ci

al
 

B
eh

av
io

u
r 
Fo

cu
s 

G
ro

u
p
 s

et
 u

p
 in

 M
ay

 2
0
1
0
 t
o

 

d
el

iv
er

 a
n
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n
 a

d
d
re

ss
in

g
 a

 r
an

g
e 

o
f 

A
SB

 is
su

es
. T

h
e 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

tiv
es

 lo
o
ke

d
 a

t 
h
o
w

 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 

ab
o
u
t 
A

SB
, a

n
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
 t
ru

st
 in

 w
ay

s 
to

 

su
cc

es
sf

u
lly

 d
ea

l w
ith

 it
. T

h
ey

 h
av

e 
al

so
 b

ee
n

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
w

ar
d
s 

in
cr

ea
si
n
g
 t
en

an
t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t.

W
e 

in
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 im

p
ro

ve
d
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

vi
ct

im
s 

an
d
 w

it
n
es

se
s 

o
f 

A
SB

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
le

d
g
e 

fo
r 

an
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r 

d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 a
n
d
 a

g
re

ed
 w

it
h
 r
es

id
en

ts
. 
Th

es
e
 

en
su

re
 t

h
at

 w
e 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

a 
m

o
re

 in
te

n
si

ve
 le

ve
l 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
 w

h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e 

m
o
st

 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

n
d
 a

t 
ri
sk

. 
W

e 
h
av

e 
ap

p
o
in

te
d

 

an
 A

SB
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 O

ffi
ce

r 
w

h
o
 h

as
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

o
ve

rs
ee

in
g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

vi
ct

im
s 

an
d
 w

it
n
es

se
s.

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
in

g
 n

ew
 a

n
d

 

in
n
o
va

ti
ve

 w
ay

s 
to

 t
ac

kl
e 

an
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p
 p

er
so

n
al

is
ed

 

su
p
p
o
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
vi

ct
im

s 
o
f 

an
ti
-s

o
ci

al
 

b
eh

av
io

u
r.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e 

A
SB

 F
o
cu

s 

G
ro

u
p
 t

o
 s

cr
u
ti
n
is

e 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 lo

o
k 

at
 w

ay
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

“
W

e 
ar

e 
n
o
t 

fr
ig

h
te

n
ed

 o
f 

g
et

ti
n
g
 s

tu
ck

 in
 a

n
d
 in

 g
et

ti
n
g

 
d
o
w

n
 d

ir
ty

, 
an

d
 it

 w
as

 d
ir
ty

, 
b
u
t 

ev
en

 b
et

te
r 

th
an

 t
h
at

 …
th

e
 

ru
b
b
is

h
 h

as
 n

o
t 

re
tu

rn
ed

, 
o
r 

th
e
 

fl
y-

ti
p
p
in

g
, 
so

 a
ll 

in
 a

ll 
a 

re
al

ly
 

g
o
o
d
 r
es

u
lt
.”

 

C
a
th

y
 B

a
th

, 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 O

ffi
ce

r 
w

h
o

 h
e
lp

e
d

 i
n

 B
e
v
e
n

d
e
a
n

 
LA

T
’s

 c
le

a
n

 u
p

W
e 

su
p
p
o
rt

ed
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

g
ar

d
en

 in
it
ia

ti
ve

s 

an
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

Le
yb

o
u
rn

e 
Pa

ra
d
e 

Pr
o
je

ct
, 

B
ev

en
d
ea

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

G
ar

d
en

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 M

o
u
ls

ec
o
o
m

b
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

Fa
rm

.

Sh
el

te
re

d
 s

ch
em

es
 h

el
d
 m

an
y 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y 

ev
en

ts
 in

cl
u
d
in

g
 a

n
 A

ct
iv

e
 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
w

it
h
 B

ri
g
h
to

n
 U

n
iv

er
si

ty
, 
an

d
 

o
u
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

W
ar

d
en

 la
u
n
ch

ed
 a

 n
ew

 

Su
n
d
o
w

n
er

s 
C

lu
b
 o

p
en

 t
o
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

p
le

 in
 

th
e 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y.

 T
h
e 

sh
el

te
re

d
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

g
re

ed
 

p
ro

to
co

ls
 w

it
h
 p

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

Tr
an

sp
o
rt

, 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
ar

e,
 M

o
n
ey

 A
d
vi

ce
 a

n
d
 M

IN
D

, 
w

h
o
 r

an
 

o
u
tr

ea
ch

 s
u
rg

er
ie

s 
in

 o
u
r 

sc
h
em

es
. 
A

cc
es

s 

Po
in

t 
al

so
 e

st
ab

lis
h
ed

 o
u
tr

ea
ch

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 t
w

o
 

sc
h
em

es
, 
g
iv

in
g
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
ad

vi
ce

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

to
 r
es

id
en

ts
.

“
B
ef

o
re

 t
ak

in
g
 p

ar
t,
 I 

h
ad

 n
o
 p

rio
r 

kn
o
w

le
d
g
e 

w
h
at

so
ev

er
 o

f 
th

e
 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 f
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 o
f 
le

g
is
la

tio
n

 
d
es

ig
n
ed

 t
o
 t
ac

kl
e 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u
r, 

o
r 

th
e 

h
ar

d
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 lo

n
g
 h

o
u
rs

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 t
o

 
ev

er
y 

si
n
g
le

 c
as

e.
..H

o
u
si
n
g
…

ar
e 

st
ro

n
g
ly

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 t
o
 e

n
su

rin
g
 t
h
at

 a
s 

fa
r 
as

 p
o
ss

ib
le

 
th

ei
r 
re

si
d
en

ts
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 li

ve
 f
re

e 
fr

o
m

 
n
u
is
an

ce
, a

n
n
o
ya

n
ce

, f
ea

r 
o
r 
d
is
tr

es
s.

”
 

R
it

a
 K

in
g

, A
n

ti
-S

o
ci

a
l B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

 
Fo

cu
s 

G
ro

u
p

 

S
ec

ti
on

 5
 

V
a

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 d

o
in

g
?
 

Th
e 

n
ew

 r
ep

ai
rs

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 h
el

p
ed

 u
s 

sa
ve

 

£
2
.5

 m
ill

io
n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 
in

 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
. 
C

o
st

s 
o
f 

re
sp

o
n
si

ve
 r
ep

ai
rs

, 
re

p
ai

rs
 

to
 e

m
p
ty

 h
o
m

es
, 
g
as

 s
er

vi
ci

n
g
 a

n
d
 o

th
er

 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
n
tr

ac
ts

 w
er

e 
cu

t 
fr

o
m

 a
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 

o
f 

£
2
0
.0

2
 p

er
 r
en

te
d
 p

ro
p
er

ty
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

in
 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 £

1
5
.9

9
 in

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
. 
 L

ea
se

h
o
ld

er
s 

al
so

 b
en

efi
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

sa
vi

n
g
s,

 w
it
h
 a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ch
ar

g
e 

fo
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 1

0
%

 lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 

th
e 

p
re

vi
o
u
s 

ye
ar

 a
n
d
 s

av
in

g
s 

o
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 

an
d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

o
n
 r
ep

ai
rs

.

O
u
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
2
0
1
0
/1

1
 w

er
e
 

£
1
7
.6

7
 p

er
 r
en

te
d
 h

o
m

e 
p
er

 w
ee

k,
 h

ig
h
er

 

th
an

 in
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
 m

ai
n
ly

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

in
fl
at

io
n

 

an
d
 t

h
e 

Tu
rn

in
g
 t

h
e 

T
id

e 
p
ilo

t,
 b

u
t 

lo
w

er
 

th
an

 b
u
d
g
et

ed
. 
O

u
r 

co
st

s 
ar

e 
n
o
w

 a
ve

ra
g
e
 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 o

th
er

 c
o
u
n
ci

ls
, 
b
u
t 

w
e 

ar
e
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h
em

 f
u
rt

h
er

. 
W

e 
ex

p
ec

t 
to

 

sa
ve

 a
ro

u
n
d
 £

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r 
o
n
 o

ffi
ce

 c
o
st

s 

an
d
 b

ri
n
g
in

g
 t

ea
m

s 
to

g
et

h
er

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 m
o
re

 

ef
fi
ci

en
tl
y 

at
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 H
o
u
si

n
g
 C

en
tr

e.
 

Th
e 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 In

co
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

ac
h
ie

ve
d
 t

h
ei

r 
h
ig

h
es

t 
co

lle
ct

io
n
 r

at
e 

ev
er

 

in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
, 
co

lle
ct

in
g
 9

8
.7

%
 o

f 
re

n
t 

d
u
e.

 

Th
e 

Fo
rm

er
 T

en
an

t 
A

rr
ea

rs
 t

ea
m

 c
o
lle

ct
ed

 

£
2
6
9
,0

0
0
 -

 4
7
%

 o
f 

re
n
t 

o
w

ed
 b

y 
p
re

vi
o
u
s 

te
n
an

ts
 -

 in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
. 
W

e 
al

so
 im

p
ro

ve
d
 t

h
e
 

ti
m

e 
ta

ke
n
 t

o
 s

et
 u

p
 r
en

t 
ac

co
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

n
ew

 

te
n
an

ts
 f

ro
m

 fi
ve

 d
ay

s 
to

 t
h
re

e 
d
ay

s.
  

W
e 

im
p
le

m
en

te
d
 t

h
e 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ch
ar

g
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d
 c

o
lle

ct
ed

 9
5
%

 

43



2
6

o
f 

re
co

ve
ra

b
le

 a
rr

ea
rs

, 
b
ea

ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

ta
rg

et
 

an
d
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 
B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

n
g

 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
it
h
 e

ig
h
t 

o
th

er
 c

it
y 

co
u
n
ci

ls
 h

as
 s

h
o
w

n
 w

e 
h
av

e 
th

e 
se

co
n
d

 

lo
w

es
t 

st
af

f 
co

st
s 

p
er

 le
as

eh
o
ld

 fl
at

. 
Th

e 
M

ea
rs

 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 h
as

 r
es

u
lt
ed

 in
 m

u
ch

 lo
w

er
 c

o
st

s 

fo
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 w

h
ic

h
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

co
n
tr

ib
u
te

, 

an
d
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l’s
 C

le
rk

s 
o
f 

W
o
rk

s 
an

d
 q

u
an

ti
ty

 

su
rv

ey
o
rs

 h
el

p
 c

o
n
tr

o
l a

n
d
 o

ve
rs

ee
 c

o
st

s.

W
e 

h
av

e 
co

m
p
le

te
d
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
o
f 

o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Pr
o
g
ra

m
m

e 
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
at

ed
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e’

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d

 

p
ro

je
ct

s.
 T

h
is

 h
as

 la
rg

el
y 

fo
cu

se
d
 o

n
 d

ev
el

o
p
in

g
 

th
e 

n
ew

 r
ep

ai
rs

 a
n
d
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 

an
d
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 C

en
tr

e,
 b

u
t 

al
so

 in
cl

u
d
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
, 
ta

ck
le

 in
eq

u
al

it
y 

an
d
 im

p
ro

ve
 fi

n
an

ci
al

 in
cl

u
si

o
n
, 
am

o
n
g
 o

th
er

s.
 

B
y 

ta
ki

n
g
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ap
p
ro

ac
h
 t

o
 

o
u
r 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
o
rk

 w
e 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 a

b
le

 t
o

 

co
m

p
le

te
 o

u
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
o
n
 t

im
e 

an
d
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
e
 

ex
p
ec

te
d
 b

en
efi

ts
 a

n
d
 fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
av

in
g
s.

 W
e
 

re
p
o
rt

ed
 o

u
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
 H

M
C

C
.

W
e 

ar
e 

m
o
vi

n
g
 a

h
ea

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

h
o
u
si

n
g

 

co
m

p
an

y 
se

t 
u
p
 b

y 
th

e 
co

u
n
ci

l –
 B

ri
g
h
to

n
 &

 

H
o
ve

 S
ea

si
d
e 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

H
o
m

es
. 
W

e 
ex

p
ec

t 

to
 s

ta
rt

 r
ec

ei
vi

n
g
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 le

as
in

g
 4

9
9

 

va
ca

n
t 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 t
o
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
an

y 
o
ve

r 
a 

fi
ve

 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d
 t

h
is

 a
u
tu

m
n
. 
Th

is
 in

cl
u
d
es

 h
o
m

es
 

cu
rr

en
tl
y 

em
p
ty

 b
ec

au
se

 t
h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l d
o
es

 n
o
t 

h
av

e 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
aj

o
r 

re
p
ai

rs
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 t

h
em

 

b
ac

k 
in

to
 u

se
. 
W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
es

e 
p
ay

m
en

ts
 t

o
 

h
el

p
 b

ri
n
g
 a

ll 
co

u
n
ci

l t
en

an
ts

’ 
h
o
m

es
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

D
ec

en
t 

H
o
m

es
 S

ta
n
d
ar

d
. 
Th

e 
co

m
p
an

y 
w

ill
 

al
so

 p
ay

 f
o
r 

th
e 

le
as

ed
 h

o
m

es
 t

o
 b

e 
b
ro

u
g
h
t 

u
p
 t

o
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 s

et
 u

p
 c

o
st

s,
 

w
h
ic

h
 h

av
e 

n
o
t 

b
ee

n
 f

u
n
d
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

co
u
n
ci

l 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 b

u
d
g
et

. 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt
 o

f 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n
 w

it
h
 a

 t
en

an
t-

le
d

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

Sh
el

te
re

d
 H

o
u
si

n
g

 

A
ct

io
n
 G

ro
u
p
, 
w

e 
m

ad
e 

o
u
r 

o
u
t-

o
f-

h
o
u
rs

 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

sh
el

te
re

d
 t

en
an

ts
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ec
ti
ve

. 

Th
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r
ev

ie
w

 is
 s

ec
u
ri
n
g

 

b
et

te
r 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n
ey

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
si

te
s 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g

 

re
d
ra

w
n
 e

le
ct

ro
n
ic

al
ly
, 
to

 a
llo

w
 m

o
re

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 

an
d
 t

ra
n
sp

ar
en

t 
b
ill

s 
o
f 

q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 a
n
d
 c

h
ar

g
es

 

to
 t

en
an

ts
 a

n
d
 le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s.

W
it
h
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

t-
le

d
 C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 &
 G

ar
ag

es
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
, 
w

e’
ve

 w
o
rk

ed
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 

re
n
ta

l i
n
co

m
e.

 W
e 

in
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 c

la
m

p
in

g
 a

t 

so
m

e 
si

te
s 

an
d
 P

en
al

ty
 C

h
ar

g
e 

N
o
ti
ce

s 
at

 

o
th

er
s 

as
 a

 p
ilo

t 
sc

h
em

e 
an

d
 a

 n
ew

 li
ce

n
ce

 

ag
re

em
en

t 
al

lo
w

in
g
 e

m
p
ty

 g
ar

ag
es

 t
o
 b

e 
u
se

d
 

fo
r 

st
o
ra

g
e 

w
h
er

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o
 w

ai
ti
n
g
 li

st
s.

 

B
ri
n
g
in

g
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o
f 

St
 J

am
es

 H
o
u
se

 c
ar

 

p
ar

k 
in

h
o
u
se

 w
ill

 s
av

e 
ab

o
u
t 

£
4
0
,0

0
0
 a

 y
ea

r.
  

W
e 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
in

g
 o

p
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 

re
si

d
en

ts
 s

o
 y

o
u
 c

an
 s

ee
 h

o
w

 w
el

l w
e 

p
ro

vi
d
e
 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n
ey

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
ar

e 
o
u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

an
d
 c

o
st

s 
to

 o
th

er
 la

n
d
lo

rd
s.

 T
h
es

e 
w

ill
 b

e
 

p
re

se
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Te
n
an

t 
C

o
m

p
ac

t 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 

G
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
en

 H
M

C
C

.

Th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

re
n
t 

in
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 w

as
 £

6
6
.5

5
 p

er
 

w
ee

k.
 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
?
 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 in

vo
lv

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 in

 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 

o
th

er
 c

o
n
tr

ac
ts

 o
p
er

at
e 

ef
fi
ci

en
tl
y 

an
d
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n
ey

.

W
e 

w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
m

o
re

 e
ffi

ci
en

tl
y 

an
d

 

co
st

 e
ff

ec
ti
ve

ly
 b

y 
m

ak
in

g
 b

et
te

r 
u
se

 o
f 

o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s,

 s
tr

ea
m

lin
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

n
d

 

m
ak

in
g
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 c
h
an

g
es

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 la
u
n
ch

 t
h
e 

n
ex

t 
p
h
as

e 
o
f 

o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Pr
o
g
ra

m
m

e 
an

d
 c

ar
ry

 o
n
 t

ak
in

g
 

a 
co

-o
rd

in
at

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h
, 

in
vo

lv
in

g
 r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
u
r 

lic
en

ce
 a

g
re

em
en

ts
 t

o
 

en
su

re
 w

e 
ca

n
 g

et
 g

ar
ag

es
 a

n
d
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

n
g

 

sp
ac

es
 b

ac
k 

if
 a

 r
es

id
en

t 
m

o
ve

s 
o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
  

ar
ea

 a
n
d
 r
e-

le
t 

to
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

.

 

“
V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o
n
ey

 is
 a

 k
ey

 is
su

e 
fo

r 
al

l l
ea

se
h
o
ld

er
s.

  
Th

e 
Le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u
p
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 c
o
n
tr

ac
to

rs
 

ar
e 

in
vi

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

LA
G

 m
ee

ti
n
g
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

 a
n
d
 u

p
d
at

e
 

o
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

an
d
 a

re
 c

h
al

le
n
g
ed

 w
h
en

 
ch

ar
g
es

 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 w

o
rk

 a
re

 d
ee

m
ed

 e
xc

es
si

ve
, 
w

it
h

 
so

m
e 

p
o
si

ti
ve

 o
u
tc

o
m

es
.”

Li
n

d
a
 S

h
a
w

, 
Le

a
se

h
o

ld
e
rs

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

H
o

w
 d

id
 w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
  

in
 l
a
st

 y
e
a
r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

?

W
e 

co
n
ti
n
u
ed

 t
o
 in

vo
lv

e 
re

si
d
en

ts
 in

 w
o
rk

in
g

 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
e 

p
ro

vi
d
e 

m
ee

t 

yo
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
es

, 
ar

e 
h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

an
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

ri
g
h
t 

co
st

. 
R
es

id
en

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

Pa
rt

n
er

sh
ip

 

an
d
 C

o
re

 G
ro

u
p
s 

h
el

p
ed

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
e 

re
p
ai

rs
 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 w

it
h
in

 b
u
d
g
et

. 
Th

e
 

Le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

A
ct

io
n
 G

ro
u
p
 m

ad
e 

su
re

 o
u
r 

fi
re

 

d
o
o
r 

st
ra

te
g
y 

fo
r 

le
as

eh
o
ld

er
s 

ac
h
ie

ve
d
 c

le
ar

er
 

co
m

m
u
n
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 c
h
o
ic

e 
o
f 

lo
w

er
 c

o
st

 

o
p
ti
o
n
s.

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

en
an

t 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n
, 
w

e
 

ar
e 

lo
o
ki

n
g
 a

t 
u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 e

xi
st

in
g
 f

ro
n
t 

d
o
o
rs

 

in
 s

h
el

te
re

d
 s

ch
em

es
 f

o
r 

fi
re

 s
af

et
y 

in
st

ea
d
 o

f 

re
p
la

ci
n
g
 t

h
em

, 
sa

vi
n
g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 £

3
0
0
 p

er
 d

o
o
r.

Th
e 

re
si

d
en

t-
le

d
 L

au
n
d
ry

 F
ac

ili
ti
es

 W
o
rk

in
g

 

G
ro

u
p
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e 

n
ew

 c
o
n
tr

ac
t 

fo
r 

la
u
n
d
ry

 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

av
e 

ar
o
u
n
d
 £

2
5
,0

0
0
 a

 

ye
ar

. 
A

 t
en

an
t 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

 s
u
g
g
es

te
d
 w

e
 

in
st

al
l s

en
so

rs
 s

o
 li

g
h
ts

 c
o
m

e 
o
n
 o

n
ly

 w
h
en

 

so
m

eo
n
e 

u
se

s 
th

e 
la

u
n
d
ry

, 
sa

vi
n
g
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 

an
d
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

si
o
n
s.

 W
e 

w
ill

 in
st

al
l s

en
so

rs
 a

t 

o
th

er
 s

u
it
ab

le
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
s.

“
It
’s
 e

xc
it
in

g
 t

o
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 s

u
ch

 a
 w

o
rt

h
w

h
ile

 
p
ro

je
ct

 w
h
ic

h
 is

 g
o
in

g
 t

o
 

b
en

efi
t 

th
e 

te
n
an

ts
.”

  

A
n

n
 E

w
in

g
s,

 T
e
n

a
n

t 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
m

b
e
r,
  

B
ri

g
h

to
n

 &
 H

o
v
e
 S

e
a
si

d
e

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

o
m

e
s 

“
M

o
vi

n
g

 f
o

rw
a
rd

 w
it

h
 e

n
e
rg

y 
e
ffi

ci
e
n

cy
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

 g
o

a
l 
o

f 
m

in
e
.”

R
e
si

d
e
n

t 
su

g
g

e
st

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

is
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

re
p

o
rt

H
o

w
 w

e
 s

p
e

n
t 

te
n

a
n

ts
’ 

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

ch
a

rg
e

s 
in

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

C
o

st
 o

f 
o

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

re
co

ve
re

d
 i
n

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s 

R
e
p

a
yi

n
g

 l
o

a
n

s 

S
u

b
si

d
y 

p
a
ya

b
le

 t
o

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n

t 

R
e
p

a
ir
s 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n

ts
 

44



28

Housing & Social Inclusion

Brighton & Hove City 

Council

Kings House

Grand Avenue

Hove BN3 2SR

Send your comments via our website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/council-housing,  

by email to housingcommunityparticipation@brighton-hove.gov.uk,  

through your housing office or by post to  

Carol Jenkins, Housing Stock Review Manager,  

Kings House, Grand Avenue, Hove BN3 2SR.  

 

Thank you.

Please let us know what you think of this annual report  

and what you would like in a future year’s report. 

www.facebook.com/BrightonandHoveCityCouncil

Twitter.com/BrightonHoveCC

45



46


	Agenda
	17 Minutes of the previous meeting
	26 Minutes of the Adult Social Care & Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee
	27 Minutes of the Housing Management Consultative Committee
	28 Annual report to council tenants and leaseholders 2011
	Committee Report for Annual report to council tenants and leaseholders 2011 enc. 1


